i( \l Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016
11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the Jurlsdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing cn the agenda unlesa the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 549854.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which Is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Govermment Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action gnd that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda belng posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance, Legal, and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of April 13, 2016.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It 1s recommended that the GCommitee/Board approve the total

disbursements for the month of March 2016, in the amount of
$10,251,783.01.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
May 11, 2016
Page 2

2

A.

ACTION ITEMS

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-1, APPROVING THE UPDATE
OF THE AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY
it is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-

1, approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year
2016/M17.

RESERVE POLICY
[T1s recommended that the Committee/Board adopt the updated Reserve
Policy governing all Agency funds.

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
It is recommended that the Commitiee/Board adopt the proposed Debt
Management Policy governing all Agency’s debt.

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE PROJECT RESOLUTIONS AND
AGREEMENTS

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager
to execute the Groundwater Grant Program application with the
SWRCB for the Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater
Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (CBRFA);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager
to execute the Stormwater Grant Program application with the
SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to as the Wineville, Jurupa,
and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the CBRFA,

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager
to execute the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan
application with the SWRCB for the planning and design of the RMPU
Project through the CBRFA,;

4. Adopt Resoclution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the
repayment of the SRF loan for the Planning and Design of the RMPU
Project;

5. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Cost
Sharing Agreement between CBWM and IEUA; and

6. Authorize IEUA’'s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge
Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

May 11, 2016
Page 3

E. WATER _QUALITY LABORATORY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Water Quality

Laboratory, Project No. EN15008, o Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc.,
in the amount of $17,460,000;

. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of

$3,745,000, which will increase the total project budget from
$20,900,000 to $24,645,000;

. Authorize the Agency to request an increase to the current SRF Loan

Agreement in the amount of $7,545,000; and

. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract,

budget amendment, and required loan documents.

F. AMENDMENT TO ENERGY SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENTS
it is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North America

(SENA) US, L.P. through December 31, 2016, to purchase 1.5
megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour at a variable rate;

. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through

May 31, 2017, to purchase 200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a
variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the amended

agreements, and negotiate further amendments for up to three
additional years.

G. CgNTRACT AMENDMENT FOR DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES
t is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No.

4600000900 with EnerNOC, [nc. for provision of demand response
services, including sub-metering data management; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract

“amendment.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

May 11, 2016
Page 4
H. FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TTis recommenaed that the commitleelsoard approve nie proposed riscal
Year (FY) 2016/17 through 2025/26 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(TYCIP).

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. ORDINANCE NO. 102, ESTABLISHING FISCAL CONTROL (WRITTEN)

B. FY 2016/17 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)

C. WATER ORDINANCE NO. 104 (WRITTEN)

D. FY 2016/17 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

E. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN)

4, GENERAL MANAGER'’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Amencans with Disabilites Act, If you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (908-993-1736), 48 hours pnor to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements

Proofed by: @ N—
DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
on Thursday, May 5, 2016.

April YWoodruff



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



\k N Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DHSTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2016
11:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie
Terry Catlin (Alternate)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Gene Kocopman, Chair

STAFF PRESENT
P Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/ Assistant General Manager
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resource Planner
Linda Johnson, Administrative Coordinator
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Bill Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engineer
David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Kanes Pantayatiwong, Manager of Business Information Services
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Matt Poeske, Project Manager
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Lauramae Recupero, Supervisor
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tam, Senior Associate Engineer
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT
None.

The meeting was called to order at 11:01 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

April 13, 2016
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

The Committee:;

¢ Approved the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee meeting minutes of March

9, 2016.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of February
2018, in the amount of $10,070,905.37;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1.

2,

Approve the Retainer Agreement for bond counsel and related legal services
with Stradling Yocca Carison & Rauth (SYCR), subject to the fees, terms and
conditions set forth in Exhibit A;

Approve services previously approved and rendered for a not-to-exceed
amount of $30,000 related to the 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bond Letter
of Credit substitution, and completion of financing agreements for regional
projects to be financed through the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority:
and

3. Authorize the General Manager or designee to execute the Agreement;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve Contract No. 4600002085, to American Microlmaging, Inc. (AMI) for
the Enterprise Content Management System, Project No. IS15003, associated
licensing agreement and the option for conversion of back file documents, for
a not-to-exceed amount of $670,920; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Ratify the contract amendment No. 4600001970-001 with West Valley
Mosquito and Vector Control District (WVMCD) establishing a contract
through June 30, 2016, for midge fly treatment services at Turner, San
Sevaine, Victoria, and Ely Basins for a not-to-exceed amount of $12¢,000:
and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
April 13, 2016

Page 3

¢ Recommended that the Bdard:

1. Amend the reimbursement agreement with the Chino Basin Watermaster for
the Prado Habitat Sustainability Program to increase the total program cost
from $600,000 to $934,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the reimbursement agreement
amendment;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

Recommended that the Board;

1. Approve the sale of one Brine Line capacity unit to Eastside Water Treatment
Plant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Brine Line Capacity Right
Agreement;

as a Consent Calendar [tem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.
Recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the professional service contract award for the Feasibility Study for
Sewer Service in the IEUA Service Area, Project No. PL16015 to RMC Water
and Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $286,813; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as an Action ltem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Headquarters’ Permit Office, Project
No. EN16068, to Mike Bubalo Construction Corporation, for $150,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as a Consent Calendar Item on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

Recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the General Manager to purchase the East Declez property for the
sum of $3.0 miilion on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster);
contingent upon the approval by the Watermaster Board of Directors;

2. Authorize the General Manager to spend up to $100,000 on behalf of
Watermaster for necessary fees related to the purchase of the property; and

3. Approve a $3.1 million budget amendment for Project No. EN18007 in FY
2015/16 through an inter-fund loan from the Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) fund to the Recharge Water (RW) fund;



i=inance, Legal, and Administration Committee
April 13, 2016
Page 4

as an Action ltem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Groundwater Recharge and
Recycled Water Supervisory and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System
Upgrades, Project No. EN14047, to Trimax Systems, inc. for $250,989: and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-4-1, 2016-4-2, and 2016-4-3, authorizing the
Agency to enter into financial assistance agreements with the U.S.
Department of Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for three grant
applications submitted in April 2016: 1) Drought Contingency Planning Grant;
2) Drought Resiliency implementation Grant; and 3) Agricultural Water
Conservation Grant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the April 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, or received and filed by the Committee:

é FY 2016/17 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan Update
¢ Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS

General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff stated that staff is working on the water rates for adoption in
June.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:45 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Riley

Recording Secretary

*A Municipal Water District
APPROVED: MAY 11, 2016



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



%,

t¢ Y2 Inland Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DiSTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (5/11/16)
From: j’;@l P. Joseph Grindstaff

" General Manager

Submitted by: ’\B@JChristina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
& &L Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

March 2016, in the amount of $10,251,783.01.

BACKGROUND

March disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 21291 1-213460) of
$4,670,464.11 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04462-04478) 0f $19,046.25.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $5,351,280.22, which includes payroil
taxes in the amount of $689,020.49. The total employee pay was $1,518,915.26. The total pay for

the Board of Directors was $4,552.63.

l Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 549 4,670,464.11

Workers-Comp 17 19,046.25

Payroll-Directors’ 3 3,020.24

Payroll-Others 79 207,972.19

Subtotal Check 648 $4,900,502.79

ACH 166 $1,480,231.00

Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,310,943.07

Payroll-Directors’ 1 1,532.39

Others 18 2,558,573.76

Subtotal Wires 21 $3,871,049.22
TOTAL 835

$10,251,783.01




Report on General Disbursements

May 18, 2016

Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description

LACSD 1,230,029.88 | 15/16-3 QTR Wastewater Treatment Surchg
MWD 1,095,284.52 | January 2016 Water Purchase

PERS 764,431.25 | P/R 5 & 6 Contributions; 3/16 Health Ins
IRS 576,356.46 | P/R 5 & 6 Taxes ,

SWRCB 545,414.72 | SRF Repayment #7 C064900-110,120,130

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated

with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec'16119 Report on General Disbursements 5-18-16



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PFAYROLL FOR MARCH 4, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

']-GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,185,307.27

DEDUCTIONS {$520,168.06)
NET PAYROLL $6=6_5,]39_21
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED -

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 - 336 336
AMOUNT $0.00 $665,139,21

$665,139.21

T —




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR MARCH 18, 2016

FRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,438,861.13

DEDUCTIONS

(5585,085.08)
NET PAYROLL 50700
NET FAYROLL BREAXDOWN CHECES EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105656 - 105734
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 79 336 415
AMOUNT $207,972.19 $645,803.86 $853,776.05




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR MARCH 11, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,853.39 $1,371.88
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 $871.85
STEVEN J. ELIE $3,415.25 $776.51
JASMIN HALL $2,497.04 $1,532.39
GENE T, KOOPMAN $1,302.99 $0.00
TOTALS $14,033.92 $4,552.63
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105653
ENDING CHECK NO, 105655

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-04-16 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $225.00
Caucus meeting
02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Commitiee
Meeting :
02-10-16 Engineering & Operations | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-29-16 IRP Review w/JGrindstaff, Yes (Staff) $-0-
CBerch, ACampbel],
JPivovaroff, & MDavis
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00°
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including )
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 5
Total No. of Mectings Paid 4

DIRECTOR s ,ﬁ’
SIGNATURE ’( s
Approved by: { L\.\_

Terry Caihn Pres:ﬂenl Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO, 1140
ACCOUNT NQ. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016

Total No. of Meetings Patd

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTERDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-16 OP & T Commities Telecon Yes $225.00
update
02-05-16 MWD State Water Project Tour | Yes $225.00
02-06-16 MWD State Water Project Tour | Yes $225.00
02-08-16 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
02-09-16 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes $225.00
Board Meetings
02-23-16 MWD other Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,350.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 33)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 6
6

<N
DIRECTOR 200
SIGNATURE il o
Approved by: <7 {
Terry Catli

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR JEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 116100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-04-16 Regional Policy Committes Mitg. | Cancelled $-0-

TCTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up 1o 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.80 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
mectings .

Total No. of Meetings Attended .19
Total No. of Meetings Paid N 0

DIRECTOR a4 5/ 5 S
SIGNATURE £ il e

e oy S
Approved by: , (__’J.! i

Texrry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 815
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-03-16 TEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-05-16 MWD State Water Tour Yes $225.00
02-06-16 MWD State Water Tour Yes $225.00
02-09-16 Upland RDA Oversight Yes (Decline 3-0-
Pymt)

02-10-16 Engincering & Operations Yes $225.00

Commitiee
02-10-16 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-

Comumittee {Alternate) ‘
02-17-16 Board Mesting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up 10 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3)
Total No. of Meetings Attended .
Total No. of Mcetings Paid 4

DIRECTOR A
SIGNATURE -

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATI ON
02-02-16 SAWPA Commission Workshop | No $-0-
02-16-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 8225.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings™® (SAWPA §197.82 feff: 2/16/16)

Total No, of SAWPA Meetings Altended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

S T—
A

DIRECTOR A
SIGNATURE (\G-\,/\I,E'ﬁ)({

7 A=AY

Approved by

*SAWPA will pay $197.82 (ot 211611 f)) per moceting dircctly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
PATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-18-16 CBWM Advisory Cmte. No $-0-
Meeting

02-25-15 CBWM Board Meeting Yes (decline pymt) | $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up 1o 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.c., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster

$125.00 and District meetings $225. 00), including Dislrict meetmgs

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended I

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
SIGNATURE 7] b
Approved by:

even J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Decline IEUA payment portion.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHING DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 ] 10100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-04-16 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up 1o 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,
Section | (d} (i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225,00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Atiended 0
Total No. of CDA Mectings Paid 0

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-04-16 Regional Policy Committee Mig. | Cancclled $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, : $-0-

Section 1 (d) (i.c., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy

Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency

meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Mectings Paid |0

Approved by:

DiRECTOR, 7Y, (S, -
GAY
Steﬁé

Secmtary;prﬁasumr, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSBEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTERDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-06 1ERCA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-04-16 Meeting to discuss CBWM Yes $225.00
matters w/outside members and '
staff
02-04-16 Southemn Coalition/Inland Yes (same day) $-0-
Caucus meeting
02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs and | Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committes
02-10-16 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Commitiee
02-17-16 IEUA Board Mecting Yes $225.00
02-18-16 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
. Breakfast
02-23-16 Meeting w/J. Rohrer (cxpert) Yes $225.00
regarding Plume jssue (multiple
emails re: settlement)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.575.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetiﬁgs Attended o
Total No. of Mestings Paid 7
aroRE N Gy s W e A
e A N |
Approved By: <= (& }1}\!-.,
Catlin

President, Board of Directars




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO, 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110160 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-18-16 Telecon meeting w/P Kavounas | Yes $-0-
fr. CBWM to disouss Personne)
issues
02-22-16 CBWM Board Agenda Preview | Yes $-0-
02-25-16 CHBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 3-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e,, $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225,00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended : 3
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
. *Desline IEUA portion
D k - \. ~ _._"__ . P
e NN
= S
Approved by: - sy
T erry Catli <

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEENO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100060 501010

Total No. of Meetings Attended

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-01-16 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $225.00

02-03-16 TEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00

02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Commiittee
meeting (Alternate) ‘

02-10-16 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Management
Committee

02-10-16 Finance, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee

02-17-16 Meeting w/). Grindstaff Yes (staff) $-0-

02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00

02-17-16 Meeting w/Congresswoman Yes (same day) $-0-
Norma Torres to discuss Fontana
issues

02-18-16 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
Breakfast

02-22-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00
Conference

02-23-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00
Conference

02-24-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00

] Conference
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83) $1,800.00
12

Total No. of Meqtmgs Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry Catlin, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO, 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-04-16 CDA Board Meeting Yes $75.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $75.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,

Section 1 {(d) (i.e., $75.00 — difference betwecen CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00 excludes alternate) including Agency

mectings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended L

Total No. of CDA Mectings Paid L
DIRECTO]{‘ '| ) :‘._“ \ . , ”‘ "{ N - \ \ 5 “\ \
SIGNATURE My f ¥eqeb AL b - 0 v 2 G0N

BRI
Approved by: ) i O ‘ *
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-16 SAWPA Special Commission Meeting | Yes $27.18
02-16-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 Mtg, $-0-
Max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $27.18
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $27.18 — difference between SAWPA ($197.82 (off. 2/i6/16)
and Agency meetings $225.00including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Aftended 2
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid b

{ _
DIRECTOR | =Y \ - \ e
SIGNATURE: -f')_" \,:“ KPR L ‘\\'\t; St
Approved by: . \\\*\ {
Terry Catlin -

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100006 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-16 IERCA Board Meeting No $-0-
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop No - $-0-
02-10-16 Finance, Legal, &Administration | No $-0-
Committee
02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0
\\\g%%g‘“\ c m:b»\a *\<‘c;l{kﬂ'@"9\n\
)
Ak,
Torry Cathin/ ~ >

President, Board of Directors



919Z/80 /€0 © WD UBNCWEDND- OHDNYE J¥0D - LSHMHINOS . NUMIACH |55 2vE asn|stoz/€0/£0}c60EL0QDEE PSEETE
2102/80/ €0 WD SHTEONY SOT SWILSAS LITT SNHOHIMYH|[QZ LE9 asn|stoz/e0/€0|00TELODATE £S6ETE
9TeT/BOSE0 | T YO ONZHOSDILSWIE TWINLSNANT NOIDNIHHUVE |SL 9¢6 gsn{9T0Z/EQ/ 0 |LL0EL000ET - TeeEte
9T02/L0/ED ¥D STIIH ONIHD NIWSYL “TIVH[69 T€T asn|9TpE/EQ/ €0 [68TELOD0EE TS6ZT2
STOE/EOFED | TI OSYIIHD ANVAMOD HOWH|€£9'62%- asn|9T6z/E0/€0 | TETELDOOZT 0SEZTE
910Z/80/€0 TI ENTIVTYS SEONIVED|16°996°S asn|stez/co/fo|zs0eLo00zz) 6v6ZTEZ
PTOE/OT/ED] | ¥O-DIFYEINO “¥AY "MDINOS|00700F, - a50[9TeE/E0/E0|ZETELIDOEET| evsEIe
STOZ/LTfc 4.... mqﬁ_z.ﬂm FONYITAWCD HOEYT EIVIS RATTOD|00°8T1’b gsn|sT0z/e0/E0|ZETELOCOET L¥BZTE
TOZ/ST/ CND ANIAMT ONT-HD[0SBRETT - aSnisTeT/EQ/E0 [GETELIOOZE - S¥EETIT.
9T0DZ/60/E0 YD ¥NEOYSYd dHD|DS"92%’6 asafsToz/£0/€0 0P TELODOEE S#EETE
STOE/6U/E0 | N VOROWNIM. OEINVYH. (H¥4T¥ ' OLNMA¥ED |00 00E | USN|STOE/E0/ 0| T6TELUO0TE PEEZTE.
FT0T/LOSE0 YD VINVIIVTUNOLIVNWAINI JINISETE TRHENAD|(00°QS6‘2 asn|sIoe/E0/E0]65TEL0002T EVEZTZ
SIOZ/VI Q| DU ETIIE ONTHD NYT¥AY ~ZaDsiud (36 1% asa|9T0Z/EQ/En (ZBTELQO0EEZ| ZYEETIE .
atoz/aT/e0| WD OINEWNAONS duv0o8 XvL SSTHONVEL [00° 08t asn|etoz/Eo/€0}sLTeL0002E TV6TLIZ
aT0T/60/E0| VO UNUINOA ANYIWOO WAIMN VRMINOA [LE°¥S§ - aSQ|9T0EFEOSEQ |FOTELOODET 0F6ZIT
9T02/60/€0 ) NOIONTINIH OMI MTd|0Z 9€c asn|stoz/en/co|ve06L0002E GE6TTE
ITOT/PL/ED " VO NOIAWOD. JHOD YHIITH ADNEH0EE [T67TIT T asn|SToT/e0/Ep|P0IELO00TE BE6TTE
STOZ/LO/E0 ¥y SETFONY SOT DIIIINIIOS HAHSIA (6L°E96 asn{9T0Z/ED/E0|SLOELODOEE LEGEZTE
9TBz/80/60 | ¥ YNHQNSYE d¥0D SSAdNE THIEaET |00 0L - gsn|otoe/ea/En|scoctongr o 9EELTIZ
STOZ/ST/E0 YD STITH ONIHD HAZLS ‘ZITH|®5°PS asn|etoz/eo/eo)|vetELnoozE SEETIT
SToz/60/50 | W3 STITHONTHD: NATCHY: 00°65E G313 T0E/E0/EC TR ELOOTTY. PEGZIZ
9T0Z/L0/€0 Yo QUESTEYD DT ZANAIDS MO NOISEG[00-000°9 “asnfatozfco/c0|esTeLn00zs £E6ZTE
SLRTLOT/E0 . M3 0DYON IQEINGD ISEd 8 NATHIAM (IAYA 00059 -GEN|9TOZ/E0/EC|SETELOO0RE - ZEEETE
at0z/60/ %0 mu E_mmﬁp: ONT NOIIONUISNOD ASASNOD [z0-606°T% ‘asn|9toz/e0/en |evTeLonozE TE6Z1E
STOZ/G0/E0 <X QTAYLNO . NI STUINGE KIID |65 £p ©asn|gtoz/eo/eo|sLogLdoper OEGZTIT
STOZT/LO/ED WD ONTED ONIHD 40 ALID{LT TPE’E asn|9TOZ/EN/EQ|TITELOOOER 6Z6EIE
sTaT60/E0{ " YD HOVEE ONOT SHIVIDOSSN SHEACTAWS ALID|SL°B8E GOSN |9TOZ/ED/EN |OLTELOODEE geeete
2102/La/E0 | YD ONIHD ONI ¥MIVA"Y % 94N OMIHD|00°e6L asn|stoz/€0/ED|STTELOCGOEE LZEELE
IR ¥DIETILH -ONTED €090 HEISYWISYOL NEEWD-QNIHD|00'89T asn|sTaz/ED/E0 [TOTELODOEE 9Z6ZIT.
9T0Z/80/€0 v3 520:58 CHONYY HEISVWHRLYM NISYS ONIHS |00-cfz " asn|stoz/co/c0|960cL0002E 'mzezTe
ateT/eo/to WO STIIH ‘ONIHD ¥NIL. "BNHUJ |00~ ZL -asa|stoe/e0/ €0 [oaTELonoEZ | .. PEEETT
9T02/TL/ €0 ¢u zohqouzuaanmzou aNY ONTHEENIONE OSY0|50°ThT asn|{9ToZ/E0/€0 |6 TTELODOET EE6CTE
9TQE/ROLED T BHATE TVISAND TTI ACTAYL H THED|[€9 LI asn|STGE/E0/E0 [LLTELO00ET TTEEIZ
staz/tr/co D STIIH ONTHD TEVHOIM ‘OHJYWYD |65 532 asn|aT6z/e0/c0{s8TEL000TE 1Z6ZTZ
OE/L0/E0 W0 YNEIYSYd "SI TA0TONEINL. MIIVM- VIO ITND (09 €529 --asnietaz/e0/eolvrTELonozE 0Z6Z1E-
9TOE/TT/ €0 ¥ ONTIV0 S0SSY IRERMONTANE uSIVM 417¥2]00°8z¢ asn|9T0Z/E0/E£0[LE0ELOGOTE 1313444
STOE/B0/ED - M) STITH ONIHD.THVHOIN ‘EEIING|S074B0'Z: 'asnistoz/E0f €0 |8RTELOG0TE . BIETIZ
9T02/80/ €0 WD STIIH QNYIdoOM INDWNTVINAINA XDOTE ONIGTIng|00-0s8’c asn|etoz/e0/€0|92TEL00022 LI2TZ
#IOZ/B0/80 V2, NOLTICO JTHLOETH. ERNTHLTNE |92 ¥567T .asn|910z/£0/%0 |0L0ELOOOTE | STEZIT.
5T0E/60/E0 Yd VIHITIAVIIHG 17 SEMLOIE [SE’LvE asn{eT0z/€0/€0|ECTELODOEE ST6ETE
ITOE/LO/ED |- - TL OROIHD ONI Sn SIOYONY |98 £48°09 asa|stoi/eo/E0|¢5TEL0002E PTEETZ .
9102/60/¢€0 W FONUHO HIJA0D LAVHIAQDL WLV |L6°65¥ asn|sToz/e0/e0|seTEL000EE £16ZTE
STLZ/LO/EY L Y UNAIOYSYA DNT - ISEM SYDUIY | L8 00T - OSH|9T0Z/E0/E0 [L8aELgCOZE ZT6ETE.
9T0Z/5T/E0 ¥ ﬁzosﬁnu OHONYY DNI SHINISOANT INAWASVNYN ¥IV{00 £66'T% asn|9T0z/€0/€0|L5TELO00OEE TI6Z1E
prOoa/" wOUR - SpOv- WoB 2RI PTOA/ 1WRTdToRE | (Dd)- pTed. JuncHy A21p| e3%p JUed -uandeg 03 WoIy IRt NOOUD
g R
TP9L9TITEE AIEHDY Jaquau Jo0W
EVIPECEEL Aoy yued
0000TILTE ¥D OIMVLND ANYE SSENISNE SNEZILID adD yueq
T 000T =@poe Aveduc:
NOSYDULd ¥3 'OUTYD

ET:FTI60 / ST0Z/E2T/%0

aensthay yosuD

Aouafv' TTan oxtdwg porRTul



ITGE/80/ 50 WD ISTNQA ENYL dSH|€£TE6E asn[ITAE/E0LED |SETELE002E BEGETE
gtne/ep/Ed o meO UHEHUM.HN HIVSETIONM TYXCH |9F " €%6 % asn|oTeE/E0/ED |EBOELODOEE LBEZIL
ATOE/E0/ED CIICODMOTHD ONT- INACWESOM|[L8° 493 8T as|9ToZ/E0/E0|STTELOOOET 96BZTT
9TOZ/80/£0 «u ONTOAWNEZE NYSLIODS ¥ AQCTYH NOSUSANY SUIDOY|007CET°S asn|9ToZ/E0/E0|¥ETELODDEE S6EZLZ
9TOE/80/ED ¥D STIIH ONTHD NHOD ‘NOSTHOM|BO-LBE- - asn|9T0Z/€0/€0|PITELODOEE HE6TTE
9T0E/%1/€0 ¥ STITH OMIHD £ TIVANVE "aEad|sT 5T asn|9toz/e0/E0|6LTELO0OTE £6621T
8ToZ/sT/ €0 YD ONTOMVIUHS . NYS STOHS ONIM af¥ |bg SZe asn|9t02/c0/e0|60TELO00TE ZEEZTE
STOZ/TIT/E0 ¥D (NV'Id0 FHOIS SOHS ONIM qHEd |80 €TF asnfsTtoz/E0/E0|90TEL000EZ I66ZTE
STOETL/E0 ¥D UNELNOA HYOLS - HOHS ONIM OB |81 dPE asn|9TOE/E0/£0 [BOTELOOQZE 0E6LLIE
9TOT/TT/E0 ¥2 UNONOD EHOLS HOHS ONIM ad[00°522 asn |910z/e0/€0|L0TELDOOZE GBETTZ
STOE/TL/EQ| ¥ QINWING RZM I HOOT WEY¥ (#8501 ‘asp{aTeL/E0 €0 |T20€L000EE BBELIT
9T0T/L0/ €0 YO YNIAOD DNINOILLIONOD MELYM ENAVY|[05°06Z asnlatoz/E0/€0|280E4D002Z LBETTT
ategse0/eel . .. . . U .. YD LEWEH. SESINGD SOTAHES 2. SYIL VNOWYE|BF §Z8°EC - AS|9TOL/E0/E0 | TBBELA00EE SH62TE.
9T0Z/60/E0D TI OSYOIHD HLNOSIHINA{9L°QET asi|stoz/co/eolscteLo00ze SBZIT
ATOZ/OTSEY VD). GNRTAN. STYNOIIOWOHS: MOTREY | 9% 5L | ~ASN[9TRT/E0/E0 |TSTELOQDEE} FREZTIT
¥ ONIHD AF¥440TD “HoNOA]{00- 00% "asn|s10z/50/ €0 |FETELAGOEE £86ZTE
stoe/Be/E0 ] 10 KANENYG DT OMTHEENTONA DRI |79 " EEL .. AS0|9ITAZ/T0/E0|ERPTELQOOZT]. T EBRTTT
9TRZ/0T/ED ¥D STIIH ONTHD NOSYL 'JdJONYAOAI|SZ 4E dsn|9T0T/ED/EQ |L8TELOODET 186ZTZ
9I0Z/EE/E0. ¥ ONIR) - 5EdNliaNEdXE HEVD ALIEI{f5 897, ../ dsa|sroz/eo/El |cs0EL000EZ T086EIT.
9T0Z/60/ €0 YD NOISETINS FOIAMES a¥Ol SWaIFI{TT 8TZ T asn|stoz/E0/E0 |680ELOO0EE BLEETEZ
STOZ/60/ED -l UD-QTEEING JH0D SEINS NOLING 0T TEH ' asn 9Toz/en/en|0goELGDOTE | - BLEZIET |
YO EONYH0 NOILDSICHA dHSHINYA|0L'SPT’I TSN [oT0T/E0/ED |LTTELODOZE LLEETT
aT02/60/£0 YD STILE ONTHD SINVN ‘ONOMIIVAVLNGG | LV EVE ‘asn|eroc/E0/E0|€8TELOOOEE 9L6ZTE
STOEZ/P1/EQ YD MOEIOD ONI TIVIEA OI0Y¥ WTEd |08 SSLE asn|9T0Z/€0/E0 |PTITELOGOEE 5L6212
9T02/80/€0 YD NOLITTINA ONI SUEIUNO) DLITOVE |86°ZT10 %~ asn|eroe/e0/€0|091€L0002E PLEETE -
9TOE/LO/EO YD SHTIDNY SOT L04FQ SITdd0|Z6°LTE'E asR{9T0Z/E0/E0|PLOELODOEE ELEETT
9TOE/60/€0 ¥ VAATHEAWOILYOILSHANT SSHNISOE “TYNOLLYN [00° 50T " dsn|9T0E/E0/E0 |BTTELO0LEE TLEZIE.
STOZ/ST/E0 ¥O BAVO ONUSHOHIL DNI SEIOCTIONHDEL OSK{00 090°F asn{etoz/e0/ €064 TELO00ZT TL6T1IE
8T0z/60/€0 YD EQISYEATE SOIHAVHDOYIEY NOISSIN |99 bey asni9Tez/E0/ €0 [BR0ELOVOEE|: DEEELZ
STOZ/0T/E0 Y0 HONVY TTIHIOO4 IXIVM ODSIK|BF SBY°Z asn|9T0Z/E0/€0 [SE0ELODOEE 6962TZ
910Z/L0/ 0 5 N2 QIAWELNO ONIHVHS [EINIOGOIW)F9 9€0°T asn{9ToT/E0/E0|SOTELOOGET . B36Z1T
9T0E/60/€0 TI QOVOTHD 0D ATAA0S WD - MEISYWOW|C6 EvE‘T asn|etoz/€0/€0[20TELOD0ZE WX-T:44
9T0T/80/€0 AN -S¥9EA SV ZANDSEHUA WIYYW|00 882 - I8N |9T0E/€0/E0|BLTELODOED . 936TTT
9TOZT/BOJEQ Hz mmmﬂq.u OVS STOTAEES NOLLVONGE NWWHOT|E¥ 308 asn|stoz/e0/ o OTTELODOZE S96Z1IZ
STRT/EH/50 T4 ALID WNNYS ONI VSO SSEISWAIDOT |09 6FE asn[9T0Z/E0/€0 (ZTTELOOOEE . -Y9EETT
stoc/ot/eo ¥3 VIBITEOVITHA 40 AeRAWOD HONVHOSNE Z4TT[E8 195 €l asSn{9T0Z/EQ/EC |PLTELOOOZE £96ETT
9TOT/LT/ED -\ SYSVEVIVOZNICEN: ¥ TIVHOIK 4O ZOTA0 WWI|00°SET'E ° ,'@8n{9T0Z/E0/ L0 |AYIELOOOEL| ‘E6ETE
9t0g/80/€0 w dzﬁmmﬁHEAom SSENTSAE YITONIW WOINOX|[ZT t19'6 dsnfetoz/co/co|se0tLo002Z| 196212
stoz/aoled) Y0 TNNTIAN SNE C SONOE-F -ST00d Si B0 | 007 05T T, | -asn|eTez/eg/colTETEAR00EE .. "09€ETL "
mﬁow\aﬂ.mo 4u ﬁzosﬁnu QHONVYE A¥M JALINQ HHIJWE GIVINI(00° 93 | asa|etezseossolostecno0ze 656212
¥ STIIH. ONIHD NOIIVINOSSY. » SHIAOTIWE WD |00 98T “ASO|9TOZ/EDLED [LITELO00LEE] T B96ZIT
wgnxm..n.\mo W ¥VE QNOWEIQ SHOLOMEESNCD AHNHAWOH|00°00%'S¥ asS0|9T0T/E0/E0 |9PTELOODEE LG6EIE
STOT/OE/EQ ] YD UNVENOL oqmmmmw OR0H | 007 COE US0|9THE/EO/EQ |SETELOODER 966ZEE
STAZ/TT/EQ I SENIOW $EQ SOIANES LIGHYD IOAZQ HWOH|0S"0ET asn|sToE/E6/E0|8LOELOODET S5621LZ
Proa/f  2oug 000 tORERX ProA/IueTdToRd| (D4 Pred umowy .| Aoxo| edep dwug qusnied ©3 WOII ISqUNL YIS
‘ PID
TP9LATTIET MDEHD aBQUINY 3DDY
GFTVEZZZT Aay yueg
0000TILTIE WO OIAVIND NNYE SSENISNE SNEZTITID |80 trg

-4 ebeg
NosSyoYra P IREn
SEXFTIS0 [/ 9TOZ/ZT/%O

xaisThed Xoaud

0001 wpon Awedwop
WD OuTUD

Aoueby 1T eaTdug pueiur



ITOZ/TT/E0|. " .00 ¥) SATSYIATE DNT SOTNOULDE {00 CLP- L aS0|9TOZ/80/EL |6EEELOTOET EVOETE
mﬂcN\ﬂN.\,wo ’ W mm.umwzdm SO LOdHEO NUHth B8 0ES asa|9Tez/20/E0|LTEELO00EZ TFOETE
ITOT/STSE0 VY2 STTIH ONIHD TAONYW ‘CNEHON €8 §vE USA[9TOZ/L0/E0|STEELODOET OPDETE
9T0EZ/0T/E0 YD EDNVEO NI TVINEQ NEILSHM[88°99L°C asn|9T0z/e0/€0|20ZELO002E GEQETE
9TOZ/A0FEQ] .o YO SETIAONY SOT 40 INIWADWNYW ALSYM|09°L0% asn|ertnz/cofE0 |56 TELIGOZE BEOETT
9T0Z/0T/ €0 XL SYITYG SSETENIM NOZINHA 0L 004 °E asn{9T0E/E0/£0 |L6TELOCOZE LEDETE
2T0Z/20/ED UD NNOHCD D3/IVATY AITASHS INACADIEANN |00 LIT: - asn|sTozZ/E6/ €0 {SETELVO0EL SEOETE
mﬁonxro\mo ¥) SATEONY 50T ANOHS “IVOIUEW SHHOMHLTYAER S {00 089 asn|stoz/co/e0|eetcLandze GEDETZ
910Z/91 /€0 NI MVE . ATNALNOW 5¥D IITHD OS (98°%2L fL asn|9ToZ/E0/E0 66 TELONNEE PEOETE
ST0E/PI/E0 VD NOINYSYAId HONVHOSNT LIJENEE dFAMEATEL |06 $Z9° %L asn(9T0Z/e0/EQ|EOZELODOEE EEQOFTZ
L0E/0T/E0 WO WNEOUSYd WWSO0Hd HXYD WAEL HNOT S¥Sd |96 TPL  OS0|9TOZ/E0/E0|POCELOOORE zE0EIE
9T0Z/TIT/E0 1L ow¢uH=u HAIT WEEL-FSIT NTOONIT| 0% ¥oT asn|sToZ/EN/ €0 |30ZELOCOEZE TEQETZ
STOT/TT/EQ © X0 YAV TIATHSTYOST (08 6EE. . OS0|STOZ/ED/ €0 |LDEELOOCEE DEQETE
stez/eo/c0 HO LIMNNIONIONVHASNI ST ALTENOSS ALTTHAII £8°8T1'Z asnisToz/e0/E0|802€L0002T 6ZOETZ
ITOEFOT/ES 9. mazmaaawzcmzou HONVHSNE 84177 ODHSNGI | bE "ot asn|9t0z/e0/E0|SOEELA00EL BEOETE-
9T0Z/0T/ €0 VD WNYINGA ONT SATHLSOAONT AISUM DELHANG ST TSE'T asn|stez/eo/c0|oozELon0zZ LEOEIT
ATOTLLTSED. XL SYTTWANVEASNI F417T SSVLTHEH SYOTEEWY | T 6tz .@S0|9T0Z/E0/ED |TOTELOODEE 9THETZ
9T02/.0/€0 - YO VIEIYSYd JHA|00°L6E asn|9ToT/E0/E0|0ETELOGORE SZOCTE
STOZ/ LT/ EO Y9 YINYLIVONT -SNOT.LIIOS: BNIHSINMET WETAX (L% BSE 9T asn|3Tez/E0/E0 |ECTELGOOZE ¥TOETE
B5T0Z/60/€0 ¥D ONTHOATHOINMOEYI TYOLLATHNY NIEISHM|00° 24 asn|sToz/E0/€0]RE0ELOODER £Z0ETE

STOE/LO/EQ ALIDRIICOUT PETUTIL - FANTHASG.AQ PapFOA| © o lsToz/En/E | 9gnELoo0zE] ZZOETE -
2TOT/E0/EG W¥d HOWOESLITE 7T TUNOIIWNUIINT u#mp|Té 808 asn|stoz/e0/e0|sBocLoc0zE TZOETZ
ST0Z/B0/E0 L XL SYTTed  SNOLLVOTNAWNGD ' NOZTHIA |66 502 . SO |ITEE/E0/ED|59TEA00022 SQEOETE
9TOZ/0T/ €0 XL SYITYT VINMOAITYD NOZIHEA|98-8Z3 as0(9t0z/€0/€0 (29T EL0002E 6TOETE
STOT/BOARA| D INOCWYEYIOD HIVJEY IVIELISIKNT ‘5. NYHOOVA [ TT THT '6¢ T asn|9Tez/E0/ 0 [LZTELODOTE ] 810E1Z
9T0E/60/E0 ¥ SYSYEVTIYD ONI S¥3IdIN0D AHTIVA|Z0 86%°F asn|9T0e/E0fE€0|P2TEL0002E LI0ETZ
STDZ/BO/ED I APIIANEAYR ONT ONILIASNOD LIEA|ST SHE' T asn|9TOE/E0/60 [LrTEL0D0EE STOSTZ
9T0Z/60/€0 ¥H YINVILY NOLIVNOOQE 40 INAWIYvazd sajis ake asn{sToz/60/€0 |ELTELO00EE STOETE
ATOT/BOFEQ|. T L¥D YNEQYSYd HOIAMHES NOILOHIONd TUSHMEAING|ee $L9°ZT asn|stoz/co/e0|zeTeL00022 PTOETE.
210E/BO/EC ' YD SONIMAS 4 VINYS QO INSWGINDE S nlos-sz9 asn|9toe/€0/E0|0ZTELDOOTE E10ETE
3TOT/LO/EO|" ST D YINVTLY VOTHAWY HIYON NORLDETH OWHEAL|TE LSS'% - a8n|9T0Z/E0/E0 SR TELO0OEE (ETOETT
9T0Z/B0/E0 HO NOTAYWOD MDOTOVd NYNNYEOE NOSTIM AHL|os TIE @s01|9102/€0/EQ |B8STELODOET TT0E1E
STOZ/IT/ED o YD SETHENY 50T SEEQQEHHS FHI |00 0T . OS50 {9T0Z/€0/ €0 (SSTELODOZE DTOETZ
wﬁnn«mo\mm HO ONWTHARTD ANVIWOD WILSY HHI|00 06T 90T AS0|YT0Z/E0/ €0 |SZTEL000EE SO00ETZ
9TOE/TE/ED| %L SOTTYA INI SINTWISLSNL -ENACITIL | P2 879/ E /as0|9T0E/EQ/ €0 | TTIELD00EE 800ELT
9T0Z/60/€0 T4 OSHUVII SYTIENId 20 SYSIILI SNIHSNAS|pe'iet a8N{9T0Z/E0/E0|T60EL000EE LOOETE
BT0E/60/€0 [ Yo GERIIQ NVS SSETHNIN MNNS|00°065 asa|9102/£0/ €0 |6ETELDDOEE SDOETE
8T0Z/0T/€0 Y0 OINEWYOVSYE TAIND SEOHNOSTH WAIVM ELNLS[0€ 9%T'P @sn|stoz/eo/ca|catsL000Z2 SOOETEZ
910Z/YT/ED , YD STITE ONIHD HAI®d "HEZITIOS|ST 00% -asn|etez/E0 0 06TELLO0ZE #ODETZ.
9T0Z/80/ED W) OVAKESOE NOSIME JI'TVD OS|6Z S82 asn|atoz/eo/co|e9recaoozz E00ELE
TDE/ET/E0 YO STTIONY SOTAD ¥ ANOVAWYD “¥TEAN “LIONNIS|00° 075 QSN |9TeZ/E0/€0 | LETELOODEE ZOOETZ
ST0Z/8T/E0 O VINVILY TUAVTIA OVWEQ SNEWAIS|08°S5T°% asa|910z/€0/€0|2STELODOEE TO0ETZ
STOE/TT/E0 - ¥ ONTIYNEER *NYS SEDTA¥AS 14003 § A4THAES (24 8LZ SN |9T0Z/E0/ €0 99 TELOVOZE |- . 000£TT
3T02/9T/€0 YO ONITHYNAAE NYS ALNOOD ONIMNYNMNAS NWS[00°0TZ'T asn|910z/€0/e0|€TTELDOOES 666Z1C
pPres/ eoug SPOD UCE8YRr PTOASIUSTITCOE]| {Dd) PTEA Juwmouy Aap{ =9ep IUmg Jusnied 03 WAIF JLIqUR ¥DIED
AIEYD

TFILITTET MOEHD Isqunu 320Y

6PTPEZZET ASy yueg

0000I9LT6 VO OLAVLND ANYE SSANISQE SNAZLLID aa0 yueg

£
NOFAYLd

tafeg
RN

ETRT 60 / 9TOZ/ET/%0

xaa3THEd YoIUD

popT o9pos Auedwon
Yo ‘outyo

AousbBy- 71130 Ixfdwy pueTUT



STOTIRT/E0 LD SETAONY SOT NI TOLLTYD [LL8ZT'9 asn|9ToZ/0L/ €0 |£52EL0008E “9BOETZ
9T0g/ST/E0 ¥ YNOUOD AIZAVS OIAWATOTW) P2 ZET asa|stoz/oT/£0 |vezecoonzE SEOEIZ
ST0Z/YT/E0 WO UNEIYSYd SETO0TONEIEL MRIVM VINMOIITYD (9676889 ‘2T - GB0| 9TAZSOT/E0 |VEEELODOET PEOETT
9TOZ/ST/ED YD CLNSNVMIYS 2T SHIDAINHIE YINSOITTYD|00°000's asn|SToz/OT/£0 |L0CELO0OCE EHOETT
SToT/ST/ED WD VNV VINYS SEITANES. SO0QUYEYH- YINNOLFTYD |00 056, .asaf9tez/oT/0|s62EL0007T ZRDETEZ
910Z/LT /€0 T ¥D WYINQA ONT SHINISHONE TISVM DHLMING[29'606°S asn|9Tez/0T/ED [ZPEEL0002E T8QETZ
gtoe/enteo| - WD OTUYINO M WEL “NUWMOZ|00°00T. T OIS0 (|9T0E/0L/EC [TOEELO0OZE -OBOETT
STOTFST/E0 ¥ STITH ONIHD NINY ‘NVHOOOH|[9L ZTZ dSN|9T0Z/GT/£0 |85€€L000EE G6LOETLZ
STOT/IZSEQ WD ENIANT ONI Nu¥d LOOH | £0°96% 45 9T0Z/0T/£0 |9BEELYOOZE " BLOETE :
910z /1E/ €0 I SETIIZSHVIW TT TVALIATYNY 500 ¥ovwTa|eb 58T’ of OSN|910Z/0T/E€0 (ZEEELOOOZT LLDETZ
9T0E/ST/EQ YD, UNVINDS “ATdd0S TYINISOANT dYSY (96 €99°T asq|9TCE/0T/E0 |ATECLO00TE  9LOETEE
9T0T/EE/ED ¥2 STIIH ONIHD WYITIIM ‘¥AHOUY |Z6°6% asnleToz/oT/co[BYEELOOOEE SLOETEZ
STOT/ETLEQ YO SONMTIE" B4, WINVS. 00 HOSSHIEWOD NVOILHEMY |00°0¥Z' & .80 | 9T0Z/0T/EQ |TLEELODDET . PLOEYE-.
STOE/T0/ ke W SITTICAVNNYNAWNONIANT 40 ANAGYIY NYDTHIWY {00 00Z asn{stoz/oT/E0|582EL00022 £L0ETE
910Z/51/¥0 S WO HONVEO FAJI00 LIVHOUOOd ELTY[08°vTZ | ST (9102/0T/ €0 |9TEELODQZE EEOELE
9T0Z/E2/ €0 | XL HIOM I¥O4 DNI SOINOYLOETH GHITTY|SV'S¥3 asn|etoz/ot/e0 |zs2EL00022 TLOETE
9T0Z/TE/ED R o -¥2 YNEQUSYE ONT ISAM SVORIV| 667989 65 gsm|ITRE/OT/EQ |IPEELOTOET oLoETZ
STIOZ/ST/ED ¥ VONOWIND CHONYS ONT SETHISOANT INIWESWWGW HIV]00°008°% asn|9TNZ/0T/E0|TECELOOOEE 690€12
STOZ/9T/ED WD VOROWYOND - CHINWAT . AD0TONEDRL - TWOTHAR) (EONEATE] 00 065 . OS0{9TO0EB/0T/E0 |ETEELO00ZE S @9DETT
9T0Z/LO/P0 WD INIOd UNYAI EWALSAS INSWRIASYEW @LVHNIOVY|E9 86E'LT ISI9TOZ/0T/ €0 [£LBZELODOTE L90ETZ
BTPZ/FT/E0 | ¥ SQLTHYED ONT-ORTEESNTINT HIV FIVEADDY| LB BL5'E asn|9T0e/0L/ED |ELTELOOGZE 990ETE.
9T0E/EE/ €Y T ¥ ONYIAN SIEcYN CHE@Onev|o0oto6E asf|s10z/oT/en|o9EcLonoee €90FTZ
STOE/ITLEY * ¥ STITH ONIND. 0D X1d40S SHHOM SSIvM - -NNZLSHEM |81 zgh. @S| 9T0Z/80/ 20 | Z5TELOO0EE RGGETE
SToZ/TT/E0 YD OIMVING ONY GLINDSOW AZTIVA LGEM|6L°6%0'S asn|stoz/so/colezzeLnace? £90€TE
ITUE/AT/E0 . ¥O-SEIEONY-BQTF K1dA0§ . RIVIINYS TTIXVM|[52°2987¢ asn (9T0T/80/E£0|CEETLO00EE - L ZHOETL.
9T08/¥T/€0 u.u SCTTYONI SITULSNANT ZOUVEd - wHSE¥OvH |18 8TT QS0 |ST0Z/80/E0 |SETELO00EE T90ETT
IT0E/vI/E . ¥d HOMAESELTA OTT TNOTLWNSSINT ¥MA[0571u8°T US| 9TOZ/B0/ €0 |T2EELOGOELE 090ETE
9TNZS9T/ %0 IN NOSIUUW DNI SHOIINTOS ALHdYF VSO[85°L50 csn|atiz/e0/colovEELon0zE 6S0ETE
TAT/TTLED . T4 NMOLSONLE HINON DIJLENAISS WHIIR|99°90T T - GOSN | 910T/B0/E0 | 6TELLIONEE 850612 .
8T0Z/0T/E0 ¥ SEIEONY SOT 400¥O TWOICEW SAHOMHITVEH § 0[00°86T asn|9T0z/80/€0 | TEZELOADEE LSOETE
arcefs1/e0 L OWCSEO0T 1S ANVE S A€FTRTE et asn|STOE/BO/E0|9EELLO0OTT L 950ETEZ
9T0Z/EZ/E0 ¥D ENIANT ‘SAINTIOSSY ONY HLIWS TdI4Tdl|o0 ose IS0 |9T0Z/80/E0]{8EZELO00ZE SGOETE
s102/0T/€0 O QUIMAYNEEE NS TYINZWNOMIANE BEIVIS THL)00:§2T asn|9T0z/80/€0 | 82T ELO0QEE [ WSOETE
wﬁonxvﬂxmc OW RUOWLLTYE DNI LYOSNVHL{8L TOS'T asn|e10z/80/€0|SECELO00ZE £S0ETE
SLOZ/PT/E0 L OSYDEHD: ONI § 0 ENWEL|LB°TISE . ase | 9F0T/E0/E0 [LEZELLDOTT ZSOETE
STOZ/ST/E0 w oanﬁzmmm zﬁ 'SEINIDOSSY 3 NOSUOd WOL|Zz »58'TI dsn|eT0z/80/€0|0EZEL0002E 150€TZ
9TOT/VT/EE | . YO HOVEE. BNOT TEELS TIAE|0T-LLL'T Q50 |3T0E/B0/E0 |PEZELOOOEE 0S0ETE
9T0Z/ST/C0 X1 STTTYQ ONI 'SINEWINLIENI ENATETHL[€S 004 asn|eToz/ea/€0 |LZ2EL000ZE SP0ETE
sroz/¥1/E0 I OYILAD ONT ONIITOSNOD DELMVIS |05 908°TE asn|stoz/ae/eo|eczeio00ze BrOETE
8T0Z/TT/E0 WO ONYTA FOIANAS WAVTY LSEMHIAOS |00 8TT’T asni8T0Z/80/£0(0ZZELOOOEE LPOETE
ST0Z/TT/E0). YD SRTADNY SOT TUNIS T LNUNS|L9°9z% QSR | 9% 0% /807 €0{61ZEL000ZE _ -9P0EEE
9T0Z/TT/E0 (Y0 ATWIDINOW ¥OIHIWY 4O STOOHDS VEAJS 0081 usfi|stoz/e0/c0|szzc L0002 S¥0ETE
STOT/AIT/ER YD LSHACS ANYT-a8%|95° 056 -gs0|910z/80/ED |PETELOOOEE FYOLTZ
9L0Z/TT/E0 | ¥D HONWMO DINIDTTH ETYSHTOHM TYAOH 85 091'§ asn|9TaT/80/€0 |9TZELOGOET €POETE
proaf-woug SpoD woRERL pPToa/weTdronyf (D4} pyed aunowy - | Koxd| waep Iumg Iuanied 03 WOIT IBGUOD HOBDY
3p3gD -
T¥9LITIEE FIEHD IBQUNU JOIY
EYTPEZEZEL A3y yumg
Q00DTISLTE VWD OLAVLND MNVE SSENISAE SNHEZILID ad0 queg

b
NOBAOWLd

:abeq
11880

ETIPIiE0 /S 9TOZT/TT/WG

xaasthey oo

000T @pod AuedwucD
Yo ‘OuTyd
Avuafy 170 oardng pueTur



STOZIETSE0 ¥D ‘OTAVING DNIFVEE - INIOHAIW |6 962 ‘1 -asn|stezfot/e0|LizEcb00TE GETELE
9TOE/ST/EQ TT CONSIHD Q0 ATddNs WD -dHISYWOM | Z9 b6l asn w.ncN\o.n\Md SLTELO0QZE 6TTETE
sT0Z/TZ/E0 YO WISHGN DNI TYINARNOIIANS SN[ #T1°S58'C aSQY9TeZ/OT/ €0 |TTLEL000ZE BZTETZ
9TOE/9T/E0 ¥O TIYSMOSNI ‘HSUM YON¥L S.¥3I91I5 TILLIT|00'06 asn|sTuZ/0T/E0]SECEL0002E LZTELE
STaZ/ST/EQ |- 0 MEANSEQ DTI SHOILLVDINOWAWOD € THART|ES Z€6 agn|9TuZ/0T/E0|EYEELOOOEE 9TTETZ”
9T0Z/50/ %0 YD STITH CNIHD AGHWH ‘E571]00°0%€E asnlstoz/oT/e0|sreesocoee SETETE
at0z/sz/e0 XD STIIA ONTHD NVTY “O¥I(00°66 asn|aTee/OT/E0 [ €SEELRG0RT ¥2ICTIT
9T0Z/SL/E0 ¥ ONTHOAYES INIWEOWNYH ISIM EAYISANYI|00°06T T aSN|9T0Z/0T/E0|CECELOO0ZE £zTETE
gT0E/aL/s0 | YD YANIT WWOT DNIS LLMHALY. AVWYT{007 98079 AEA{8T0Z/0T/E0|S0EEL0002E ‘EEIETZ
sToz/TE/0 YO STIIH ORIHD WANIT *ddod |6 9% aSN{9TNZ/0T/E0|SPEELODOCE TZIETE
STOESSELEO [ D YNAIYSYS YLTONIA VDINOX (0F S0L*E G50 |TOZFOE/E0 |ELZELDOOZE QEICTE
9T0Z/te/ e ¥ ASTTUA VENAOCLOTAISIO TOOHIS GSTATNR ¥4ndne|00-9z1 asnloToz/0T/€0{962EL0D02E 6ITEIZ
staz/eT/E0 |, T YD ENTANIDNL SEDIANES NOISEA - TEIVDEINI [€1°TL8°E asc|sTozfot/c0|coecLo002e BTIfIZ
9T0Z/9T/ €0 YO MYSENMEN ONI IOTUIG SINSWOMISNI [Z26°6T0°6 asn|9teE/0T/e0|sEcELonnEE LITETE
ITOEZ/STLE0 ] ¥ OINYING ANVAMOD. K13dAS TVIHISAANI |8T €F asnieT0E/0T/€0|082EL0OGEE 91IETZ
¥ STTIH ONIHD NOIL¥IDOSSY SHFACTAWE WOAL|A0'ZT ‘asn|stoz/eT/c0|PrEELOCOET STITETE
STOZ/GT/E0 | ¥O STITH QNIHD SINNDE ~HRINNH|[6E £1€ | aSA{9T0Z/0T/E0|95LEL0008T PTTETE
TAZ/HT/ED VI SENIOW SHQ SHOIAMHS LICHYD LOJAd FWCH|88 ' Z£0'E asn|sToe/or/E0|T9ZEL000EE EITETZ
STAB/ETSEG | ¥ OIAVIND dOCHD NOILOEJSNI MEQIEH |05 P8t asn|sTez/0T/E0 (0EEELODOZE ETIETZ
9TOZ/ST/ED YD QNTHDSIILISYTd TUTMLSNANY NOIONTENVH |97 L95°L asn|eToz/0T/E0|09ZELO00ZE TTIETZ
9TOE/ST/£9 VO ¥SANELS0D STTHISNONT QTOMSTED |607€TH 0T Q50 |8T0Z AT/ €0 |SUEELO00ZE QTIELE
STOE/ST/E0 TI SNTIVNTYE MEONIVED|$0°660°L asn|gtoz/0T/e0|oLzELo00ET GOTETZ
(R YO TANDIN ¥NODRT HENTNM -2 (IV¥d0|00°07E asn|sToz/QT/ED|89CELQOLEE - BOTETZ
¥ OISIONYEd NYSOLIVNANSS ADHANS VH NOLIWINOOL |7%'SST’Z aso|etozsot/eo|TrecLocoze LoIgtZ

9T0&/¥T/€0 VO SETEDMY 50T OTSLINILTOS MHASTA] €V 498 - OSA(ST0Z/0T/E0|6SZELO0OTE - 90TETE:
910z /12/ €0 ¥ YINWLIN ONI VOTHSWY HS1-TdHE|00°005°1 “asalseToz/or/e0|TTEEL000TT SOTETZ
SToZ/{SE/t0 ¥ VNEOVSYd TOMI “DONYENE |00°085°9T L asn|SToz/ot /€0 [STEELOOUEE - BOTETE
9T0Z/Tt/ k0 | Y0 ONIHD THvE ‘GOWTE|00°06T asn|9Toz/0T/E0|862ELO00EE EOTELE
ST0E/RZTLE0|. C¥D ATVIDINGK IOVE. 'NOIWE (007 00T -asn|etoz/0T/co (662 cL0002E ZOTETE
STOZ/LT/E0 ¥O SYLINIONE ONT SZIVIDOSSY ® NEand|0Z £¥6°6 ‘asn|9Toz/0T/£0 |8BEELO0OEE TOTELZ
. CYD WNAQYLTY INODLI AEE¥d[00°00% - aSn|ITOE/OT/E0|9CEELO002T 00TETZ
3T0Z/9T/%0 YD COYON "IONINGD LSHd §.NETNSHM AIAVA ZT1 LY asn|stoz/ot/eo|LTcELo00zE 660ETE
9TOZ/9T/E0 YD SETEONY SOT-BHL “ANYAWOD NOTVIVA|9€° €09 - asn|9toe/oT/E0|LsZELOOREE 960€T2
STOZ/SE/T0 ¥ SATAONY SOTOTYISTA WAIWM AETTHA YONOWYDND) 0% S5 . asn|etez/oTseo]LeceLonoze LEDETZ
9TOZ/ITSED Y0 HEILLTHMIO. SIDIELSIQ OLLYLINYS ALNOAGD |88 6Z0°0EE'T . aSn|eToz/0T/EC |9SZELOB0ZE SE0ETE
9T0C/eT/E0 VD SWTYd ONVSOOHL ONT AdwDANYT JASISNOD |es-see’ert asf|etoz/oT/ee|veEEL0002E S6OETEZ

2L0Z/8T/E0 0 USIW WISCOO0HOS DNIMIWYL EDIAMHS TYA-YIO |06 00§ asilleaTaZ/aT/E0 6 TELLOOQEE PEOETE. -
9T0e/1E/ 0 ¥o ENMEA VI ONI SNOIIWDTIENd DIAID(00°0SZ°E as0[9T0Z/0T/E0|0ZEELODOZE £6051IZ
T0Z/L%/ €0 %0 OF¥YING DNI STYINZR ALIS|TH 6% 501 9TOE/OT/ED[SETELODQET ZEOETZ
STOE/LIfEC 2V XINADHE 0STHOOT NOLLYAQINOD SYINID (08 B9L‘E "asnletez/ot/en|socccooozz| 160€1E
FTOE/¥0/ %0 ¥D ONIED IITAVL ‘ONYIWI-NIAOSWHD |00 0z - aS4|STOZ/OTHE0|RSEELOOQER 050ETE
T0EfTZ/E0 TI COVITH) ONI INIWTREACD MAY|0§°TEZ’L asn|eToz/ot/E0|£8ZELOQ0EE 680ETE
9TOZ/9T/ €D | YD STIIH ONIHD HAESOL *MELAVD|00°%S asn|9E0z/0t/ €0 |SSEELO002E BBOCTE
9TOZ/¥I/£0 YD STIIH-ONIHD CMldld ‘OSYIEWYD[00°09 asn|9T0Z /0T /€0 |0SEELO00TE LBOETZ
PTOA S~ BDIEE | #poD wosedd DPTea/jusTdyosy | {0d) pred Jumdury Aoap| eaep juma Fusuleg 03 WO2Y IBqUNT TR

oD

TPILITTEE HADEHD TBOUNL YDDY

6¥IHEETTT Aoy yueg

0000T9LTE WD OTUVLND ANVE SSENISNE SNEZILID €HD yueq

5
ROsMovDd
EZ3PT: 60

:abeg
FIasn
/ 9T0Z/ZT/E0

st ypsyH

0001 3pen Auweduwon
¥ ‘Outud
Aousby: T11in sxTdug pueTur



8T0ZfEE/ €0 ~¥D SOLINEED ONI ONIYAENISNS ¥IV JIVA0IDY (ST 9Ts casf|eTegsLI/ea|vopsLondET FLTETZ
9L0Z/BT/E0 ¥D STIIH ONIHD ¥ TYWED *ISHONZ |00°0SE asn|9T0z/0i/E0 |6 P EELGODEE ELTETE
ITOE/RT/E0| W) SEIEONY S0T KI4d0S ANVIINYS SIXYM{P9-1ZE°€ asn|9toz/0T/E0(S92ELODCEE ZLIETE
9TOZ/IT/ED WD WNCUCO SSTNAXE SHINCWWAIA|CE TEE'L asn|9Toe/ot/Ee|262€L0002T TLIEIE
w.._,no._ﬂ\h..n.\mo XL -SUTIVO SSETHNIM NOZIMIA[LE'ZSZ. asn|[9ITOZ/OT/EQ |FEEELCO0EE OLEELE
STOT/LT/ED X1 SY¥TNG SNOILLYDINOWWOD NOZIHAA|98 SET asatsTezfoTfco OVEELOOGEE 69TETE
QLOE/LT/EO XL, SUTTW] ¥INSOATTYD NCOZI¥EA|SE'6607Z dS(1{9T0C/0LFED |GEECLOOGEE ‘89TETT
STOZ/ST/EQ VO YINYTLV O LsandIIrin|ol €6T's asn|9tos/0T/E0 [ZZEELOODTE LITETE
$T0Z/9T/£0 “OW . XLID SYSNWH SWAISAS ISE1d ¥E09AQA-NWE S0|os-sLT'8- GS0)9TQZ/OT/E0[TTEELDOOEE 99TETE
2T0Z/3T/%0 WO ROLONTHOUIE EOWHINO(80° TS’z asn|9Tog/oT/E0|LE2EL0002E S9TETE
ST0Z/9T/ €0 ¥2 -OIMVING DNI ESCH 5 [I|Eé-B¥ asn|sToz/0T/€0|282EL00022 YITETE
9T02/91/E0 MW STICAVENNIW ¥N JNWE 8 0|00°00%°'2 asn|9ToZ/0T/E0|T82EL000ZE E9TETZ
aToz/zE/EC YO ENEA¥I “SEIVIDOSSY. NV HITWS -ISHETHL[00SET‘E. 80 |9TCE/OT/ €0 |LZECLOODEE ZITELE
8T0Z/ET/E0 ¥D WIZHUNY ONI G2 ¥ HEQWVH SYWOHL|0T 0E5°S asn|910e /0T /€0 0TEELO00ZT 191612
gLug/1E/ €0 ¥L SYTING QNI SINSWIRLSNT SNAGITIL)0E 2T6°E dSn|9TOEfOT/£0|TBZELOGOZE 09TETZ
9TOZ/LT/E0 ¥D YIETHMOW ONI SFITA¥ES IONACHd L¥03d0S|es-ze0 '€ asn|stoz/oT/v0|562€L00022 ESTETE

STOT/ST/E0| - 11 OSNOTHD . SEIIANES ALTITEVITYAY QUVONOS [00 D66 “ET asn|T0Z/0T/€0 |S0€ELO00EE | 8STETZ -
$10Z/1Z/E0 ONTHD NOYHS 'ENOLS %58 asn|eToz/0T/ED [ESECLODOET LETETZ
ER .. ¥ ONVIN HAYH VUEAJ ENOLS [00°80T - - 50| 9102 /01 /€0 |€2EEL0DbET . .9STETE
ITOE/ST/EC I OSWDIHD INT SNILIASNDD DHINVIS|00'TS5'L GSn|3TCZ/0T/EC|COEELODORE E5TETZ
STOZ/EE/E0 | W STITH ONTHD "TSVEDYY 'SITOS|00°§ -« - - -GS0 |9TOT/OT /€0 [TEEELODOZE - BETETEZ
gTog/st/€0 " ') qwEWES0¥ NOSIQE JITND 0Z|8% 968’eh asnlstoz/oT/cofecccro0bze| €STETE
FTOTEESE0 U0 UNVINOJ T SQSEL IYACONYS|[00°00T. | - asn|9T0Z/0T/E0 (62EELODOEE]. EETETE -
T0Z/ST/ED YD VSHW VISOD 47T AHADDL ¥ NVLIOHE|8L 64T asn{9T0Z/0T/50{60E€L00022 TSTETZ
S10Z/9T/EQ WD HONVHO JTRISETE STNSTIOHM THXOL|ZS Py ST asn|ST10E/0T/£0|PIEELODNEE O0STETZ -
9TOE/IT/E0 WO STIIH ONIHD [ HEIAd ‘SHZ50Y[00°00T GSN|9TQE/0T/E0|POEELOCOZE 6FTETE
STOE/LT/E0 | NO WNVINOGG BUOIS HOES ONIM 'GHM|60°0LT asn|stcz/ot/eo |eezsLoneee BETEIZ
STOZ/9T/E0 | ¥D VNO¥GO FHOLS SOHS DNIM OHY|T1S°'SST asn|9INE/0T/E0 [BLZELODOZE L¥PIETE
ST0E/ST/€0 Yo EAISAANT 00B5-08 # ISNAL OGS |vE ZoL's asn|etoz/oT/€0|6TEELO0DET 9PIETZ
STOZ/BT/E0 VO OIMVING ASY ® MJOT WEH|[bs'Te gsn|910Z/0T/E0 |$S2EL000ET SHIETEZ
STOB/LTSED Y3 IHWAH SUTINAD HDIANES ¥ TIIL WNOWYY|50°26%5 aSR|9TOZ/OT/EQ |EDZELDOOER FHIETE
¥O STIIH ONIHD ¥¥DS0 ‘ZOYING |05 €T asa|9toz/0T/c0LvecLa00zE EFIETZ
9TOZTIIT/E0| WO OYNGMCD OTT SOIWUNAC MOTE Odd|00t8se OGS0 | TOT/0T/E0 |BTEELOOORE TYIETL.
9T0%/TZ/€0 VO VONI'T VEMOX ONI SETHLSNINI NOINOL |27 »8z'T asn|s1oz/0t/e0 |eszeconoze TPIETE
9T0Z/EE €0 |- - WD -ONTHD SHANITANEAXS HSYD AL |TR-THT asn|etoe /DT E0 |6szELD00EL OPEETE
STOE/ST/E0 YD QINVINGO JH0D SEIWS NOLIVG (L0 2T asn|3ToZ/OT/E0|e92EL00022 G6ELETE
aT0E/ST/ED | - "4 0aNVTEO d¥OD NOSEYL |SLTZEw'E . asn|8T0z/0T/ER]|S8EELOOGEE dETETZ
YD JSNWNC NOILIDALOWd WAHLNYA|0Z 859 Qs 9TOZ/0T/E0|0EEELODOEE LETETZ
9TOE/ST/ €0 S WD -QWVINGGD SHILITEL TwdISINAK OINVING 606061 QoA |(9T0Z/0T/E0 |2CECLAO0TY ETELT
3T0E/BT/E0 ¥3 SITIONY SOT LOdEd 3DT440|0L-880°T asn(stoz/01/£0|BSEEL000ET SEIETE
9ICTLe0/%0 ] AN GNWISI ONVEO DTT “QuN[d0°00T asn|2rpz/et/e0 |SLEELO0OTE CPEEETT -
9TOZ/LT/ED YO STITH ONIHD 4480 '&LTIO0N |00 0S€ Usn{aToZ/OT/ED [ZSEELODOZE EETETZ
ST0Z/1T/ €0 ¥ STITH ONIH) YNdYS "YIONUN|TI L2 asn{9TeE/0T/E0|LEEELOBORE ZEIETE
STOZ/ST/E0 ¥D SUISHIATY SOINEVMSQUARY NOISSIW|LL 09Z°1 GSN|9T0T/0T/E0 |LITELOGOEE 1ETELE
PToA/" ROUH Bpon woswez proa/iueTdroed| (Dd) pred aumouy Aoxp| e3ep Jmng qusnlewg |- 03 WOl ISOUOU HoSUD
el be)

T#9LITTER TeqUIOU 333Y

6PTPETELT A=y yueg

A0Q0TILTE WY OTAVIND MNYE SSENISQE SNEZLIIID sued

9
NOSHIVLd

rphug
* I88f

ETIPLI60 [/ 9TOZ/ZT/%0

ao3sThsy yoauo

0007 spoa Aueduold
¥o ‘Outyd

Aoueby: TrIn sxTdu" puerur



810Z/E2/€0 U NOWYY NYE afiosD NOLLDIJSNI ¥HGIZH|0SZ6%°T asSn|aTde/ei E0 [ PPRELOOOZE BIZELZ
s19z/22/€0 ¥ ONIHISOILSWId TYIALSAANT NOLONIHHYH |68 GEL'T asn|stoz/Li/te]osccLo00zz LEZETE
9TAZFOT/EY . WD STITH ONIHD NIWSYD “TTVH|¥E'80L°T - asn|gtoe/in/éo|LeveLoooze L9TZEIL
9T0ZT/TE/ED 1T INLIVIYd dIONTVHR (66 8LL°9 asn|9Toe/LT/E0|LE6EELO00ET STZETT
ATOE/ER/ED In ALID IV IIVS YOIOW DILINETE 4 D|85°6£87¢ " asn|sTaz/LT/E0|6RECE00022]. PICELZ
9TZ/62/ €0 ¥ OLNEWWHOUS ¥¥CH XV.I SSTHONYH |£2°S60°T asn|9Tez/LT/E0|LoveLon0zE €TZETE
sreT/ecfed WO NOIDNIINOH JNI M4 [S0° 96T asn|2T0E/Lt/L0[86EEL0002E ZIZELE -
sTozfee/E0 VO YINWIIV ONI ONTHIIEW aIOTA| QS 2%8°% asn|stoz/L1/E0|96E€L000Z TTEETE
STOE/EG/ L0 Y2 S0DYWH NYSTYNOLIMNASINT SLNINOIWOD. OI0T4 [ 0T 8EE € (80 |9TDZ/LTAEQ (ODFELOBOZE OLZETIZ
9T0Z/TZ/E0 YD SHTIONY SOT DIJIINBIDS YHHSIJ|6Z L6V asn|9Toz/LT/ED|2REELOOOZE 60ZEIT
aroEfEC/ED| . e HO ILVNNIONIONYEASNT HIIT ALTNNDES ALTTHGIL (L0 Lii'E: QS |ITAT/LTAED |69RELOOOEE -BOTETZ
9T0ZSET/ED Yo WIBHWNY DNI AT3d405 % HdYd SSTHAXI (6B 0LT ASN|9TICZT/LT/E0|TTPELOODZE LOEETE
Taz/TE/LED XL ANTARAVESONT. “TUOLIATYNY MOIVE SNEIGHNE |00 -QbE* 0T @SN |ITOEALT/EA[9ERELOGOEE SNZETE-
ITOT/EEFED YD VNV WINYS DNINZENIONE TINEWNCHIANE |G 8%L°ST QSN [ST0Z/LT/T0[6THELO0OET SOTETE
TeL/50/v0 (. ool . o8 3. STIIH ONIHD HASLE “SITH [9670E QSN]9TOZT/LT/EQIEBYELOOOLE _ BOZEIZ
$L0E/TE/ £0 WD WIEHYNY ONI “SADIANG TYOTWEHD-QAIDETA |09 STT asNisToZ/LT/E0|LERELODOZE EDZETE
ST0L/EE/E0 | T U¢ VLSTA VTISd. DT SI4vY axm SAW GEESEA |16 RTE 0T asi|9L0e/LT/E0[0TvELIDOLE ZOZELZ .
2IDE/TZ/E0 D WIQVSYd d T DNIJANEYW TIEA|TL 67076 asa|9eTeZ/LT/E0|TOFELDO0ER TDEELE
STIPZ/EZ/ED| o .. N0 HONEENOLONIINAH ODSWH-§0]9% 9zz el S0 | ITOT/L T/ EQ | ECFELOOOLE 0BZETZ
9toz/eZ/E0 gu oomuuznmm NYS SEOTANES FDUNOSITH NMYWOH S43|00°L96 as|9T0e/Lt/€0[0EPELODOTE 66TETE
STOZ/HT/E0 ¥ VINYIIVANYIWOD BINTHOSNI FJI7 -QDESNOD|%¥ 53¢ asQ|sToe/ETLER|99FEL0002E| HETETZ
g10z/Ze/E0 OF VIEWNTOMMASNI INSQIIJY ® H4TT TYINOTOD |ss-zee asn|sToz/LT/c0[296€L000EE ) CLETETT
ILRTLET/ED " W2 OIWELNO ONI STHINEY ALID[TZ'S¥ aS(9T0Z/LT/ED |LEEELODOTE BETETE
9TOE/TZ/E0 YD ONTHD ONIHD 40 ALID|60°175°% asn |sToz/et/e0|LpEEL0002E S6TETZ
STDZ/EZT/ED WO HOYEd ONOT FHINIDOSSY SHEAQTINE ALLD|(sL°88¢ - asn|9TOT/LT/E0|89BELO0OZE - PETETZ
mHoN\mN\mc YO OIYVING NMOLIVNOAMOD SWINID|Z6 E%T dSN[9T0Z/LT/EQ|2ZPELOODEE £61ELE
ST0g/EE/E0| W) STIIH ONTHD ¥EuONY - SSHINEEYD |00 002 QSN |9T08/LT/ED|SLPELOGOZE  gETEIT-
s10z/TZ/ 0 WD OLMEWVEONS SUSHNISNG OTIONVD|Z6 EEE'® asf|stoz/LT/e0|LoveLo00ze T&TETE
aToZfET/ O | Td. ¥EATE IVLEAND ITT NOTAYI. H THED[€9°LPT asn{eToT/LT/E0 0L PELOODEE 06TETZ
STUZ/ZE/T0 ¥O ¥NEOVWSYA'SEISOTONHOSL SEIVM VINMOAITE) |89 -6ZT'S asn)eToz/Lt/E0|0FFELOGOTE 6RTEIZ
sT0Z/2R/ED ' "M STAIH-ONIHD ININ “¥E¥0Hd (02921 ASR|STOT/LT/ €O [SOFELO0CETE 881ETE
STOZ/TT/ED WD VINVILY JNT ZNOZOLOW |61°ST6 asn|stoz/Lt/en|screLooaze LOTETE
STOZ/EL/ED | W4 HOWNESLLId JNI. SECLYNIY VWO |S0-ZTE’ T ... OSO|STOZ/LI/E0|TZPELONOZT 98IELT
MArm\Mﬂ\m= , oa HOLONIHSYMLNYIMNIODOY INAWNETAOCD 40 JOSSY|00°0TT asn|stoe/Lr/valsTresoooze SBTETIZ
stoZ/testn| © 7 ¥D WNYIEOT AMANS TeTUISHaNT dYSY|E-sse USO[9TOE/LE/ €D [SERELDDORE ATELE
STOZ/S0/70 ¥0 STIIH ONIHD VONWIE ‘VIOEWIY|ee vzl asn|9t0z/LT/€0T8%ELODOEE £8TETE

sroz/egfen| . "R NALSUDNYT SONTION. ¥IIVM NYDTHIRY |60 666 T asn|sToz/LTLER | EPVELODAZE ZOTETE -
9T0Z/8E/E0 D ITUALSVASNOIZIOWOWZ ¥ SNTINTHI NYOINEWY|0§ 09T asn{aToe/L1/E0|BZYELOOOZE 19TETZ
3T0Z/TTfEL). V) SONTHAS. B WLNVS- QD HOSSENNCD  NYOIINAWY|T8°6TT 080 )9T0Z/LT/E0 |Z0YELGOOZE OBIETZ:
mﬂomxmﬁ\mo XL SVTTVO TYINAWNOHIANT SIV|00°06%°S asn|9T0Z/LT/E0 |9FPELOQOEE 6LTIEIE
9TOZ/BEVED ¥ HOISEEATE SAINIDOSSY GamM ¥ INZTY|667S8E 'y dsn 9T08/LT/EO[YEVELOOOER BLIETZ
210E/82/€0 YD YNAQUSYd ONT ISAM SYSEIV|GL 6L asn{sToz/LT/€0[P6EEL0002E LLTETE
ToZATZ/EQ . YD SATANY- ST ONI SHEIDUIONHIEEL. LNETEDY |66 286 80| 9TeET/LT/E0 {S0VELOOOZEE CBLIETE
9TeE/SE /€0 ID NEAYH MEN NI QEVANVISOIOV|TZ 89¢€ GSN[9TOZ/LT/ED|20HELDODEE SLIFLE
pToa/-eaum Spoo ©osval PToa/jusTdrosd| (D) pred umouy Asxy| sqep 3vuag queuieg| O3 LOIT IIqUOT YDITYD
i)

TH9LITTET AJEAD Jaqunu 0¥

EPLPEZRZET Ay yuwg

0000T9LTE YD CIUVLIND INVE SSANISNE SNIZILID ad0 yued

L sabeg
NOSEDYLd ER-£-1-1
EZPRIED /  9T0EZ/ET/¥O

I931B8TEaY Aoeyn

00DT @pel Avedwod
¥D ‘ouniyd
Aousfy - Tran eatdux puetul



9T0Z/50/70 ¥ STIIR ONIHD TIN&Y  ‘JA(EacoM| o0 #0T . AOSO|9TOZ/LI/EQ|ELPELODOEE - TYZEIZ
atez/se/E0 ) EONWHO NY'Id TYLNAQ NILLSEM|SE'9Zu’Z as0.|810z/LT/E0]65PELODOEE 19ge1E
STOE/TTLE0. T ND HIWIE DNOTONI QD -NOLIDOHLSNOD OIS ¥ M{§8°IT8°6T Osn|STOZ/LT/E0 [ 2THELOQUEE 09ZEIZ
BTOE/EE/EQ X1 SYTIWNG SNOIINOIROWWOD NOZIHBA|ZL LTL asn|aToz/LT/ED|2SPELOOOTE BSZETE
9IDZ/ETSEN}: ... XL BWTTYI YINNOIITRD NOZTHIA [0S 165 E- asn|9T0Z/LT/ER | 6RVELOOCEE - BYEETE"
s1ozfez/e0 | #L S$YTING SSEANTSNE NOZINIA |16 6%F as0|9TO0Z/LT/€0 |ESPELODOEZ LSEETE
A T Yo STIIH ONIHD NSgmi ZAa0SYA |00 8 asn|aToz/LT/T0 |SLPELOQOTE - 9STETE
STOZ/¥Z/c0 ¥D OYHVINO ONT ASCH £ nf98-g8T asn|9T0z/LT/E0|ETPELOO0ZE SEEZELT
S | . WD STIIH ONIHD Nad "WYl|00'8 ' asSnjotee/LT/E0 |84 ELACOZE “¥GETETT
9T0Z/Ee/ €0 ¥D QLNAWEDVS HDI430 DNIINOODDY EOUMS ST L6L 7 0LT asn|e10z/LT/E0|ECTVELOOORE £GZETE
STOE/EL/ED VD OSEIC NVS ESETHNIM NOS|DL"Lft’L 50| 9T 0E/ET/ €U |6TVYELDOOEE ZEIETE
9TO0Z/ET/EQ YD STITH ONIHD TAVEDWY ‘SITOS|00°8 asn|oToz/LT/ED|PLYELO00EE TSZETT
STOTAAE/ €D .. ¥D Mivd IENEINOW. SY¥0 JIMMD OF[89°F98 “IT . GEG|STOZ/LT/E0|TSVELGOOZE ' 0SEETE:
sT02/22/€0| ¥D QUEWHSOX NOSIQH AITYD OF |T6°T89°09 asn|etoz/LT/e0|espELoDiZE &VEETZ
w:w_....oN\.ﬂﬂ\mD “, w0 W_HJHH OZHEU m..ﬂ.HﬂZZﬂwh ‘HLIWS 0B 6% - @SN |9TOE/ET/ED |98 RELDODEE "BYTETT
9T0E/52/€0 L~ ozHamgzmmm K¥S SEDIANES IMD0D 5.JATHAHS 2L 9LT Gsn[9e1ez/Lije0|vsvELoD0EE LBEZETE
TOZ/EZ/ED IM- NODDEW ONI. TYOTIATYNY TYAS |66 L08 - -asn|910zfe1/eg|svreLoaoze 9RZELZ
ITOZ/OE/EC ¥D STIIH ONIED NHOD ‘NOWHHDS |#8°SS asn|9T0zZ/LT/E0f0abELO0OZE STEETE
STOR/EZ/ED| - ¥ STIIE ONIHD CELOWLL ' ESETSO¥|gw 09 asn|9T0Z/LT/E0 [ELPELBOODED FRZETZ
stnz/IE/EC WD SQISYAATHIONINDD ALTTYAD ¥SIWM TYNOISSY|00°00Z asn|9ToZ/LT/E0{CTFELOGOTE EPZELIT
9ITOZFEZ/ED | TND NOLNYSVATY EDNVANSNE LISEMSE GRWAAAYd | 0L 96 7T asn|eTozfLIfEqG|oererco0zE T¥IETZ
9T0Z/EZ/ 50 YD NOLEETINA SDTANES AUO¥ S.8I8d)|08 55807 asna|stoz/LT/e0|seEeLon0zE THEETZ
918e/ve/£0 © W0 NAUYSYd WeIDOMd  3¥YDWEEL DNOT SH8q (867 0L .. .. .- asn|otee/LT/Ed|SSYELOGOTE QUZETE .
910g/12/%0 YD OMNYINGOD SALLITILO TWEIDTNNM OTHVING|T§-294°€ asn|stoz/LT/ €0 |areLonoze 6EZETZ
atozfeE/ o YD OTHYINOOVH: NDISTOEYG SHIULENANT ALION|0E"T69. asn |90z /LT fEGRETELODOEE “BELETT
wﬁcm\ﬁmxno VO OTNMING SMINYAH INIOAOTW|ZE T8F asn|eTog/LT/E0[60%ELO00EE LEZETE
410E/zE e | 2V JdNIL. SSYDUOTW|00°ZEZT asn|eToZ/iT/e0|6EPELDOOEE FEEETE
916T/2T/E0 YD ONVDIYO FAWN SHIATW|SF 9TR 6 dsnioToe/LT1/€0 |TEYELDOOET SERELZ
STOZLTE/ED |’ N NOSNYMOII MOILVAGIIOD WHOQEW| 058 60T T . | US| 9TOZ/LT/ED |EPRELOODEE PETETY .
9T0E/EE/E0 I GOVOIED 0D ATdd0S YEvO-dEISYWOM|To g5+ b ' dsa[9ToE/LI/E0 |ROPELOCOZE EEZETT
T - O ¥D STIIH ONIHD XAUOOH¥) TTEYHODIMW|00v8 QS STOE/LL/EQ | CAVELOOOEE CEZELZ
9T0E/EE/ €0 AN SYOEA SV ZENDSTE YIWVMH|00°88Z dS0{3T0z/LT/€0|TLFELOOOZE TELETE
STOT/SZT/E0| WY STIIH -QNIED HSEEAS *INWKTVK|0D 6TT -.asnfetoziLifeo|crverooozz OEZETE
stoz/ez/E0 ¥D $TIIH ONIHD JICOS 'ONINST|[0S STE dSQ|9T0Z/LT/E0|6LPEL0002E EETEETZ
9TDZ/FT/EN|. W ¥NIAVEVALLNTOS "SSANTSOT WU IONIR EDINON{TL 808 .. asg|etoz/eTfed |e0rEL0002T BEZETT:
stoz/ee/co ) OINAWNYMINS WED TISHOLIX[00°000°S ‘asn|stoz/LT/E0fcErELODOZE LTEZETZ
STOT/ZZLEO | w0 T YD BNTAMIDNI: SEDTAMEES NOISIQ CIIVHSMINT |00 0£5'2S asnlsToez/LT/EQ|SEFELOGOEE 9ZEELZ |
STOE/EE/EO YO VBNOWVID OHDNVE KWM QHIIN SuISWT GNVINI{00°99 asnsteg/LT/eo|8svesnonze sZeETE
atoe/ze/e0 ¥ OINVING ANYAWOD XI44NS TYINISHONI|46-9% asn [9T0Z/LT/E6 |OTPELOODZE . PTIETE
YO STIIH ONIHD NOLLYIDOSSY . SEEAOTAWH ¥NHI|00° €8T aSnj9TOZ/LT/EQ|SEFELODOET £2ZETT
e MO ¥YE QNOWMIA SWOLDIMISHCD ATHHAWOH|€9'EE2'F asn|sToz/LT/€0|TPRELOOOTT BEZELET.
sT0Z/eEf €D YO ONT(RIVNYEE NYSI SHIIIVIDEdS NOLLD(MLSNCO €nH|ES‘Ev1’Z asniaTeZ/LT1/E0 |66E€L000ZE TEZETZ
FTOE/PE/EQ T ¥l SENTOW STQ SADTAMAS IIORAD LOAHA. HMOH |ZT 588 | gsn|{9T0Z/L1fED |26EELO0GTT - OZZETE .
5Toz/EE /€0 | ¥D STIIH ONIHD NEANVNY ‘SEDAOH |00 5T aSn|9T0E/LT/E0FIFELO00RE 6TZETE
proa/-ecug| spon wevel proasiterdrosy| (34) pred Jumoung 35| 8zep qumg suanded 03 WOAF IUNL YIIQ -
¥oeUD
TPILITTIEE XoHEHD ISquOT o0V
6¥TYEZZZT Aay oeg
0000TILTS WO QIUVAND ANVE SSTEANISNE SHEZILID 2] yueq

8 :abeg
NOSHOYL 1 I960
EBTPTIE0 [/ 9T0Z/2ZT/¥%0

Ia98188y yoauD

pooT spoo Auedwod
¥D ‘ouTyd
Aouaby- 713N 2xtdus pueTuUT



ATOT/ET/ 80 C WD COTHYLNG KNMdWOD A0S TYIYISOANI [9€ 8%T ‘US| 3T0E/PE/EQ |0G5EL000ET BDEETT
9T0Z/5E/ €0 HN WETYS ADOTONHOEL NOZIHMOH|0T 850°'T asn|9toz/vT/E0 |ZSSELOOVEE SOEETZ
9L0T/OE/ €0 ¥I SENIOW SEC -SEIEA¥ES LICHED LOASG SWOH (507 0PE. as0l{9THE/eT/E00TSELOOQTR POLETT
3T0Z/10/%0 ¥ STIH ONTHD) SINVHJALS ‘SEMVH |00 LT asn(stoz/pe/E0|ETIELO00ZE €0EETE
9102 /ETJEO. YD ONIHDSDIISYTd TYIMISNANT NOISNTHIVH |TB €62 ‘L (IS0 |9T0Z /FELED |GTSELOODZE ZOEETE
gt0z/90/ %0 II SNTIYTYd JEONIVES|P0°8T asn | 910z /¥E/ €0 |9EGELDODZE TOEEIT
stoz/6T/E0 ~¥D. IHWHH NOTIIMLSNOD SISHNAD|S6 TEl LEl | OSLL|9TOZ/PL/E0|IESEL000TE . BOEETZ
9T0Z/6Z/EC Y0 HONVEO A1ddNS J0I4IJWd KdwEa|vs-TIe asn|etoz/re/c0|LLscr00022 66ZETT
9T0E/F0/¥0 Vo NOIAWOD d¥03 WELTIA FONENOTS | 1T 9L asn|910e/%E /€0 |8PSELO00E BBEETT
STOT/EZ/ED ¥ SETEDNY SOT OLILINAIONS ¥HHETA |46°88L asn|9toe/¥¢/E0|8TSELOCOZE LGZETT
9T0Z/6E/EQ PN OMOGHINYHE NOTIDONIENGD ESYOD YHIHEWES (457 L96 6¢ ‘@80 |9ToL/¥Z/ L0 |96 5€L000TT 9ETETE
T0Z/62/E0 XL ANTATAVEOONT "TYITIATYNY NOIYE SNIJOW0T [00°06Z°S asn|eT0z/eE/E0[9IBSELI00ZE GEZETT
STUE/OES €0 LT WL HTHHENY ONT 'SEOINEC “MOTWEHD-OWLOATH [LT 669 . . .A80|9T0Z/PT/EQ|LBSELAOOTT “BETETE
STOE/OE/ED " ¥ SYLINIONE ONI SEIVIDOSSY @ MIUna|00 0LL’9 asn{STOZ/PE/E0|SSSEL000TET E6TETE
wHDﬂxﬁc..\wc. B v ZQ.HMN.HE DNI SNOLLOOTONd  HagEvH STAVIE (00 "E0L"Z - asn|etez/FefEn oOWMhOooNN ZEZETT
gtoz/oE/E0 %D OD¥ON “TOULNOD ISEd S, ¥I'THEEM AIAYD |19 169 asn|etoz/pz/co|zessLon0ze TETETE
ITOELOE/EY - ¥D STIIH ONTHD HNIEWITE $)8AWT[00°6L€ SN |$T02/%2/E0|59SEL000ET 08ZETT
STOZ/T0/¥0 VO YAISNTWISAM SNOLLIIOS LLINODAS €8D|12°662°T asn|sT0Z/#Z/€0|TLEELOONZE 6BEETE
STOZF6Z/E0 . XL SYTIV ONI-SEINVAWOD O¥d¥HOD |00 049" qsn|stoz/ve/ee|cesELODDEE| g82E1T
ST0Z/6Z/%0 YO BWI¥d ONVSOORIL ONI HuWIANYT ZAMASHOD |08°0%9°ST asn|9Toz/¥2/E0 |E0SELDODEE LBZETE
STOE/ET/E0 | YD DUISNCOSE *ONL Y5 SNOLEYDINWNOS | £T°TEE asn|aTez/ve/E0 |06SELOOOEE 98ZELZ
9TOZ/TE/ €0 Z¥ XINSOHd OST#D0T NOLLWIOSIOD SYLNID|9E°TLv’Z asnjstez/ez/en|eosesoo0ee S8ZETT
9TOE/BE/ED . ¥ ONTHO DNI AIVAHY ¥ D4W ONIHI{0070§T. asN|9T0T/%E/€0 |ESSELOPOTE PEEETE
¥0 STIIH ONIHD €D HAISYWISFOL ¥IT¥D ONIHS|00°Z% asn|stoz/ee/eo|evsecoanes £BEZELE
ITOE/0ELED | WD WONOWENID OHINVY: SRISVWHALYM NISYE QNIHD |SL°8LE ST - asn[9T0Z/PT/EO0 |ZESELOODED ZHTETE
¥D STITH ONIHD VINWN 'NWIYLI¥D |00 0Z asn|9T0e/PE/E0[ETIELO00ER TBEEIZ

sTaz/8ELED|: .00 SETHONY 50T ONI . FOALTYD [GFTIF6 asnjeToE/vE/E0|STSELOONET -0BTEEE -
9TOZ/GE/ED 9D UNOMOD ALIANS DISWATONYD (9P 8ZT asn{oT0Z/pZ/E0 |PESELODOZE 6LEETE
atoe/sz/go| D UNEQYSVE’ SEIDOTONHOHL MELYM YINMQIITYO (85 LET' 3 asn|9toz/¥Z/E0|{TESELOODZE BLZELE
9102/T0/ %0 VD ONETHYO DOSSY JNERNOWIANS HELIvM JITYO[00°%8T asa|stoe/ve/eo|vessLo00zE LLZETE
9TOZ/ETAE0 |- 5O NOISNIWIIM (MVD SSENISNE|sr €0z 2T _agnl|aToe/re/E0 1 RESELO0GET ILEETE
STOZ/EZ/E0 ¥D NOLTCD DIHWLOATS EENIHLIHE|f6°99.L°%T asa|stoe/re/E0|vISELODOEE SLEZETE
STCT/OE/EQ IM ETITASANYL OD. SMOOVEW-NAL|9£°£09 asn|9Tez/Pe/E0|8ESELDOOTT PLEETE -
w.neN\mN\MQ WO ¥NVINOSA ATddNS TYIBLSNHINTI dVSY ,mN,..nm.n.._” n_w.D ST0Z/PZ/EC|EBSELODOEZZ CLEZETT
...... . T Y0 HOTSUEATM YWY (007092 a8 |sTez/ve/E0 |6ESELRO0ZE - ELTEIZ
mﬂem...mm\mo YD ETYANTTD SHOIANTS INIWACTdWE FROETIdY|B% 659°T asn|9toz/¥e/e0|osscL006ze T LLEEIZ
IT0E/6E/ 0 7 YD ¥SER VIS ONI TUDINVHOSH. V|08 90L- ASn|STOZ/FESEN [TLSELOOOEE .BLEETE
ST0EZ/6E/E0 ¥D SONIZS Ed VINVS 0D ¥OSTENAWCO NVOTHEWY|SZ°5%S asnistoz/ve/ioleessLoo0zs 692612
ITOL/EESR0 YO WINDEWEL JNYE JTIIOVd WITY(|IE 212°L asn|S$TOE/PZ /€0 |66SELODOZE G9EETE
9T0z/62/ %0 YD) FOMVH0 FEJ0D IIVEDO00d VITY|ZL S+ asn|atoe/re/0|TRSELOOOEZE LOEETE
ITAZ/OE/E0 T XL SVTIVG TYLNEWNOATANE ‘STY(00" 00T Z - - asn|9ITOT/PT/ED [E0FELEQOTE 99ZETE
me\mN\mo ) SONWTIEH “ONI “TYDINYHOHW NOSITTIY|TL E06°ES asn{sTOZ/PZfE0 |PESELAODEE S9ZETEZ
aroe/se/ve . . YD UNIQUSY ONI ISEM SYDHIY|08 TER’Y asn|sIpz/ve/E0|testLo0ner ¥OZETZ -
9T0Z/6Z/EN %2 SOLI¥MAD ONI DNTNSENIONG NTY AIVINOOV|€e 0% asn|9Toz/#z/€0|0¥5EL0002T £9ZELZ
PTOA/ " €DUR ‘BpoD uoseazx proajiustdToey| (Dg) PTRC Junouwy KoxD} 220D JUME quanied. a3 WeIJ IIqUNT o[

i 38D -
TYILITIET ADHHD Zaqunu R0y

EPTPEZEZZT Aay yueq

0000T2LTE WD OIHYINO ANVE SSANISNE SNAZILIO adn Jueg

[ 19bug
NOSHINLd 11380
£T:9%1:60 / ST0Z/ET/¥0

Iaastbay yoauD

000T spod Aweduo)
¥y ‘outyd
Aouaby 1T 2aTdwy pueTul



9T0E/S0/%0 - : ¥D. SATIENY SOT SUAGUINHS FHL{00: 02 . asnfetez/¥e/e0 |tes5L0002T US€ETE
910E/62/€0 TI ODYITED OTI AIT dNOYD NWWNIINE FHL |58 T08'9T asn|st6z/ve/E0|685£L00022 6PEETE

aToEseE/Eo| VM TOOMBNAT ONT SWELSAS TYOINIIHE |t 96T’ vil BSN{STOZ/¥T/E0 |LESTLOOOER BYEETT -
9T0Z/0E/€0 YO OLNSWVAOVS FOIFA0 SNIINNODOW GIUMS LS LTS 'BLE asn|9t0e/Fe/E0[095ELO0DEE LYEETE
9T0Z/8ZF/EO " IT OBWDTHD. ONT SNILINENOD DALMVLS |£1° L1307 2E asn|sroz/ee/E0 |€9SELODGZE 9VEETZ.
’ Yo AvE aNOWYIQ A0V ISYOD HLOOS|86'TRZ'Z asn|eToz/rE/E0|BTSELO0AZE SPEETE
2TQE/TE/LED ¥ aQuEAMASCd NOSTAE JITEY QS| TR 6¥5 €20 asn|9T0z/RE/EQ|809ELODOEE PUEETT
9TOE/TO/ v0 Yo auodnd DNI WCIVAS |72 0L% asn|eToz/¥E2/E0{T95£L0002E EPEETT

9T0Z/T0/ b0 %D -SETIENY. §OIND 3. SNOWAWYD  ‘YIEENd IIONNIS |86 €59°ET as|9T0Z/PT/E0 | BBSELO00TE | eVEETT .-
| ¥ SETINY SOT HH-¥HADS 00705 asn|ST0Z/PE/EQ|SLEELOOOET TPEETE

2T0T/H0/ B0 G . CVDC-STITH ONTHD ENOMAL ‘WHETEIS |2L°6. Q50| 9T0C %5/ €0 |0T9ELTOVER OBELLE. .
910Z/68/€0 ¥o Ezo:ﬁnb omuzﬁ NI TIYDIMHOAL ANINA-TAYS|Z6°8L9 asn|9Toz/rT/E0 [ FLSELODOTE GEEETE
STOT/6E/EQ €D ISI0S -TAYE J5A|05736 - asn|9T0e/YE/E0 |SISELAQOTE . BEEETE.
8T0T/6Z/€0 " ¥ =ONWND DIMIDATF TIYSTIONM TAOH|$0-890°T " asa|atoz/ee/ca|ezSELo00EE LEgETE
FTOT/BTLED AN YINWIST ONI STINIDOSSY XAOH |05 LT T g0 |9 TOEZ/FPE/EQ |E6SELOOVEE “BELETE
9T0Z/6Z/E0 YD STIIH ONTED CALOWIL ’‘SETYSON (8% 09 agn|stoz/ez/€0 |609€L000ET SEEETT
sT0T/0E/%0| VD VENEDTT SADIAHSS- DMIGIINE ALIMOXHA |00 vEE €T, asn|9Toz/ve/€0 |F0IELOOBTT TEEETE
8T02/10/ %0 . ) N0 STYNOLLOWONd WOTWANS (TS pEL asn|etoz/ve/€0 |sesEL00ozE EEEETE
STOE/ET/ED ¥O VINVIIY ONT EMAGAIOL | P0 8%67TT ..’4s0|9T 0T /BT el |EESELOOQTE ZELETT
8T0Z/6ZT/€0 W HOISOS WOS ' WELYMMMWTIOL (927821 2 asn|9toz/ve/E0|L9SELDO0OEE TEEETE
ITOZFTO/ %0 | S ¥ ENHOHIMEH ONI .IOJSQ SHSEWAT |05 SEE . 480 |9T0Z/PZ/E0{LSSELO0GTE QEEETZ .
9T0Z/6Z/€0 YD NOINSTINS EDTANES OVO¥ §,3L84{68°Z08°T asn|sToz/vz/E0|pescLo002E 6ZEETE
BTOR/OELED . VO CTIHEHINOW O ATI408 MENYVL (TR 9T’ asnisIne/»T/ 0 |625ELOOOTE]. BEEETE
9T0E/82/ €0 VD OTYYINOOD SAILTTLIA A¥EIDINA OTHWING|#S 8v asa|stoz/ve/eo |s00cL00022 LTZEETE
910Z/30/v0 W) QIAVING 0D SFHSINONIINE FJIJ -OINWINO|00°6ZT- asn | STOZ/PE/EQ |TESELODOTE - SCELTT
910Z/8Z/€0 ¥ STTEONY SOT L04dd EDIJJ0[SE 6LB'S asn|910e/¥E/EQ|9TSELIDOTE SEEFIE
STQZfOE/ EC MO H.H.mzznozmu LOGET. FOLAH0|BS "TIP T GE0|9T0Z/PES £0 [LISELOGOZE FTLETT -
9t0Zjféz/E0 uuvuou J0U ¥0BYD ~ STWHOUWA AQ DOBTOA 9T0Z/¥T/E0 |LFSELOOCEE EEEETT
T - LW STITH ONEHD.NYINE. “HON|00'T6 asne|sroT/vE/E0[vI9ELOOGES ZREELE
9T0E/6Z/€0 YD ONIONYNHEE NYS DNI SWALSAS FHEON|00°0ST asn|eTo0e/ve/e0|236€L00028 TZEEIZ
9T0Z/¥Fo/®h A FTIIASINOT WOINEWY HLIWON SHILWM FTLSEN|T0'SZL asn|9T0E/FZ/E0|0LSELOOGEE QEEEXL
9TOZ/6T/€0 YD YWIOOVYd STHINIY NOIIOOHMISNCD TYRDIIVK{0T S66 asn|9toz/vE/E0|¥95EL000EE 6LEELT
3T0Z/8E/€0 Y OTAVING ‘DNINYEL INIOAGIH|8€ €% asn|9toz/ve/€q |ErSEL0n0EE SLEETE,
9T0Z/6E/ €0 ZY¥ HIWAL FOYOHITH |94 8T6°E usn|etoz/rE/c0|BasEL0c02E LIEETE
ST0Z/ET/ €0, YD ONYDIVO. BAVH. SHAKSN|0S LIG. asn|9T0E/PE/ €0 | ELSELODOZE SLEELZ.
VD STITH ONIHD ANODEYS ‘ITEXd0I0M|D0-%3T asn|eT0zZ /P /€0 {STIELDO0ZE STEETE
STOL/TE/E0 e ¢TI OBWOIHD -ONT EONYNIITIVH 29" LLL, O80 |9ToZ/eEE0(BLEELDO0EE $TEETZ
9t10Z/oE/ €0 WO WNEIYSVATINTOS SSENISOH WLTONIW VOINOM|E0'Z08'Z asn{sToz/pz/E0|LESELDOOZE ETEETE
2ToT50/ w0 | W2 STIIH ONTHD ¥QNIT. ‘NOSNHOD| 00’02 -.OsSn|9Tez/vE/E0|TTSELODOEE CZTEETT
9T0Z/62/£0 YO OQIANODSEONI “0D NOLLDOHSHNOD DNWILA d D{SE 094 °%9 asq|eT0%/vE/ €0 | TESELG00ZE TTEETE
anoz/seE/tor . ¥D LONTYM JNI NOTIDDSLSNGD YEHS 4 0|$3'220°2 . 08a|staz/vz/feD |TPSELI0GER COTEETE
sT0E/BO/ %L ¥ VHOT VIV WELSES KWLLIVE HIVISHALNI |97 86C asn|910z/52/€0|SESELOGOEE 60EETT
aroz/ez/en| - WE HOUOESLEIAENIROVW SSENISOE TUYNOLIUMHSINT [00°250°Z L AS0|9T0T/HT/E0|PSSELOONEE BOCETE.
9TOT/OE/£0 0 NOLONTHSYM SEISHIVAILS Tvddadd ZATLYVAOMNI [00° 005’9 asn|9ToZ/ve/E0|6S5ELO0OZE LOSETE
PTCAS RDUR SpO? Weesl DroafIuRTdioey( {Dd4) pred jumouy Aozp| 98P Juug Jumuied |- 07 WOIJ ISCUNU YHauD

R -

TPILITIED ADFHD Isqunu 303Y

6FTPETZEL Aoy yueg

00DOTILTE WD OLEYLND MNVE SSENISNE SNEZIIID 40 yureg

0T :abed
NOg¥OVLd 1328q
€2:vI:4D / STOZ/ET/¥0

338 1oy yoayd

000T apon Auvedwod
Yo "outud
Apueby- TTI0 247dN= pueTul



9IPZ/50/ %0 Y3 STILH-ONTHD THYHOTK "CHIWWYD (99 TeT IS0 |STOE/TE/E0 | TSELLO0QEE VEEFLE
ITO0T/H0/ %0 40. mmnﬁmu_z.ﬂ.ms ONI TOMLIVD |9EZ " 65T°'F asn|9TeZ/TE/E0|ZLLELOOQEE E6EETE
8TOT/S0/%0 O ¥YNEQYSYS ' SEILOTCHDET HELYM YINSQIITYS|8% L0976 - A8SN}9TOZ/TE/E0|ECBELODOZE - ZTEEETZ
910Z/90/%0 W YNOWCS NOILYAQNNOS YNOWOd A70d Tes |00 05E°T aso|9Toz/TE/€0|908EL000TE T5EE12

9T08/90/P0 . YO VINVILY DONT SSQZQLAV|[TZ 685°T- aSn[9T0Z/TEAED |0ZBELOCGOTZE QEEETE -
9102 /90/vO oo ¢2¢g§5ﬁ ATAA0S TYIALSAANT JIYSY|£L°696°C asn)9T0Z/TE/ €0 |ATRELODOZE GHECET
aTeT/S0/P0 | €3 VSEW ¥LIS0D DNI TYOINVHOHW dWv |00 0€S°9 asn|9toz/TEAE0 [ET8ELONOZE BREETE
V) ETYALSVASNOLIOWOHd % ONIININA NYITHSWV|ZE $S2 asn(sToz/TE/E0 |0TBELODOEE LBEETE
5TOZ/TTR0 | XL SYTTYONVHOSHY 34177 TSNITHHEH NUODIIWY (7T 62 QS| 3TOT/TE/EQ |EEEELD00ZE 3BLETT
IT0T/90/%0 ¥ FORYHO HHIJI0D IAVEDA00d WIAN|[69°Z%6 OS0|3T0Z/TESED|9TBELODOZE SREELZ
STOZ/B0/ %0 Yo ¥NIQYSYA - ONI.-1SEM SYDUIV|BE" 586 STO8n|810T/TE/ €0 | PALELLOOEE YBELTE
9102/90/%0 YO VONOWYEMLD CHONVYI APOTONHOEL TEIWEHD JEONYAQY|007C6F asn|eToE/TE/E0|STHELODOZE €£8E£ETT
STOT/50/%0 | WD AYL ANTE T HAWIE CUETTIEW[90 9IL Qasn|9TOZ/62/E0|Z9LEL000ZE ZREETE-
5T0z/90/50| ¥ AETANA VOONA WYITIIM ‘NHOH |97 69% asn|stoefez/E0|T9LEL00022 TBEETE
STOZ/SQL O D XIHTIVA HTIAV VNYIA ‘SHH0H|9% 69% asn{ITOE/6T/EQ|EILELOOOBE ~OBEETZ
W ETIIASOLOIA WNNY ‘DIFNE [ £2°2LT asn{9Tez/6T/EO|0ILELOOOZE GLEETE

e ~RN- STTIARRES. SHOC - HALMILSYM: ONY HELYM (007 07E -AS0[9TOT/PT/EQ |EVIELOOATT BLETTT
3TOT/0E/E0 ¥D OIAWING ONF HSCH § 0|0T pé6’ asn|9I0Z/PZ/EQ|ZEIELODOZE LLEETE
toz/arfE0 v U SATRONY . SOFL-JOONE TYOTAEW SYNOMAITVSH 5 '0{00°0ZT.. asn|9T0e/Re/ EQ | FEIELOOOTE 9LEFTZ
STO0Z/EE/E0 V) ONTQYVNMEE NUS SZIVIDOSSY % NOSAOT MOL|sz'vos’ss asn|atoz/ve/£0 |£EsEL000ZE GLEETZ
9TOZ/EE/ 0 ¥h CINYILY VDIEIWY HLMON- NOHIDETA CWYSHL|LZ 98E°T (AS0|9T0E/HZ/E0|TFIELO0DRT FLEETE
9T0Z/EE/E0 11 OSYDIHD SHDTAYAS ALITISVIIVAY QUVDNOS|00°00T'¥ asn|eToZ/PE/€0 [BEDELAGOTE ELEETT
910%/88/E0 11 OO¥IIHD- DT ONILTIASNCD DELNVLS (95° 094 €0T. - SN|9T0Z/¥Z/£0|9EIEL000ZE ZLEETT
9T0Z/6LT/E0 2V XINFOHd D7 SINSWINISNI ONTTIVAS |85°29% asn{9T0Z/vZ/£0 | TEAELO00ZE TLEETZ
tpz/1efv0 YD -SETAMNY SOT. TUNIZ 3 JUVHS|[5972Z1 " QEL|9T0T /P /€0 0EIELONOCE CUUDLEEXT
mﬂow\woxg VO VINVILY “IVAYTIEd OVWEC SMIWIIS|9L 80T °0S asn|eToZ/¥e/€0|TPIELO00EE 69EETZ
wﬁowxaﬂ\”m‘n T QoOMTTHEE ALTVIDEAS  DESILNITIS MOOMWVHS |£5°STL - as0|stoz/rT/E0{PTITLO00ET GILETE -
9T0E/EE/ €0 ‘¥o HONWHO DTHIOETE ETVSTIOHM TEAOH [60°TE9°E asn|s102/¥2/ €0 |629€LN00EE LIEETT
ST0Z/%0/¥0). YD) YQRTT VEHOA ONI SHTALSNANT NOINOG |€5°SLE’T asn|aTcz/yz/e0|SESELOQDRE 9SEETZ
$T0Z/6Z/ED 1D XNENVa HTT SMTHESSNIONE OME (687659 asn|9ice/ez/e0]|0voELo0022 SSEETZ
SRR (0D 01gEANd YH-YWAT NOLORN MAHLSHM|00°059 . asn|910Eg/%Z/E0|909EL0D0ET PIEETZ
910Z/6Z/€0 VD INNIWM NOILVSOd#CO ELTISHINGM|E6°0FE’C asn{9t0e/Pe/E0S85ELOCDEE £9EETZ
FL0Z/0E/EC| XL SYTTVEONI SETLSNANT ‘ROUVEd -YHSDANVM|oZ SEa’s asn|e1oz/eT/c0 |99%€L000ZE ZHEETE
ST0E/30/¥0 ¥ ¥NOUOD SSEMdXH SEINCWWATA|SL 6GE ST asn|9T0Z/PT/E0|9SSELOCOZE |8:13:4 %4
STATIOESED XL -SYTTRL YINNOA IIVD. HOZFUEA | 6" L6 . asn|910Z/pT/E0 |LODELOOOZE DSEETZ
2T0Z/P0/v0 YD NOIDNTWOOTE HSWWINN|89°68S asn)sT0E/FE/€0 |85SEL0002E 6SEETE
STOZ/TO/ %0/ WD ANYIGN. EDMEMHOY 4O HEENYHD CRVIAN|007SST asn|3TozZ/¥Z /€0 |EEECLO00EE 85EEIZ
atoz/oE/€o YD YNAQYSYd EOIAMES NOTINELIONA TVSUSAINN |SL°SEE€‘ET QSN |3TOZ/PE/ED |6LSELODDEZE LSEETT
STOZ/OL/ED I8 NMOLSONIN. HI¥OoN OTJAIINEIOS WHLTO|Z6°TeL- asn|9toz/PZ/E0|095EL00022 9SEETT
9T0Z/80/%0 ¥D NILSQEIT SEINTIOSSY ONY HIIWS Id44Tuc]oo-oce asn|9Toz/FE/E0[EESELOG0EE SSEETZ
9TOEITA %0 YD ONICUYNEEE NVE IVINSWNOMIANT ELVIS THL|00 SZT asa|otoe/ve/in|svatso0ze PHEELE
9Teefez/ €0 V0 IIVIDINOW SA ¥ STO0L|£9°65E°T dasn|sToz/¥E/E0 (LESELOODTZ €9EETE

mee/ee/E0] ‘YD ONICHYNY¥EE NVS SHIVIDESSY ¥ HOSOOM- WOL |99 Tw6’T  OSh|9T0T/BZ/E0 |TSSELDOOZE . ESEETE ..
9T0Z/50/ 0 YD WISHUWNY ONI 0D ¥ YHMYH SYWOHL|SGTI LBT'6 aSN)9TOZ/PT/E0|ILSELDOOZE 1SEETE
Proa/-eous apod uogesa pron/Austdyoey| (nd) pred Junowy Aoag| 2qwp Jug auewied| 03 WUIT ISUUNT HISYD

- .H.Uﬂnﬂu .

TVILITIEZ MOFHD xagquno 323y

EFTFEZZZT A2y yuwed

% 0000TSLTE VD OTUVIND MNVE SSENISOH SHEZILID g0 yueg

1t :abeg
NOSADVDLG 11980
ETTFTI60  /  9T0Z/TL /WO

Ta3ethey Yooaud

pooT apoo Auedwog
€0 ‘outyd
Aoumby 1T @3Tdwg puBTUI



S AN QNYIST ONWHS ITT "OHN {0008 a50|9T0C/TE/ €0 |PELELODOEE BEFETZ
910Z/50/%0 Vo AZTTYA NIVLNAOALILSNI HIUYdSdd YALvM TUNQILYN |00 000°S asa wﬁoN\Hw\mc QQBEL000ZT LEPELZ
I i ) ¥h STIVE DWWOLOA VMOYN |00 0Z6 2T 150 |9T0Z/1E/€0 | LTBTLOVOTE SEFELT
9T0Z/1T/v0 ¥D STIIH ONIHD ¥SIT ‘SETVHE-NYOHOW|LE6 7E asn|eTo0z/TE/E0]6PEELO00EE SEPETE
sToE/an/Ro| YD YONCWEOND OMONVH ZGON *OATUEINOW |00 00¢ --Q80|9TOZ/TE/ED|SSBELOOOEE YEVETE
, A=) _.UE TITHIOOS MIIUYM OOSIW|9% BRES'T asi m.nn_m\._..m.\ma LBLELDOOZE E£EPETZ

otoz/E0/¥0| - - ‘U0 QTUYLNO OMIAVAH INIOSAIW |60 BLI SN |9TO0Z/TE/E0 |SELELYDOET CEFETE

9T0Z/90/50 h ZY XINTOHI HOWOUDIM{ZT 64b°T asn|stoe/1e/e0|rzecaa00ze LEVELT -
ITOTLYO/ B o - <o - T OINDIHD ONI HZLIWOUDOW| IR ST¥'E <] O80|9TOZ/TESE0|66LELOVOET OEFETZ
9108/30/ 60 ¥ ¥SEW YLS00FING TUINSWNOEIANE QIIIdd¥ O€W|00°00E’T "| asalerozsieseolssceconcee 6ZVETT
STOTFTL/ PO |- v il YD WANIT VEHOX ONI. TYINIHNOITANE SHYH|00 065 asn|sTog/1E/E0 | pTeELDOOEE] e B8BRELZ
3T0Z/30/%0 AN SVSAA S ZENDSEYS WINWW|00°TET asn|9Toz/TE/E0|LFPBELOOCTE LEPETE
3T0E/g0/v0]). - YD WIINEDYTE ONI TITEOW (EISYENMW|68.°8T6. T - GSA{9TOE/TE/E0|9ZBELOOOZE J9ZRELE
910Z/11/%0 1T ODYOIHD HATT WMEL-ZATT WIODNIT|04 09T ‘| asn|9t0z/IE/E0|EYBELODOLEE SZHETE
FLOELLO/FO| : T MO ¥OW TTAIHSTIYOST|C8°6ZE | asn|sToz/TE/E0|PRBELODOZE ¥EHEIEZ
9T6Z/90/ 70 ¥ VNITYSYALLOTOS SSANISNG WITONTW YDINOM|1s 2T asn|atoz/te/c0lo6LEL000zE €TVELL
STOE/PO/F0} c D UNHEOYSYI YITONIR WOINOM[19°16T o] asn|9T0EZ/IE/E0|TELEL000ET TEVETL
STGZ/S0/¥0 ¥D QNWIA0 ONI SANOd ¥ 57004 S.&r[o0tosT'T asn|9Toz/Te/t0|ETBELO00EE IZFELE
) .+ DT HOLOWTHSYM SEIDGIVILS MVMIQaRd FATIVAONNE [§9°18L79 -] . a80|9Teg/TEFEQ| EQBELDOYZE|. “QEPELE
STOZ/90/%0 YD WENCHVD(D CHONYYM AVM OZLIND HYIdWE ONWINI[GO"99 asn|atoz/TE/€0|BERELOOOZE 6TYEIE

R T D STITH ONIHD NOLIWIDOSSY . SEIACTINS WNIL |00 £8T . | asri|9T0Z/TE/C0|SESEL00028 ... BTPELZ -
STOZ/¥0/ V0| ¥ STICH ONTHD ¥ifd ‘NIAOOH|S5' 0% " asn|stoz/Te/c0|srasL0002E LIVELE
STOZT/LOL 0| I SANTOW S0 SEOTA¥AS LTI LOJEa FWOH |4+ £5F - asn|9toz/IE/e0|9LLELON0EE 9EVETE
910T/80/ B0 V2 YNIQHYD INEWNIVINAING SAYd AJ4VH|00°G2T agsnletoz/ie/c0|vEBELO0DZE STPETE
9TOE/50/%0 W2 STITH ONIHD NIWSYL “TIvH|ZI'S8T | “| asa{stoz/ie/en|esesso00zEf PTFETT
STOE/P0/ b0 TII OSUWIIHD ANYAWOD HOWH|L§'6Lp T asn{stoz/TE/E0|TOBELODOEE EIVETZ
9TIZ/TL/¥0 © I ANLIVIVE HHONIVED|8L TSE°E ‘| T asn{sroz/TE/E0|98BLELOOOTT ZEPETET
D FTWIHNTY EONVITIWCD HOEYT SI¥IS NACTOD (00 8LS asnjytoe/IE/60|Z0BELOOOER TTVETE

ce e T ¥ QINARTEOVE: QUVOd KWL RSTHONYHS (047529 - b SN[ 9TNE/TESE0 |EPBELDOOET OTPELE
9T0Z/%0/%0 YO SETEONY SOT JIALINSINS ¥HSIL|6€°f£L asn|9T0T/TE/E0 |SLLELOO0ZE GOPETE
STOZSLOLP0. - PN DANSHONYHE. NOLIDAULENOD - THISYO0 VHITNEAA |§T76TT L | .asn|etez/TE/E0 |SZRELOOOEE 80FETE
o YD WISHYNY ONT A1ddNS ¥ Zdld SSTUd¥E|£0° 5971 asa|aree/IE/£0 |96LELOO0EE LOPEIZ
2TRZT/TL/%0 . VD, VINVLILY QNI VOTHHWY RS0-IdH|00°005°T .- OSfl|3T0Z/EE/ €0 |6 TEELOOOTE 90PELE-
¥ STTIH ONIHD BABLS ‘HITH[0L°95 asf|sToz/IE/60|ZSRELOOOEE S0¥ETE

STOZ/BU/FD| . : V- UNVULNOA DIVHD ‘NOXICQ|GS ELP . asn|etez/ie/c0([vSeEL000ZE "BOVELE
9T0Z/B0/ %0 YD ODHON .qoxazoo LS3d §.NITITHA QTAVA|007 00T asn|stoz/ie/eo|LTeELOCOTE E0TFETZ
9TRE/SO/ %0 ) .. W2 STITH ONTHD ONIGWLId S HAVO|00'05E asn|9ToZ/TE/EC|TTRELBOOTE ZOVETT
YD SEIEONY SOTOIIULSTA WHINM AETIMA YONCWYILD |5L°Sve asn|910z/TE/€0{0EBEL00DLE TORETE

STOE/S0/ V0 - VD OCOIANODSE "INT ¥SO SNOLLVOTNOWWOD|91°T08°% asn | ITUZ/TE/EL]|2ERELOOOZE COPETZ
9T0T/80/¥%0 WD ONIHD ONIHD 40 ALID|HT PEE‘Z - asn|9toe/Ie/cf0]6zacL0002T 66EETE
9TIZ/LO/ %0 ¥D HOWEE DNOT SAIVIDOSSY SHEAOUGWE ALLD (00151 asn|9Tez/IE/E0|SPRELOOOZT QBEFIZ .
oT0z/LB/¥e 2¥ XINAOHd OSTH#DOT NOLLVHOIMOD SWINID|EL ZBE'T asil{9T0Z/TE/E0 [80RELOO0ET LGELTZ
ST0T/BO/FO WD FIVIOINOWNOTIVANISNDD - HALUYM NISYE ONTHD|GE E€6T AT USR{9T0Z/TE/€0 |§8LELOGOZE BEEELE
ITOE/30/%0 T4 MEATH TYISAD IIT HOTAVI H THYD |26~ 86 asn{9T0z/TE/E0|SPBELOOOTT GEEETT
proaf- edEg } poD DOSEST ﬂ..“Ob\u..na._..m.mumm. (0a) pred Junouy Aozn| eqaep Jmug ausieleg 07 WOXF ZDQUIU HDBYD
AP

TP2LITTEE UDEHD) Zaqunu 3DV

6FTHETEET Ay sueg

0000TSLTE ¥ OIHYLIND ANYE SSANISNG SNEZIITD im) yueg

0goT =pon Auwedwoy
YD ‘OuTU)
a8 thsy HOSUD Apusby’ TTIn 2atdug PUERTUL

z1 t9heg
NOsMOovd 1I98N
€EPII60 [/ STOZ/ZT/TO



T P9v‘0LI P asa 3ooUD Poylsw Jumwieg
.w..n.oﬂ\wma.%«..o ST e Y0 SETEONV S0 20 INBWASKNYN TLSYM|SL ZTHS - - T ASN|BT0Z/TE/ED|Z6LELODDEE 08vETT
9T0Z/L0/P0| o . NI SUTIVQ SSITINIM NOZIHEA[S6°Z€S'S asn|stoz/te/co|LeLEL00022 6SDETE
IT0T/TL 20| coe .. Y3 STLIH ONIHQ OTINVWW ‘SCUVTA[§D 06 " T.gsn|9TOT/IE/ED |0SEELODGET 85%ETZ
9102/50/%0 YO UNOHOD J8/LaTIy HOIANSS GNAOUSERANA |0 LET asn|9T0Z/TE/ED|ZBLELOODEE LGPETT
STOT/P0/WO0 | WD SETHONY SOT NGNS TeOIdEH SHSOMHLTYEN 5-000°912°F . aSn{9T0Z/IE/E0|GELELO00ZE| 9SHETT
ST0Z/TL/¥0 C WD OMICHVNNEE NYS TVINZWNCUIANE BIWIS I¥l|co"szr asn|stoz/Te/€0|E6LEL000%E SSPETT
ITOE/LO/¥0| . s ¥O QNYIdn. RYESHAN TTTOL| 00 TS99 < dSA|9TOZ/TELEQ|BEBELOODZE| PEFETT
9T0Z/90/%0 , 4u aNwian EOTANSS WHYTY L9SMHINOS |61 €32°'T asn{e10Z/TE€/€0|TRLELOOOZE ESPETT
TOT/TLLRO| - YD WIVA ZRETINOW SYD £ITWD OS|087L¥T .1 GS0|3TOT/TE/E0[ZEETLO0OLE " TSIELIT
8T0Z/50/90 YD aVEWISOH NOST(E AITND 08|04t 0ES asn|9Toz/TE/E0|TEBELOONZE TSPELT
e Bl VD -SATEDNY SOT TYHIA ? IAVNS|19°20% <. U80[9TOZ/TESE0108LELOODET 0SPETT
STOZ/30/%0 ¥9 @I04NE DHI ¥NTUIS| 00 05t'6 asa|stoz/re/c0|voscLo00zE 6PUELE
STOZSB0/¥0} . ¥ ONIQRVYNHEE NS SEOTAWES 1H00D §:JATHAHS | 567 TS8 = | asno|eTog/TE/E0 |wESELO00EE| - . BPFETZ
ST0Z/s0/v0 ¥D LSHEOS EXWI ASE|65°226°% " | asn|9toz/TE/€0[SU8ELOOOTE LYBETE
FTOE/SB/R0 | ¥0- SDNYEQ DIMIDETE TTVSFIOHM TIVAOE|[T0'6EE’8 - gsn|etoz/re/to[6LLELDO0ZE 9PYETT
310Z/%0/ 70 ¥ WNIAOD DNIROILIANGD ¥eLuM ANAVH|00°TZZ Qsn(910e/TE/£0{BLLELOOOZE SYBETE
stoz/9a/vo .. - XD, LAWEH SHEINGD EIIASES % DNTL UNOWYY | 807 €8T/§ - 1. asn|stTog/TEfed|LiLELo00ZEZ o SYPETE
9TCZ/TT/ 0 ¥D VONOWWOND OHINVYN WNHMOW ‘nrd|os-ooe asn |9T0Z/TE/€0|L58EL000ZE EVFETE
STOZE/ w0/ w0 | UL ¥ ONITHD- SHENIICNIdXE HSYD- ALLAS |60 6€5. asn |STog/TE/E0 |SHLEL0002Z EVFETE
STIT/LO/ %0 ﬂU WNIAYSYd WRIDOUd THEYD WHAL ONOT SuAd (86704 asn|etoz/TE/E0{TYRELDOOTE ISPETZ
9T0Z/88/%0| - - YD STIIH ONIHD SOTIVD “Zassd | 067 00%. - | asn|sToz/TEAE0]|9SRELOOOZE -l owsETE
9T0Z/%0/ %4 ¥D SETIDNY SOT 104Ha EITAI0|8L°T1Z6 "1 asnl|stoz/Tefe0|rLrELo00EE ‘GEFETE
proaf-eacg ) ’ . - EpoD TORWSZ PIoa/jus ot (Dd) pTEE JunoEy Aszp | -w3ep g Jusnied 03 WoXT IDqUNU ADIYD
PEYD
TYILILTET AIAHD Taquinu B0y
GHPLPEEZET A=y yueg
0000TSLT6 YO OTHYIND ANVE SSENTSNE SNEZILID 282 Jjued
£1 raked oooT 2poo Auedwod
NOSNIY DG 11380 W) ouTHqd
I815TO8d yo8UD Kousby' 7130 @xTdwE PUETUI

SE:FTI60 [/ STOZ/EZL/%0



SZ 95061 asn AlTenuew pa3ERID SN0 poylsw Juswied .
ST0Z/8E/E0 WO VONOWVDMD OHONVH ONI d00MD SADTANES ASIY NHOX BEBDL'T asSQ(STOZ/EESEQ [6vaELOOOET 8LY¥O
roz/TEfed| YD WONOWVDOD OHONWE DNT dNO¥D. SBOIANES. MSIM ¥doxloo gk .80 {9T0Z/9T/E0|80SELLODEE LLFRG
9T0Z/TZ/€0 YO ¥ONOWYDLD OHONWYM ONT dnoMS SEIIAUES XSIM Nu0X|0§ 90z asa|stoz/et/eo0|LosELo00zE] 9L¥HD
9T0Z/TE/E0 |- RONOWYDAD - OHONWY ONI dNO¥S SEDIANSS NSTE XHOA [F8°061 asn|[9T0Z/9T/E0 |905ELQ0022 SLHPO
stoz/Te/ €0 WD YENOWYDND CHONWM DNI dO0NS SIOIANIS ¥STH NWOi|z0-88 ASN[9T0Z/9T/E0|S0SELOOOZE vLbvQ

ST0Z/TZ/E0 ;U0 NONOWMDND OHONWY. ONI dno¥D -SHOTANSS XSTH MO |ws TLT asn|eTpz/9T/E0 [ P0SEL000CT ELYVEO, .
stog/zz/ee YD YONOWYOND OHONWY ONT d00HO SEJIANES ASTH AYOX|09°§pE asny9aTO0Z/IT/EQ{EQSELOOOEE ELYTO

STeE/EZ/EQ -0 UANONEIND "OHONW JNT -dO0MS SEIIANSS NSTH . XUOXA{00°ZT asilatoz/st/en|zoseLogoze TLFHOD .-
9T0E/LT/E0 ¥ YONOWWDID OHDNWM ONI dnOuD SIDIANES WSTH NHOX|06'0%Z asn|stez/at/e0|T0seL000ET QLvvo
STeZ/TT/EQ V) WENOWOND OHONWY “ONI <NCHD SHOIANES MSTM WHOA 0% 8ZT. BN (AT0Z/60/€0 | LRECLOOOTET 69990,
9TZ/LL/E0 ¥D VONOWYIND OHONWY ONI dfiOND SEOTANSS MSIH ¥¥OX[00°00£'I asn|etoz/e0/co(osteLo00z  g5%¥a
s10g/et/ca (¥0 ¥ONOWWOND CHONYWE DNT d00¥D SHIIANES ASIW ¥¥OK]{0% ' T0B'Z ~asn|3TOT/60/ €0 [6LEELOGOTE LIVHO
9TAZ/PL/E0 ¥ YONOWYDND OHONWY ONI d00ES SEOTANES NSIN HA0X|88 €T6°S asnfat0e/60/€0|ALEELDAOEE 9980

ST0Z/5T/£0 XD YSNOWYOOD OHONYE ONI. AN0¥D SZJIAYIS MSTH ¥UOK|z8- €%0’T asa|stoz/ed/e0|LsEcL00022 SS¥RO -
STOZ/ST/ED WO MONCHYIND OHONWVH ONI 400¥D SHEIIANAS NSTH AMOX[0£-BSS asn|9InT/e0/E0|9LECLO00ZE y9% %0

aT0T/60/E0 YD WONOHYDZAD OHONVH DNI -dnoNE -SADTANAS XSTH. MMOX |SL 885 ¥ asSn|9T0Z/€0/ €0 [06FELONOET SESFFO
9T0L/€0/E0 VO VONOWYOOD CHONWY DNI dNO¥WD SIDTAYES MSTH JHOX L5 6El asn|910z/z0/€0 |ET2EL000EZ Z9P%0
proa/-edug WpOD TOBERL PToAfJUSTATIWN | (2a), PTed Junouy Aoxy| eawmp Juug Jusufeg| - . - 9% WOXF IDQUNT HOBIUD

ApTEnuew psjesin SAIBUD -

06Z6SITET JWT0H, ISUINU 1004

6PIHETZZT Aoy yuey

Q000TSLTE VD OINVIND MNYE SSEANISNE SNEZILID 80 yued

1 afivg
NCSMOVLT 188
90°5T:60 / STOEZ/EZT/¥0

IoasTEey Yoy

pooT apoo Luwduo)
YD 'ouTD
Aousby: TTan axrdum poeTUT



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report :

Page 1
Date 04/12/2016

Check

Payee / Description

Amount
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 5 3/6/15 EFT Direct Deposit 030416 665,139.21
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 665,139.21
Wire: EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM 3 BT
. 4 P/RYG 374 Taxes: . ‘-a0042100 - ..48,234,95"
v¢.P/R 5 3/4 Taxes 0042100'. 9,582.67
el . EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT- DEPARTM$ 57,817.62
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 5 3/4 Taxes HR 0042100 293,260.84
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 293,260,84
Wire - EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT. DEPARTM s BN K : ‘
o PfR 6 F/17 Taxes e " "HR - 0042300 C45,225..05
.. PfR 6'3/17 Taxes ' -~{ﬁ, - Q' . HR - 0042300 9, 255 59
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT . DEDARTMS 54,490.54
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 6 3/17 Taxes HR 0042300 280,908.75
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 280, 908.75
Wire =~ BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA . e R ) -
P/R 6 3/18/16 EFT Dlrect Deposit - 031816 645,803.86
. BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA - S 645,803 .86
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 003 3/11 Taxes HR 0042200 355.77
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 355,77
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE _
7 P/R'DIR 003 3/11 Taxes . HR. 0042200 2,186.87
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 2,186.87
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 3 DIR 3/11/16 EFT Direct Deposit 031116 DIR 1,532.39
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 1,532.39
Wire . PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 8° REEL TR - . o
: -;jQP/R 5. 3/4 Deferred Comp Ded ’.i“"f:AT' ER-;‘ 0042100, 13,670.74
' ' " DUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S8  ~  13,670.74
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 5 3/4 HR 0042100 1,135.25
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 5 1,135.25
- Wire ~PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT &




Repoxrt: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Page

2

Date '04/12/2016

Check Payee / Description

Amount
3/16 Health Ins Retlreel Board Employees 1964 3/16 2343?ﬁ0“54'
. ' " PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 234, 780 54
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETTIREMENT S
P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042300 14,14%7.51
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 5% 14,147.51
Wire - STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT I 5 L o
o “?_p/R 6 3/17 ' . HR'. 0042300 ~1,135.28
'STATE'EISEURSEMEET UNIT § © .15135.25
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
2/16 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 2/16 7,567.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION & 7,567.00
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT sY R o
' P/R 6 3/17 PERS L .MHR‘“ 004230q 245,792.89
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS 245 792.89
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 5 3/4 PERS Adj 030416 42.30-
P/R 5 3/4 PERS HR 0042100 256,081.87
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 256 039 57
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT .

January 2016 Water Pirchase 8586

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT &

1,095, 284 52

1, 095 284 52

Grand Total Payment Awmount: 3

3,871,048.22




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities: Agency - Page -1
For 03/01/2036 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report - , . Date 04/12/2016
‘Check' Payee / Description . NG NG NN e e Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 5 3/4 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042100 13,921.58
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ] 13,921.58
"AGH ‘_,::-LINC‘OLN ‘NATIONAL LIFE IN&: co B M N
":ﬂymTP/R 5 3/4 Deferred domp Ded -----  1ng”'ngRP¥] 0042100 5,17
T L INGOLN NATIONAL, LIFE INS €O $ f?,a25,1731947
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 5 3/4 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0042100 10,468.54
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 8 10,468.54
ACH  AQUA BEN CORDPORATION - - O PR
: ~ RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 7504 - - 34173 21,401.15
" DAFT- -4, 600 Lbs Polymer ?4BE ‘7 342172 4,992.84
. " AQUA BEN CORPORATION' . = . s 26,363.99
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
1/16 IEUA vs Martin 50587 2,075.00
1/16 IEUA vs RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50588 400.00
1/16 PS vs IEUA 50589 125.00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO$ 2,600.00
ACH -NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY e '
RCA-Grease, Silicone Spray " o 1720170 © 83.04
Alternator, Parts Tray,Tester Antl Selze, 740632 369.53
15 Quarts 5W3O Motor €il - S 181946 130,54
Core Dep051t Refund. ; 740702 54,00-
NAPA GENUINE DPARTS COMPANY g ' 529,11
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
January 2016 Service 8787 112,950.07
SANTA ANA WATERSHED 5 112,850.07
ACH . :TRICO CORPORATION S Coor
' ol Analysis;_ . P35683 35,00
f;Oll Analys;g _ P3E678 938.00
011 Analysis P35559 105.00
Cil Analysis P35554 L 370-00
s . TRICO'CORPORATION . . .. - §. - 1,448.00
ACH /N SOFTWARE INC
One Year SSIS Maintenance, Support 13228 829,00
/N SOFTWARE INC 5 829.00
ACH WEST CCOAST ADVISORS & - O SR '
1/16 Prof. Svcs L -3;1‘ LR 10283 S 9 300 00

WEST COAST ADVISORE h - ..aii 9.800.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page - 2
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Date 04/12/2016

Check  Payee / Description

Amount
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R & 3/4 Employee Ded HR 0042100 420.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 420.00
JACH ¢ IEUA - GENERAL EMBLOYERS: ASSOCIA T AT A
P-‘/R 5 3/4 Employee Ded 004210_0 L ..1,069.20
' ' IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA$ . 1,069.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 5 3/4 Employee Ded HR 0042100 430.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 430.00
ACH - ' DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S L
B P/R 1 & 2 Admin Fees 0000619574 -IN 171.00
P/R 5. 3/4 Cafeterla Plan ”HR - 0042100 2,957.58
DISCOVERY' BENEFITS ING = . § 3,128.58
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
1/16 General Legal 50586 28,832.00
1/16 Watermaster 50590 11, 894,00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 40, 726 00
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. . Lo
: RPS- Mob11 SHC 630 T 0199210 IN 3,730.52
HASCO oIL COMPANY “INe. B 5 3, 730. 52
ACH LASER LINE
HQA-Sve HP 4250,Solonaoid Pick Up Feed,R 28553 204.88
LASER LINE S 204 88
ACH * . SANTA ANA WATERSHED N
=15/16 Ba51n Monltorlng Task Force Alloca 9220 13, 924. 00
. SANTA ANA WATERSHED - $ 13, 924.00
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
CCWRP-13,014 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200745 2,816.66
RP5-12,839 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA207880 2,778.76
PradoLS-12,99% Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAZ07327 2,813.31
RP1-12,324 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAZ06511 2,667.30
CCWRP-12, 952 Lbe Sodium Bisulfite LA206001 2,803,29
RP5-12,654 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA206002 2,738.64
RP1-13,138 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA204339 2,843.41
RP5-12,308 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA203948 2,663,95
RP1-12,906 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201939 2,793.24
RP5-13,241 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201445 2,B65.70
RP1-12,423 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201084 2,688.82
RP1-12,433 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAZ200721 2,690.9¢6
RP5-12,502 Lbs Sodium Bisgulfite LA200712 2,705.87
CCWRP-12,507 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200709 2,706.93
RP1-312,374 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200724 2,678.16




Repoxrt: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilitieés Agency Page 3
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/201
Check Payee / Description: ~ . Amount
UNIVAR USA INC 5 431,255.00
ACH . HDR ENGINEERING TNC "N E . S AR N TR
”‘“"J':RPl 5/31 10/30 Prof Svcs Rpr 42" Prmry I 00261873 B _ ;pt‘["rg 901,00
.;‘HDR ENGINBERING - INC g0 7 g e01 00
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001-1/1/16-1/31/16 1,314 Sprinkler N IEUA-999 5,193.80
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 5,123 .80
ACH.  GK & ASSOCIATES. INC G . .
. 46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs‘ -16 002 122,375.00 .
1 46-1141-1/16 Prof Sves 16~006R 24,640,00
QI46 1141- 1/16 Prof svcs "16-003 13,230:00
e ' GK & ASSOCIATES INC © g €0, 245. 00
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
1/16 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2747100 835.33-
RP2/RP5-1/1-1/31 16400 E1 Prado R4 10/1~ 2044 1/16 138.07-
1/16 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2743634 15,446.97
1/16 Gas Cmmdty-Core,11/15 adj 1100002880301 1,168.27
RP1-~-1/1-1/31 2450 Phlla St 10/1-10/31 Ad 2042 1/16 73,835.04
CCWRP/TP/RWP-1/1-1/31 14950 Tiphn 10/1-1 2046 1/16 21,058,356
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP & 110,535.23
ACH 'SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLe S
12/15 Solar Energy .= IEUA0086 39,249.14
B e SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V¥ LLC  § 19,349.14
ACH OLIN COCRP
RP4-2,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123830 1,096.00
TP1-4,896 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120588 2,683.01
CCWRP-3, 006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120587 1,647.29
TP1-4,944 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120000 2,709.,31
RP5-4,862 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2119502 2,719.18
TP1-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 21183940 2,686.30
CCWRP-3,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2115677 1,644,00
TP1-4,3806 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2115678 2,688.49
CCWRP-3,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118939 1,646.19
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118244 1,367.81
TP1-4,810 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118243 2,690.68
RP4-3,598 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2116775 2,190.90
CCWRP-3, 014 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117330 1,651.67
TP1-4, 946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117331 2,710.41
TP1-4,958 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117642 2,716.98
TPL-4,952 @als Sodium Hypochlorite 211775¢9 2,713.70
TP1-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123718 2,708.22
TP1-4,938 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123431 2,706.02
RP5-4,892 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122497 2,680.82
TP1-4,8522 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124289 2,697.26
RP4-2,406 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120589 1,318.459
TP1-4,832 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120831 2,647.94
CCWRP-2, 946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124856 1,614.41




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER -

_ . Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016

Treasurer Report

Page 4
Date 04/12/2016

Check Payee. / Description

-.Amount
TPL-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124857 2,711.50
RP5-4,930 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2125359 2,701.64
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126046 2,711.50
TP1-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2121404 2,688.49
TP1-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126047 2,688.459
CCWRD-Z 992 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126604 1,639.862
TP1l-4, 896 Galg Sodium Hypochlorite 2126877 2,683.01
RP4-2,510 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122498 1,375.48
TPl-4,984 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122499 2,731.23
CCWRP-2, 978 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122089 1,631.94
CCWRP-3, 002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123430 1,645.10
TPl-4,986 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122938 2,732.33
TP1-4,968 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2127482 2,722 .46
TP1-4.898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122090 2,684.10
OLIN CORP 8 85,281.97
ACH’ ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 e L _
' P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp Ded : HR_. 0042300 13, 973 67
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 5 13 878 67
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042300 24,863 .88
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO g 24,863 . 88
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 f S
P/R 6 3/17 Exec Deferred Cortp ‘HR 0042300 ‘10 020 73
IR . TCMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 o 10 020.73
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mcobil SHC 6326 & 629 0199276-IN 6,353.82
HASCO OIL CCOCMPANY, INC. $ 6,353.82
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY _ ‘
Fuel Fllter, 0i1 Fllter 183129 . 37.70
NAPA GENUINE BARTS COMDANY § 37.70
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESCURCES
4/16 Wtr Quality Consult 4/16 WTR QLTY 6,000.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES $ 6,000.00
ACH  INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC - A : :
& 2/14/16 5/13/16 IA/DCS Tech Support Svc_“93346693 ‘ 31,657.75
B © . INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC' g 31,657.175
ACH  INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
2/16 Biosolids 90017728 28%,279.34
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL ) 299 279. 34
ACH - @K & ASSOCIATES INC

- 46+1141-1/16 Prof Sves

isuod

10;566.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer- Report : Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description. Amount

oK s Assocmates e

UNIVAR USA INC

ACH ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIA
RP2-Biofilter Compliance Testing 6968 2,650.00
ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIAS 2,650.00
,ACH*HTTIEUA SUPERVISORS: UNTON ASSOCIA™ - _;;+-“" LT
S P/R 6 3/17 Employee Ded J.TL. M *g}}f'H_ 0042300.': 420.00
TEUA, SUPERVISORS UNION- ASSOCIA$ 420.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCTA
P/R 6 3/17 Employee Ded HR 0042300 1, 069 10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1, 069 10
ACH  TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES' AS o .
i :'P/R 6 3/17 Employee Ded T c L HR, 0042300;‘ 430300
' N L IEUA PROFESSTONAL EMPLOVEES AS$ ' " 430.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 6 3/17 Cafeteria Plan HR 0042300 2,957.58
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 5 2,957.58
ACH ‘DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC .
‘ P/R 3 & 4 Admin. Fees. _ 0000628232 IN* 166,25
DISCOVEPY BENEFITS' INC S 166.25
ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
1/16 O&M Expenses SAP0116-IEUAQ 248 .66
Inland Empire Reg. Composting & 248.66
ACH' '~ AQUA. BEN CORPORATION :
.. RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 750A 34192 24,458.46
‘- RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A . 34221 21,401.15
.. DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer. 748E . - 34220 2,496.42
" DAFT-2,300..Lbs Polyme 17483 34191 2,496.42
.AQLA BEN ceRPORATION-fﬁ'j:‘ S 50 852 45
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 34249 21,401.15
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 74BE 34248 2,496.42
RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 748E 34260 19,971.36
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 43,868.93
ACH = UNIVAR USA IRC. : , . T
"_;'j“‘PradoLS 12,906 Lbs Sodlum Blsulflte' .. LA210496 2;,793.26
L RPl 12 937 Lbs- Sodlum Bis ulflte . <. LA210938 2,799,93

. 5,593.18




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER " Inland Empire Utilities Agency © Page 6

For 03/01/2016 " 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report _ Date 04/12/2016
‘Check. Payee / Description : aw. . Amount
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 240 3,899.55
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS o -3:8;9?5;

., INVENSYS SVSTEMS INC. .
: HIQRP Sen QEs.

'"357739 ﬂy';g7”35f:1,e§é-zs

B I TIELE S

'“INVENSYS SYSTEMS e - - «sfcfﬁfV 1 1,636.25

ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
January 2016 Weed Abatement Services 254359 2,920.48
July 2015 Weed Abatement Services 246954 2, 920 48
PEST OPTIONS INC % 5, 840 96
'ACH. " OLIN C€ORP . | S =1 N Ban i i
TP1<4,914 Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte S 721279983 2,692.87
"CCWRP-3,006 Gals. Sodium: Hypechlorite L 2127982 1,647.29
RP4-2, 512}Gals-Sod1um Hypochlorite: . 2126605 1,376.58
RP5-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite = ‘2116238 2,688.29
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105512 1,367.81
TP1-4,918 Gals .Sodium Hypéchlorite 2129103 2,695,06
,3P5+4y946'Gals-Sodium.Hypochlorltg 2128591 2,710.41
RP4=2,416 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2127984 1,323.97
RP5+4, 952 Gals sodium Hypochlorite 2129104 2,713.790
CCWRP-3,098 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2129644 1,697.70
_TP1L-4, 918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2129645 2,695.06
'RP4-1,990 Galg Sodium Hypochlorite 2129646 1,090.52
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium HypochlorltEj 2129909 2,711.50
" TP1-4,902 Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte, 2130443 2,686.30
| OLIN CORP | & 30,097,726
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs 16-001 20,000.00
46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs 16-005 14,400.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC 8 34,400.00
ACH- . : TRICO. CORPORATION = o d b RS
. - 0il Analysis " -~ P36218 385.00
S o} 1 Analysis,}fhrrhz ;P36114 518.00
. 011 Bnalysis | - B36102 72.00
0il Analysis - oo P35992 -35.00
0il'Amalysis @ - ¢ P35972 296,00
Oid -Analysig . = S P35970 o 346'00
| TRICO CORPORATION =~ .. - . $ 1.654.00
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
2/16 Prof Svecs 10309 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS 3 9,800.00
ACH . RP1l FUEL CELL LLC I - :, _
 u‘,RP1FuelCel1 1/29 2/25 2450 Phlla 7 TEUAZ16-02 : ;ss 263 74

“RPL FUEL CELL LLO. .8 66,263 . g




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency “Page . 7
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check . Payee / Description Amount
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC

CCWRP 2/12 Spray Out Turf 256240 695,00
CCWRP 2/27 Spray Out Turf 255712 595.00
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 1,290.00
(BCH " TRICO-CORPORATION . . e
L sample Bottles L | y o Faabee
L " 'TRICO CORPORATION. | - . 1. .g . 2,146722
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J 8 469.46
ACH. | LICHTI, ALICE = A F
¥ Reim Monthly-Health Prem " HEALTH : PREM 172.23
LICHTI, ALICE $ 172.23
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
MORASSE, EDNA S 172.23
ACH ~ ~ NOWAK, THEO. T N
- Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
NOWAK, THEO T ' s 169.46
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 172.23
ACH ° . DYKSTRA, BETTY . . & .
- Reim Monthly Health Prem 'HEALTH PREM 172.23
o © '+ DYKSTRA, BETTY ' 8 172.23
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
TORRES, ROBERT G S 469.46
ACH . MUELLER, CAROLYN = | " 5
* .+ i Reim Monthly: Health Prem ‘HEALTH PREM ‘ - 172.23
' MUELLER, CAROLYN $ . 172.23
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
GRIFFIN, GEORGE 5 172.23
ACH .  CANADA, ANGELA .. . . y . .
-+ " Reim Monthly Health Prem - 'BEALTH PREM . 172.23




ZFTR_TREASURER

Report: Inland Empire Utilities: Agency Page '8 _
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report : Date 04/12/2016
Check .- Payee / Description Amount
| CANADZ, ANGELA B S 17223
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 8 172,23
ACH . .- DELGADO- ORAMAS “JR, JOSE gratin I ) B
S e Relm Monthly Health Prem 7 HEALTH'EREM? 297 23
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE - g 297.23
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM l48.62
GRANGER, BRANDON 8 l48.62
ACH  GADDY, CHARLES L' . . o S
‘ Reim Morithly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
GADDY, .CHARLES L’ - 148.62.
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
BRKER, CHRIS s 23 .62
ACH WEBB, DANNY C .
Reim Monthly Health Prem.. HEALTH PREM 125:00
R WEBB, DANNY C g 125.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DERORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.52
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E 5 l148.62
ACH  MOUAT, FREDERICK ..W o . SRR PU
: Reim Monthly Health Prem _ . 'HEALTH PREM 148,62
o MOUAT, FREDERICK W 5" 148.62
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
MORGAN, GARTH W 5 125.00
ACH  ALLINGHAM, JACK e _
o ‘Rea.m Monthly Health 'Prem . _HE_ALTH,PREM_-;_ 23 62
ALLINGHAM, JACK g 23,62
ACH MAZUR, JCHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14
MAZUR, JOHN g 451.14
ACH' . -RUDDER; LARRY




Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER

Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency 9
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report e 04/12/2016
Check DPayee / Description Amount
‘"”Relm Monthly Health E;em t;ﬂHEALTHU?REM&*}*"*'* ;2362
" RUDDER, - LARRY ° §. - 23%62
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY [ 125 go
7 Redm Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 125 00
| HAMILTON, MARTIA g 125.. 00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
PICENO, TONY 8 172.23
ACH.  RAMOS, CAROL .0 : T DU
o Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH. PREM 23.62
. RAMOS, CAROL & 2362
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
FISHER, JAY $ 125.00
ACH KING, PATRICK .. _ S .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
: 'KING, PATRICK 5 23.62
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES 3 23.62
ACH . DIETZ, JUDY : e Co
- }' Relm Monthly Health Rrem" HEALTH PREM- 125-00
S ‘DIETZ, JUDY g 125. 00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
DAVIS, GEORGE S 148.62
ACH -~ MONZAVI, TAGHI® - ' e
- . Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23 62
. MONZAVI, TAGHT s 23.62
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
DPETERSEN, XENNETH 3 172.23




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

10

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description “Amount
;ACH - TRAUTERMAN, HELEN . S oo TR HEN
T R M0nthly Health‘Prem . 'ufﬁﬂﬁgLTH REM ' 172;23
o 'T'TRAUTERMAN HELEN . 00 g 17223
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1,087.66
TIEGS, KATHLEEN 5 1,087.66
| Reim Monthly Health Prem . . . - HEALTH' PREM 717.28°
' DIGGS, GRORGE g 977,28
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B32.49
HAYES, KENNETH $ 832.49
ACH HUNTON, STEVE = - I o
_Reim Monthly Heéalth Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
HUNTON, STEVE 8 ' 148.62
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 148.62
ACH  CLIFTON, NEIL . = .
Reim Mop;hly Health_Prgm HEALTH PREM 418,83
' CLIFTON, NEIL $ 418.83
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 125.00
ACH ~ WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS : S . R
, Rerm Monthly Health Prem . [HEALTH PREM . © 543,83
' ;- WELLMAN, * JOHN THOMAS s . 543.83
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 23.62
ACH- '~ TROXEL, WYATT.: e i B
R ;fReim Monthly Health Prem . HEALTH PREM '172.23
g TROXEL, WYATT . - 8 192.23
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 451.14




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11
For 03/01/2016 - 03}31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description . Amount
‘ACH' || CALLAHAN, CHARLES - S ] N D
L -”rfRe1m MOnthly Health Prem ‘51; c {_‘_AJHEALTH EREMJf£; . 340.15
- L CALLAYAN,  CHARLES o . 1320.15
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Meonthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172, 23
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT s 172. 23
. ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J. . - L §
_-Relm Monthly Health'Prem i ‘HEALTH PREM. - - 465.15
- 'VER STEEG, ALLEN 3 $ - . 465.15
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 420.53
HACKNEY, GARY 3 420.53
ACH (AREL, LARRY R . _
-Relm Monthly Health Prem 'HEALTH PREM . 23.62
- CAREL, LARRY $ 23.62
ACH TOL, HARCLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 326.14
TOL, HARCLD 5 326,14
ACH BANKSTON, GARY. y .
; Reim Monthly Health Prem ' ‘HEALTH PREM. _ 480.05
BANKSTON, GARY g ' 480.05
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
ATWATER, RICHARD 8 125.00
ACH  FIESTA, PATRICIA o S
S -Reim Monthly Health-Prem -HEALTH PREM -~ 451.14
PTESTA, PATRICIA ke 451.14
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 902.28
DIGGS, JANET 3 902.28
'ACH'  CARAZA, TERESA . SR L A .
Reim"Monthly Health.Pfem . HEALTH PREM E 146.92
' CARAZA, TERESA 5 145 92
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46




ZFIR_TREASURER

Report: . Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘Page 1z
For Q3/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check  Payee / Description - Amount
ANDERSON, JOHM <1 469.46
CACH. - jéANTA CRUZ. JACQUELYN ' ' T
. o EEALTH -706.98
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN . 706,98
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.82
HECK, ROSELYN s 23.62
ACH . 'SOPICKI, LEO. I EI IS Bk _ .
: ,_Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM .297.23
' " EOPICKI, LEO | s 29723
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN g 418. 83
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY : L ,
Re;m Monthly Health.Pxem_ HEALTH PREM 125. 00
GOSE, ROSEMARY 5 .125.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
KEHL, BARRETT s 125.00
ACH ‘RITCHIE, JANN S R ,
Reimchnthly,Health;Premr- HEALTH PREM 125 00
| . © 7 RITCHIE, JANN s 12500
ACH  LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE L] 418.83
ACH  FATTAHI, MIR o g ® E
S Reim’ Monthly Health‘Erem HEALTH PREM... 125.00
""" . FATTAHI, MIR s 135.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23
VERGARA, FLORENTINC 8 297.23
ACH WARMAN,  RALPH . . - e o o
- Relm Monthly Healtthrem " HEALTH PREM 172 23
 WARMAN, RALDH % 173.23
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 03/01/2016 ~

_Inland Empire Utilities Agency

03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Page 13
Date 04/12/2016

‘Check Payee / Description

Amount
ROGERS, SHIRLEY s 172.23
ACH  WALL, DAVID LrenE e R -
= Reim Merithily Health Prem: HEALTH PREM N 271.92
.- .77 . WALL, DAVID i 271.92
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL,TH PREM 148.62
CHUNG, MICHAEIL 5 148.62
'ACH'jifADAmgffPAMELAi.Tu AN : ﬁ::ﬁf:i:f-:f o
' Reim Monthly Health Prem’ HEALTH PREM ~ . 172.23
e '  "ADAMS, PAMELA - . 172.23
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 962.66
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 962.66
'ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH - ,
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH ‘PREM 23.62
ANDERSON, KENNETH 8 23,62
ACH MCE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
MOE, JAMES 8 23.62
ACH POLACEEK, KEVIN . . .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 706.98
POLACEK, KEVIN - 706.98
ACH ELRCD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 271.92
ELROD, SONDRA S 271.82
ACH  'FRAZIER, JACK [  ~ R PR
. ~ Reim Monthly Health Prem "HEALTH PREM 177.53
E FRAZIER, - JACK - $ 177.53
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125,00
HOAK, JAMES 3 125.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH =~ - L .
‘Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM - 146.92
" .. DEZHAM, PARIVASH % 146 .92
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
For -03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1486. 92
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. 5 146.92
ACH .. CLEVELAND, ‘JAMES .. = = -
o Be;m,w;mfhly.H%a-lth Prem . - s
T e CLEVELAND omMas ¢ e 1gsloo-
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 845.41
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 845.41
_ACH . .HAMILTON, LEANNE . o o , N
' Relm Monthly Health Prem S  HEALTH PREM l46.92
' HAMILTON, LEANNE - . & 146.92
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125,00
HOOSHMAND, RAY S 125.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL; JACK _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK . s 12500
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53
POOLE, PHILLIP 5 177. 53
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA S
Reim Monthly Health Prem  HEALTH PREM 148 62
ADAMS, BARBARA. s 148.62
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 458.68
RUESCH, GENECE 5 458, 68
'ACH DECOITE, JOANN - . . el
" Regim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH. PREM 125.00
o " DECOITE, JOANN e  125.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 543.83
AMBROSE, JEFFREY S 543.83
ACH  -MERRILL, DIANE . ' ST
- .Reim Monthly Health Prem B . HEALTH PREM 271:92
| ... MERRITL, DIANE AT - | 271,92




Report: ZFIR TREASURER © Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 15

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report . Date 04/12/2016
Check 'Payee / Description - o | . Amount
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 613.76
HOUSER, ROD S - -6£3—76

ACH . iRUSSO VICKI . T : .,'1: B - 5",'35}: o = h
NI Relm Monthly Health Prem . ;QE 5‘  . :-HEALTH PREM oL 46,92

”--RUsso vickr g T 14683

ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418,83
HUSS, KERRY $ 418.83
ACH - BINGHAM, GREGG - - ST
ﬁRelm Monthly Health Prem S HEALTH PREM . 581.98
| "BINGHAM GREGG s 581,98
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 125.00
ACH'  YEBOAH; ERNEST o
. - Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM - 125.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 125.00
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 735.17
VARBEL, VAN $ 735.17
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY ‘ ‘ 3P .
* ‘Reim Monthly Health prem HEALTH - PREM, 41627
' VANDERPOOL, LARRY E T 416.27
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 7 4/1/16 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0043200 13,878.67
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 13,878.67
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS co = o -
P/R 7 4/1/16 Deferred Comp Ded - HR; 0043200 24,510.88
' : LINCOLN NATTONAL LIFE INS €O 5 24,510.88
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 7 4/1/16 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0043200 10,040.33
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 10,040.33
ACH ' 'AQUA BEN CORPORATION - -
C 7'.:DAFT 2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 34267 . 2,496.42

3;RP1 23: 000 Lbg Polymer 7508 34268 o 30,573:07




Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 = Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page

16

Date 04/12/2016

Check

Payee / Descriptiom

‘Amount
______ " AQUA. BEN CORFORATION. . i 133,069.49
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSRBRERG & CLO
Personnel Matter, IEUA Employee 50698 1,000.0C
2/16 RCA Legal 50682 625.00
2/16 IEUA vs Martin 50693 275.00
2/16 IEUA vs RP1l Ontario Airport Plume 508695 750.00
2/16 Watermaster 50698 3,144.00
2/16 IEUA vs PM 50654 100.00
2/16 General Legal 50691 22,578.50
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 28 472,50
ACH UNIVAR- USA INC : - ; -
RP5-12,689 Lbs Sodlum Blsulflte .LA199442 2,746.31
RP5- -13,066 Lbs Scdium Bisulflte . SLA214204 2,827.81
PradoLS 13 100 . Lbs Sodlum Bisulfite LA2;3572 ) 2,835,186
o UNIVAR USA INC T §,409.28
ACH PEST OPTICNS INC
10/20 Ely Basin Tamarisk Control 251308 749.00
January 2016 GWR Weed Abatement Services 254554 5,916.00
February 2016 Weed Abatement Services 255511 2,920.48
PEST OPTIONS INC s 9,585.,48
ACH OLIN CORP - ’

' 'RP4-2,508" Gals Sodlum Hypochlorite ‘ 2135474 1,374.38
TP1-4,990 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2132573 2,734.52
CCWRP-3,010 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 21325872 1,649.48
TP1-4,996 Gdls S6dium Hypochlorite - 2132036 2,737.81
TP1-4,884 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite ‘2132796 2,676.43
RP4-2,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite: 2132797 1,099.29
TP1-4,994 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite ° 2133349 2,736.71
CCWRP-3, 012 Gals; Sodium Hypochlorite 2131035 1,650,58
CCWRP-3, 010 Gals. Sodium Hypoghlorite 2133971 1,649.48
RF4-2; 492 Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte 2133973 1,365.62
'RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2134515 2,708.22
TP1-4,996 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2132035 2,737.81
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2131565 2,708.22
CCWRP 3,014 Gals Sodium. Hypochlorite 12135473 1,651.67
RP4-2,988 Gals Sodium Bypochlorite 2131037 1,637.42
TPl 4,948 Gals Sodium’ Hypochlorlte 2131036 -2'710 41

o T GLIN coRB $ 33,828.05

ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSCOCIA
P/R 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded HR 0043200 420,00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 420.00
ACH  IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA ERRRTEE RN P T
'IP/R 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded . . . HR 0043200 1,081.60.
. | TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES. ASSOCIAS 1,081.60

ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded HR 0043200 430.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17 '
Por 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description Amount
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 430.00

ACHj'.~DISCGVERY BENEFITS INC . -
. '/1/16 Cafeterla Plan o HR - 2 957 58
S DISPQVERY BENEFTTS fNe ‘2,9857.58

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

1,480,231.00




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A



Inland Ernpire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: -Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (06/08/16)
From: !, P.Joseph Grindstaff g\‘}\;j
%" General Manager l

Submitted by: q\y Christina Valencia
" Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

L Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
P Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the
Update of the Agency’s Investment Policy

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1, approving the
update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

BACKGROUND

The Investment Policy (Policy) establishes procedures and guidelines by which surplus funds can
be managed in a prudent and fiscally-sound manner. The Policy encompasses those funds over
which the Agency exercises fiscal control, stipulates allowable and unallowable investment
alternatives, and establishes parameters for selecting broket/dealers and financial institutions with
which the Agency may do business. The Policy also prioritizes the Agency’s public funds
management objectives of;, safety, liquidity, and yield. The review focused on four key policy
elements; compliance, comprehensiveness, balance, and clarity. A summary of the policy
elements objectives can be found in attachment A.

The proposed Policy mandates a review and approval by the Board on an annual basis, or whenever
there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first. A change from a biennial (FY 2015/16
Policy) to an annual review and approval aligns with the California Government Code (CGC)
Section 53600, the delegation of the responsibility for the investment program to the Chief
Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM) or the General Manger (GM) for a one
year period. The Board last approved the FY 2015/16 Policy on June 17, 2015.



Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1 to Approve the IEUA Investment Policy
May 18,2016

Page 2

As the Agency’s financial advisor, PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM) reviewed the current
Policy and provided their recommendation based on their expertise as an investment advisor to

public agencies and their understanding of the best investment practices of public agencies
nationwide.

Overall, PFM found the Policy to be comprehensive, well written and in compliance with the
California Government Code (CGC) Section 53600. PFM pointed out that effective as of 2016

changes to sections 53601.8 and 53635.8 of the government code regarding placement service
deposits are as follows:

» The sunset date of these code sections is extended from 1/1/2017 to 1/1/2021.

= FElimination of the combined 30% limit for placement service CDs and negotiable CDs;
going forward they each have a 30% limit.

» Elimination of the 10% per issuer limit for non-CD-placement service deposits.

These changes have been incorporated in Section 8, Authorized and Suitable Investments,
subsections G and F of Exhibit A.

Effective in 2015 California Government Code section (53601(q)) permits investments in U.S.
Instrumentalities sometimes referred to as Supranationals. The Agency chose to not include this
type of permitted investment in the FY 2015/16 Policies pending further evaluation. The Agency
recommends adding U.S. Instrumentalities to list of permitted investments in the FY 2016/17
Policy. The additional investment category, added to section 8, Authorized and Suitable
Investment, subsection C, will allow the Agency to purchase high quality, AA rated or better by a
Nationally Rated Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO), United States obligations issued by or
unconditionally guaranteed by one of three Supranational banks: International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD), World Bank International Finance Corp (IFC), or the
Inter-American Development Bank (IADB). Government code permits a maximum of 30%
investment in this category, the Agency will maximize investments in this category at 10%.

Section 5, Delegation of Authority was amended to include authorization of securing the services
of an external investment advisor to assist in portfolio management if such services are deemed
necessary in the future.

With interest rates anticipated to remain low over the next year, staff will continue to seek
opportunities to lock in higher rates for longer terms contingent upon the cash flow, in addition to
adhering to the key investment objectives of safety and liquidity.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of the current Investment Policy (Exhibit A).

Additionally, a listing of authorized broker/dealers is also provided in as part of Exhibit A under
Attachment D.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1 to Approve the IEUA Investment Policy
May 18, 2016

Page 3
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-6-3, approving the
Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Years 2015/16 and 2016/17.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:

Attachment A — Policy Objectives and Elements
Attachment B — Redlined Changes to the Investment Policy
Exhibit A — Investment Policy

Resolution No. 2016-5-1

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Bunasy preoy
910z Aep

S3I1D170d TYIDNVYNIAL

o

JONLSIQ BILVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby sapnn aiidw3 pupjuj ’d




‘Aausby 8y Jo saioljod [eosiy ay) Jo seluaby Jjoquisyy ey} 8jeonpae O} LOHBIIUNWWIOD Jusiedsuey
pue uado ue Bupinoid sjiym ‘yijesy jeosy s,fousby ayj Buiprenbajes jo Ajjiqisuodsay
Je0SI- JOpUN S[BOES) ssauIsng S,Aousby ay) UM JUelSISuoD ale eoueuIpIo oy) uj sebueyo essy]

Aoijod19eQ -
A2I|0d OAI8SDY

ADI|0d JUBWISOAU| -

S3AIDIT0d TVIONVNIL



-oljogiod JuswiyseAu] s,Aouaby ay3 abeuew
0} S9DIAI9S JOSIAPE JUSWIISAAUI JO aSN B} 10) SMO||Y

0401 JO HWI| WnWiXew e YyUM JuswisaAul
psniuled se (Jeuoneueldng) saljijejuswnisu| SN Pappy -

‘9" 109€S Uonoag D99 Aq j1es JuswiseAul yoes 1o} Jwi| %0¢
v '(QON) 1isodap jo sejeoyiued ajqenobiou pue (QSd) ﬂ_m&%
9oIAI8S Juswade|d 1o} JWi| %0E peulquod 8y} Jo uocijeulwl|q .

SJUDWI}SOAU| B|GE}NS pPUR poZLIOYINY :g UOIJ09S =

.cmmym_@m@mmm
15D UlIM 80UBpIODDE Ul MBIASI [enuue 0] |eiuusiq Wolj pebueyy =

Aloyiny jo uopebajog :G UOHIDS =
sabuey) Ad)
£>1]0d JuUdW]SIAU|



‘Aouaby ey} Aq pejooijjod
S99} UOI}08UU0D Jajem Joj JUnodoe 0} PappY o

UOIJOBUUOY) JBJBAA

‘81509 Bupeledo pue uoneAlssuo? uoddns
0] punj $82IN0S9Y J8JeAA @y} Japun paysijge}s] .

Kousbunuon buneradQ -
SOAI9SOY POIOLIISAY o

sabuey>) Ad))
A>1]10d 9A1959Y



-so||ddns Jejem |ejuswe|ddns pue
‘abelo)s Jajem ‘ainjonliseljul Ul JUSWISSAU] JJoddns
0] aAlasay JajepA [eluswelddng ay) wodj pabuey) -

|enden) seoin0say JOJepA
‘saljioe} [euoibal
j0 BuluoISSIWWO28p pue uolejijigeysal ‘uoiedo|ey «
‘Spuog anusAayY Y800z 92U} Jo JuswAhedsl Ae3 .
welbolid Jajemalsep) jeuoibay :pund Buuis .
soAlasay pajeubisag -

sabuey) Aa)
A>1j0d 9A19S0Y



‘SIS0 HBY
jo ebriaAe Jeak us) ay) 1e 19s |9A8] Jabie} WNWIUI .

‘spaaooid Jqep Jo 18u ‘siseq ,06-Aed, e uo Joj pied
dIDAL spuny weiboud ay) jo ebeleae ay) sawly iyl ¢

1O ‘S1S02
dIDOAL .spun;i weiboid ay} jo ebelaae ay) sawij) @aiyl |

4O

Jojealb au) Je 1os ||IM s|oAs)| jebie) Jesh yoed "puny

welboid Ag syuswalinbal Joddns Ajejeudoidde
ajow 0] papiroid suondo o8] 186Je} WNWIXB e

M9 pue uononisuo) jende)
SoAl9SaY pojeubisaqg -

sabuey) A9y
A>1]0d dAI19S9Y



‘Buined ypato Aljenb ybiy e uleisns
0} Ajjiqisuodsay [Bosid 40 [B0S) ssauisng YN 3| Hoddng

‘sjuawialinbal ainsojosip Buinupuoo

pue obegie pue ‘spesdold jgap jo Duipuads ‘Jqep Jo
aoUBNSS| ay) Ul sjuswalinbai [ebe) 0} aouel|dwiod ainsu3
_ ‘Buioueul

10 poY1oW SANoaYe 1S0D pue djgelinba Juapnid Jsouw sy}
JO UOI}09|9S 0} SJoXeW-UoISIoap 8y} 0} @ouepind spiroid

JuswAedal Jo 80IN0S S|geld. pue paljjuspl ue s
348y} 84NSus pue 1gep Jo osn 8y} Jo} sieysweled ysi|gels3

10} sI Ao1jod 1ge( 8y} jo @sodind a8y

£>110d 19°Q



‘solouabe bupe.
puOg Yum suofesiunwwiod Bujobuo ‘poob utejuiey

'S]S09 8JIAISS }gap 9onpal
0} sapunuoddo JuswAedal Aues Jo Buoueulsl JOJIUON

‘saAN0a[go pieog sjesw onjel 86elsA0D Jgsp ainsu3

‘Ayoedeo 1gep pue ‘suojjesado pue
90IAISS 109p 40} S19Bpnq ainjny pue JusLNd uo joedwl
pue spaau Buioueuly wia) Buoj pue uLiB} HoYs SSossy

‘lenoidde pieog INoYIM panss| od |[[IM jJqep mau ON

Juswabeuep 1g8d

f>110d 39°2@



Attachment A- Policy Objectives and Elements

= Safety: Preservation of capital in the overall portfolio is the foremost objective.

» Liquidity: Investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Agency to
meet all anticipated operating requirements.

* Yield: Return on investments is of secondary importance; however, the investment
portfolio shall be designed to attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and
economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and cash flow
requirements.

= Compliance: Ataminimum, an investment policy must comply with the requirements of
the California Government Code (CGC) (§ 53600 ef seq). The Board may impose
additional requirements based on its investment objectives and preferences.

*  Comprehensiveness: An investment policy should be comprehensive to ensure that the
key aspects of the investment program are properly addressed.

= Balance: An investment policy should provide a balance between investment restrictions,
which help protect the Agency’s assets, and investment flexibility, which permits staff to
adapt to changing market conditions and investment needs.

* Clarity: An investment policy should express the Board’s investment objectives with
sufficient clarity, so that staff, brokers/dealers and other interested participants clearly
understand the investment policy’s intent.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy '



Attachment B - SUMMARY OF POLICY CHANGE

The proposed changes to the FY 2016/17 Policy are summarized below:
SELCTION 5.0 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:

The GM and/or CFO/AGM may engage the services of one or more external
investment advisor to assist in the management of the Agency’s investment
portfolio in a manner consistent with this policy and the Agency’s investment
objectives. Such external advisors may be granted discretion to purchase and sell
investment securities in accordance with this Investment Policy. Such investment
advisots must be registeted under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

SECTION 8.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS:
8.C — U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranationais)

U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranationals). United States dollar denominated seniot
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued ot unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstructon and Development, International Finance
Cotporation, or Inter-Ametican Development Bank, with a maximum remaining
maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United
States. Purchases ate limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least
“AA”, ot its equivalent, by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization
(NRSRO). A maximum of ten percent of the portfolio may be invested in United
States Instrumentalities.

8.G — Negotiable Certificates ¢f Deposit

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs)
issued by a nationally ot state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal
association (as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal
credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank.
A minimum Industry Standard Definition (IDC) rating of 165 (Excellent) is
required. All purchases shall not exceed the FDIC Insured Limit. The current
FDIC Negouable CD insured ].umt is $250 000 (pr_mapal and mterest)

portfoho may mvested in Negotlable Certificates of Deposit. The maximum
investment matutity will be restricted to five years.

8. F —Placement Service Deposiis

Placement Setvice Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector
entity that assists in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions
located in the United States (CGC § 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



the interest that may be accrued dudng the maximum term of each PSD shall
at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance.

Negetisble CDs; The maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits
is limited to 30 petcent. The maximutn investment maturity will be restricted to five
years.

SECYTION 12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES:

The Secretary/Treasurer,or The CFO/AGM ot the GM may obtain competitive
b1ds from at least two btokers or ﬁnancxal institutions on all purchases e#nwestmeﬂt

based on investment analysm recommended by staff n reference to the mnvestment
policy guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by othet communication
channels when necessary.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Exhibit A

(k  infgna Empire Uslities Agency

A MUNICIPAL BWATER D80 CT

FY 2016 /17
INVESTMENT POLICY

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708
Phone: (909) 993-1600

Website: www.ieua.org



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FY 2016/17 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION ‘ PAGE NO.
1.0 POHCY......cconrercrnnritiemmmnasessrssensssnessssssessessnens 1
20 SCOPE ceoviiccrriecrcessresrammissnees s e e s vieenaes 1
3.0 Prudence......ovrcecisioniecee e 2
4.0 ObJeCtVES....iteencererssassesssresenseresesesessssesssssees 2
5.0 Delegation of Authofity.....c.eecieerrnmrenssenees 3
6.0 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest..........ceoeemmen.. 3
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions and Dealers... 3
8.0 Authorized and Suitable Investments............. 4
9.0 Authorized Investments for Bond Funds......... 8
10.0 Safekeeping and Custody...........ovuuervrrreemscnnen. 8
11.0 Diversification........oeerreemmrereensesisssesos s s s e ens 9
12.0 Trading of Secutities.......................ee.o... 9
13.0 Maximum Maturities..........c.ovviiinninenn. ... 9
14.0 Portfolio Duration Limitation................... 9
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings....................... 10
16.0 Beporting. ... e 10)
17.0 Internal Controls... e, 11
18.0 Performance Standatds............oovvinviennnn, 11
19.0 Policy Review.....ccoovviiiiii i 11
20,0 State Law.........ooovvivinniinnnnnn. FE AT 11

21.0 Investment Policy Adoption...................... 11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FY 2016/17 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION PAGE NO.
Appendix 1 - Glossary of Cash Management Terms ........... 12
Attachment A - Certification of Understanding................... 17
Attachment B - Brokers/Dealers Questionnaite — ............... 18
Attachment C - Bank Questionnaire & Certification ... ............ 20

Attachment D — List of Authorized Brokers. ....vuvvveenvinininnns. 22



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

L0 POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern

(California Government Code (CGC) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and
§53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of 2 local agency may invest surplus monies, not required

for the immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC
§5922 and CGC §53601 et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM) or the
General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
‘whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a
statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered
by the legislative body at a public meeting (CGC §53646[a]).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a
manner which will provide: (i} the maximum security; (i) the funds fiecessary to meet the daily
cash flow demands of the IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to

all statutes governing the investment of IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment
Policy.

20 SCOPE

This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.

Swiplus Monies are defined, for the purpose of this Investment Policy, as all funds of the
[EUA except:

[}
® Monies held in Deferted Compensation Accounts
e Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restticted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and
treserve balances from all funds to maximize investments eamings and to increase efficiencies
with regatd to investment pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will
be allocated to the various funds based on their respective participation and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

[ S

d Empire

G z o ¥

Utilities Agency Tnvestment Poligy 2016/17 7 T Page 1

Inn



2 Fa o P T T R R YT
2.0 PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the
"prudent investor" standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing
an overall portfolio. Investments shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity
and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and
with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity nceds of the agency.
Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this
investment policy, and exetcising due diligence shall be relieved of petsonal responstbility for
an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from

expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

40 OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging,

selling, and managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority otder, of the investment
activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
presetvation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is
tequired to prevent any potential loss on any individual security or depository from
exceeding the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liguidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet
all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments (Yield): The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective
of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetaty and economic cycles, taking into
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.
Return on investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above. The core of investments is limited to relatively low- risk
securities in anticipation of eatning a fair tetumn relative to the risk being assumed.
Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions:

1. A security with declining credit may be sold to minimize loss of principal.

2. A secutity swap would improve quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio.
3. Liquidity needs of the portfolio that requires the security to be sold.

silities Agency Investment Policy 2016/17 - ' ) Pag2

Inland ffgpire



6.0

7.0

Inland Empire Usilifin

YT T I T g ."'."""'_“("1|'l""“~ >
AANSLCATLY A AL AL 430 1 1] ,!J\,_J‘,

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq.
Management’s responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year
petiod by the legislative body, to the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
(CFO/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility
for those transactions uatil the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Ditectors.
The CFO/AGM or the GM shall establish written procedutes for the operation of the
investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedutes should include
reference to: safekeeping, wire transfetr agreements, collateral/depository agreements and
banking setvices contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall include explicit delegation
of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No person may
engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the tetms of this investment
policy and the procedures established by the CFO/AGM or the GM and Administration.
The CFO/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish
a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The GM and/or CFO/AGM may engage the services of one or mote external investment
advisor to assist in the management of the Agency’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent
with this policy and the Agency’s investment objectives. Such external advisors may be granted
discretion to purchase and sell investment securities in accordance with this Investment Policy.
Such investment advisors must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment progtam, ot
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized financial
institutions and brokers/dealers, selected on the basis of ctedit-worthiness, financial
strength, experience, and capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the
CFO/AGM ot the GM’s consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio
data and continue to monitor the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial
histoty throughout the petiod during which IEUA funds are deposited ot invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include:
(i} that they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion
dollars; a core capital/asset ratio of 5 petcent or bettet; or (ii) have total assets in excess of
five hundted million dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 petrcent ot
better.

A i

Agency Investment Policy 2016/17 o T Paged




For the setvices of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the CFO/AGM or the GM and authotized tepresentatives of the
respective financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

For broker/ dealer setvices utilized to invest in government securities and other investments,
the CFO/AGM or the GM is designated to select only brokers/dealets who are licensed and
in good standing with the California Department of Securities (CDS), the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or
other applicable self-regulatory otganizations. A petiodic review of authotized brokers/dealers
is essential to setve the IEUA’s investment needs.

In order to improve quality services, expertise, and credit worthiness, the CFO/AGM or the
GM may, on a selective basis, revise the approved list of brokers/deales to update qualified
brokers/dealers under the requitements of this Investment Policy.

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved brokers/dealers and submit the
list to the Board of Directors as part of the periodic Investment Policy review process, ot
more frequently as requested by the Board.

Financial institutions/depositories, brokers/dealers and external investment managets, who
do investment-telated business with IEUA shall sign a Certificate of Understanding (see
Attachment "A"). The Certification of Understanding states that the entity:

A. Has read and is familiar with the IEUA’s Investment Policy as well as
applicable Federal and State law;

B. Agrees to notify ITEUA in writing of any potential conflicts of interest;
C. Meets the requirements as outlined in this Policy;

D. Agrees to make every reasonable effort to protect the assets of IEUA from
loss.

Annually, banks, savings bank, savings and loans associations, and authotized brokers/dealers
will be requested to update information about their financial institutions. The required
information will be supplied by responses to the attached questionnaires (see Attachment "B"
for broker/dealers and Attachment “C” for banks and savings and loans), and provide IEUA
with copies of published financial statements.

8.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted
by the Govemment Code, TEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the
investments listed below. In the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this
Investment policy and the Government Code, the more restrictive patametets will take-
precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply at the date an investment is
putchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating category required at
the point of purchase without regard to specific modifiers, such as +/- ot 1, 2, 3.

— ¢ B & LRI g

Iniand mpz'm Utz'/itz'eAgengr Tnvestment aIz' 016 A 17 T Page 4



A United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, ot certificates of indebtedness, or those
for which the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment
of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations,
participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as
to principal and intetest by federal agencies or United States govetnment-sponsored
enterprises.

C. US. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Intetnational Finance
Corporation, or Inter-Ametican Development Bank, with a maximum temaining
maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United States.
Purchases are limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least “AA”, ot
its equivalent, by 2 Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO). A
maximum of ten percent of the portfolio may be invested in United States
Instrumentalities.

D. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes ot bonds issued by any of the
50 United States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
ptoducing property owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department,
boatd, agency, or authotity of any of the 50 states. Securities eligible for investment
under this paragraph shall be rated at least “A” by a Nationally Recognized Statistical
Rating Organizaton (NRSRO). Short-term municipal securities eligible for
investment shall be tated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade
ratings; Sp-1 by Standard & Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These
ratings for short term municipal secutities signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay
principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of IEUA’s funds shall be invested
in state and local municipal securities.

E. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, wartants ot othet
evidence of indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of
California, including debt secutities issued by the TEUA. Securities eligible for
investment under this patagtaph shall be rated at least “A” by 2 NRSRO.

F. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate
accounts, time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in
California. Bank deposits are requited to be collateralized as specified under
Government Code § 53630 et. seq. Agreements allowing for the waiver of the
collateral requirement for that amount of deposit covered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the remainder of the deposit is
secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

Iniand Empire Utilities Agegr Tnsestment Pag; 2016 /17 | - | Page




G. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs) issued
by a nationally or state-chartered bank, 2 savings association or a federal association
(as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state ot federal credit union, or
by a federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. A minimum Industry
Standard Definition (IDC) rating of 165 (Excellent) is required. All purchases shall not
exceed the FDIC Insured Limit. The current FDIC Negotiable CD insured limit is
$250,000 (principal and interest). A maximum of 30 petcent of the portfolio may be
invested in this category Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. The maximum investment
maturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Placement Setvice Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a ptivate sector entity
that assists in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in
the United States (CGC § 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest
that may be accrued during the maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be
insured by federal deposit insutance. The maximum portfolio exposure to Placement
Setvice Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The maximum investment maturity will be
restricted to five yeats.

L. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter
and number rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the
commercial papet shall meet all of the following conditions in either patagraph (1) ot
paragraph (2):

(1) The entity meets the following critetia:

(@ Is organized and opetating in the United States as a general
cotporation;

(b) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000);

(¢) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or
higher by a NRSRO.

(2) The entity meets the following criteria:

(@) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose
cotporation, trust, or limited liability company;

(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited
to, over collateralization, letters of credit, ot surety bond;

() Has commercial paper that is rated "A-1" or higher, or the
equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have 2 maximum maturity of 270 days or less. Local
agencies, other than counties or a city county, may invest no more than 25 percent of
their moneys in eligible commetcial paper. Local agencies, other than counties or a
city and county may purchase no more than 10 percent of the outstanding

Lpanet af agy sinele sies

[
T e LN .,

Inland Empire Utilits s Agetzg Policy 2016/ 17 - 7 ) 7 Page




J Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program
created by statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and
special districts and is undet the administration of the State Governor of California.
Al securities purchased by LAIF are under the authority of Government Code §
16429 and 16480.4. As part of the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA),
LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB), and an in-
house Investment Committee. ~ LAIF also has oversight by the Local Agency
Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis.

Investment in California LATF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

K Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a
joint powers authority organized pursuant to Govetnment Code § 6509.7. To be
eligible for purchase, the pool must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601 (p). Total
purchases shall not exceed §20 million per account of surplus funds.

Whenever the IEUA has any funds invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM ot the GM
shall maintain on file a copy of the pools’ cutrent information statement to be
reviewed on a petiodic basis.

L. Money - Market Funds - Investing solely in U.S. treasury securities and U.S.
Government Agency securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above
obligations. To be eligible, these Money Market Funds must have met either of the
following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and
numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs.  (B) Retained an investment
advisor with not less than five years’ experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management in excess of five hundred
million dollars ($500,000,000). No mote than 20 percent of the portfolio may be
invested in Money Market Funds and with no more than 10 percent invested in any
one money matket mutual fund.

M. Repurchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in reputrchase agreements with banks
and dealers with which IEUA has enteted into a mastet repurchase agreement which
specifies terms and conditions of reputchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking
institutions rated “A” or better by a NRSRO, or with a financially stable
banking institution which the Agency has substantal banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed 90
days. ‘The market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase
agreements shall be monitored daily by the CFO/AGM or GM and will
not be allowed to fall below 102 percent of the value of the repurchase
agreement plus the value of collateral in excess of the value of the
repurchase agreement.

T hs b

g° . - €. E¥ ..

Tnland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Polizy o ' —



2.0

10.0

In order to conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which
provides for the liquidation of securities held as collateral for repurchase
agreements, the only securities acceptzble as collateral shall be securities
that are direct obligations of, or that are fully guaranteed as to principal
and interest by the United States or any agency of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be
maintained in the securities subject to a tepurchase agreement.

N.  Medium Term Notes (MIN): MINs defined as all cotporate and depository
institution debt securities with a maximum temaining matutity of five years or less,
issued by corporations organized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and operating within
the United States. Purchases in this categoty shall not exceed 10 percent of the
portfolio and must be rated “A” ot better by a NRSRO.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to,
reverse repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio.
This Investment Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range
notes, or intetest-only strips that are detived from a pool of mottgages, or any security that
could result in zero interest accrual if held to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted putsuant to Board approved bond
documents. If the bond documents ate silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds
will be invested in the securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions
of this Investment Policy, the dollar pottfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed
elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply to bond funds. In addition to the securities
listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be invested in a structured investment product if
approved by the CFO/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered into by IEUA shall be
conducted on Deliver versus Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means
all securities purchased or acquired shall be delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery,
ot third party custodial agreement. Investments in the state pool, local government investment
pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore, not subject to the delivery or
third party safe keeping requirements.




The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can tesult from issuer defaults,
market price changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity.
Portfolio diversification is employed as a way to minimize these tisks. Investment signatories
are expected to display prudence in the selection and/or approval of secutities, as a way to
minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual investment transaction
shall be undertaken which jeopatdizes the total capital position of the overall portfolio.

Further, financial institutions which hold funds, deposited as investments, shall be subject to
an investment limitation.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise
during which strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be ovetly restrictive.
On a case by case basis, the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of
such situations and may, by minute action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC

§53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/or restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the

context of this policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and
illiquidity.

12.0  TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of
reasons, such as to increase yield, lengthen ot shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase
mvestment quality. The purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be
tecorded separately and any losses or gains on the sale must be recorded.

The CFO/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial
institutions on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff in reference to

the investment policy guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by othet
communication channels when necessary.

13.0 MAXTMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Inland Empi

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be
made in any secutity that at the time of the investment, has a term femaining to maturity in
excess of five years unless the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that
investment either specifically or as patt of a previous investment progtam no less than three (3)
months prior to the investment. Any investment currently held at the time the investment policy
is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines will be held until maturity, and shall
be exeropt from the curtent policy. At the time of the investment’s matutity or liquidation
such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most cutrent policy.

PORTFOLIO DURATION LIMITATION

The weighted average duration of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

6/17 B j P

Utilities Agency Investment PagJ 201



15.0

16.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall monitor the tatings of all investments in their portfolios on
a continuous basis and repott all credit downgrades of portfolio secutities to the Board of
Ditectors in writing within 24 hours of knowledge of the event. If an existing investment’s
tating drops below the minimum allowed for new investments made pursuant to this policy,
the CFO/AGM or the GM shall also make a written recommendation to the Board as
to whether this security should be held or sold prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly
investment report. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as
recommended by CGC §53646, to include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value
Cutrent market value of all securities

i Rate of interest/earnings (yield)

g A monthly list of transactions

e e o

CGC §53646(b)(2),(3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that
() all investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy or a Board of Directors' mitiute action (wavier) and,
that (i) TEUA will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months. The
CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain 2 complete and timely record of all investment
transactions in support of the above statement.

17.0 INTERNAL CONTROLS

Tnlan

=% & =) t

d Eﬂg’)i Uz‘z'tz.r mg} ntmm* Pagz 20

The CFO/AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The
internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these
objectives ate met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the valuation and
benefits requite estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to addtess recommended changes, by an extetnal
auditot to assure compliance with policies and procedutes will be performed as part of the
IEUA’s annual audit.

e T ey

3 B ., 2

16/17




18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolic shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow needs. In order to determine whether market yields are being
achieved, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall identify comparable benchmarks to the portfolio
investment duration, (e.g. 90-day US Treasury Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF
yield rate). This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the
Board of Directors on a monthly basis.

19.0 POLICY REVIEW

This investment policy shail be reviewed regulatly to ensure its consistency with the overall
objectives of preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law
and financial and economic trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance
over this investment policy to ensure that JEUA can adapt readily to changing market
conditions, and approve any modification to the investment policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATE LAW

T

In

Jan

=

d Empire Usilties Agency Investment Policy 2016/17

The legislated authotity of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Section 53601, 53607,
53635, 53638, 53646, 53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the
TEUA to comply with the State laws governing its investments.

)




21.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Bosatd of Directors of IEUA*,
Moteover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Boatd of Directots.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Terry Catlin

Title: President, Board of Director
Date: May 18, 2016

* A Municipal Water Disirict

—

BT = AN

Ao b

Inland Empire Utisies Agency Invesimen Polizy 2016/17 ’ o Page 12




APPENDIX 1: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

ASK PRICE:
The ptice at which securities are offered for sale;
also known as offering price.

BASIS POINT:
One hundredth of one percent {i.e. 0.01 percent).

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities.
These moneys are used to finance the project or
purpose for which the securities were issued and
to pay certain costs of issuance as may be provided
in the bond contract.

BOOK VALUE:

The value at which a debt security is shown on the
holder’s balance sheet. Book value is often
acquisition cost plus/minus amortization and
accretion, which may differ significantly from the
security’s current value in the matlket.

BROKER:

A broker acts as an intermediary between a buyer
and seller for a commission and does not trade for
his/her own fisk and account or inventory.

CALLABLE BOND:
A bond issue in which all or part of its
outstanding principal amount may be
redeemed before maturity by the issuer under
specified conditions.

CALTRUST:

A Joint Powers Agency Authority created by local
public agencies to provide a convenient method
for local public agencies to pool their assets for
investment purposes. CallRUST is governed by a
Board of Trustees made up of experienced local
agency treasurets and investment officers. The
Boatd sets overall policies for the program and
selects and supervises the activities of the
investment manager and other agents.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by
a certificate.

I m Ubilities Agg; Tnvestment o[z'

201617

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
REGISTRY SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local
agencles to putchase more than $250,000 in CDs
from a single financial institution (must be a
participating institution of CDARS) while still
maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
curtently the only entity providing this service.
CDARS facilitates the trading of deposits between
the California institution and other participating
institutions in amounts that are less than $250,000
each, so that FDIC coverage is maintained.

COLLATERAL:

Securities, evidence of deposit or other property,
which 2 borrower pledges to secure repayment of
aloan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank
to secure deposits of public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a
fixed maturity of no mote than 270 days. By
statute, these issues are exempt from registration
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default
in the payment of interest and/or principal on a
security and a loss will result.

CUSTODIAN;
A bank or other financial institution that keeps
custody of stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broket, acts as a principal
in all transaction, buying and selling for his own risk
and account ot inventoty.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of secutities;
Delivery versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt.
Delivery versus payment js delivery of securities
with an exchange of money for the secutitfes.
Delivery versus receipt is delivery of securities with
an exchange of signed receipt for the securities.




DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of
securities offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be
received from a given-fixed income
security. This calculation is based on three
variables: tetm to maturity, coupon rate, and
yield to maturity. The duration of a security is
a useful indicator of its price volatility for given
changes in interest rates.

FACE VALUE:

The principal amount owed on a debt instrument.
It is the amount on which interest is computed
and represents the amount that the issuer
promises to pay at maturity.

FAIR VALUE:

The amount at which a security could be
exchanged between willing patties, othet than in a
forced or liquidation sale. If a market price is
available, the fair value is equal to the market value.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT
CORPORATION (FDIC):
A federal agency that insures bank deposits.

INSURANCE

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK (FFCB):
Government-sponisored institution that
consolidates the financing activities of the Federal
Land Banks, the Federal Intermediate Credit
Banks and the Banks for Cooperatives. Its
securities do not carry direct U.S. Government
guarantees.

FEDERAL FUNDS RATE:

The rate of interest at which Federal funds are
traded. This rate is considered to be the most
sensitive indicator of the direction of interest rates,
as it is currently pegged by the Federal Resetve
through open-market opetations.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS (FHLB):

The institutions that regulate and lend to savings
and loan associations, The Federal Home Loan
Banks play a role analogous to that played by the
Fedetal Reserve Bank wvis-i-vis member

Inland Eompire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016 /17

commercial banks. Although the banks operate
under federal charter with government supervision,
the securities are not puaranteed by the U.S.
Government.

FEDERAL. HOME LOAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION (FHLMC or Freddie Mac):
Established in 1970 to help maintain the
availability of mortgage credit for residential
housing. FHIMC finances these operations by
marketing guaranteed mortgage certificates
and mortgage participation certificates. Its
discountnotes and bonds do not carry
direct U.S. Government gnarantees.

FEDERAL  NATIONAL MORTGAGE
ASSOCIATION (FNMA ot Fannie Mae):
FNMA was chartered under the Federal National
Mortgage Association Act in 1938. FNMA is a
Federal corporation working under the auspices of
the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD). It is the largest single
provider of residential mortgage funds in the
United States. FNMA is a ptivate stockholder-
owned cotporation. The corporation’s purchases
include a variety of adjustable mortgages
and second loans, in addition to fixed-rate
mottgages. FNMA’s securities are also highly
liquid and are widely accepted. FNMA securities
do not catry direct U.S. Government guarantees.

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM:

The central bank of the U.S. which consists of seven
member Board of Govetnors, 12 regional banks,
and about 5,700 commercial banks that are
members.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY
AUTHORITY (FINRA):

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA) is the largest independent regulator for
all secutities firms doing business in the United
States.  All told, FINRA oversees nearly
4,750 brokerage firms, about 167,000 branch
offices and approximately 634,000 registered
secutities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasuty note ot bond that
has been stripped of its principal component
through the commercial book-entry system.



INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities
due to changes in interest-rate levels.

For example, rsing interest rates will cause the
market value of portfolio securities to decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fized income instrument whose coupon or
interest rate is periodically reset according to a short
term rate index such as LIBOR, or prime rate.
Unlike the traditional floating rate
instrument, howevert, the inverse floater’s rate is
set equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate
index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives
and parameters formulated by an investor or
investment manager for a portfolio of investment
securities. '

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:

A collection of securities held by a bank,
individual, institution, or government agency for
investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
An asset that can be converted easily and rapidly
into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
(LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer. Local government units, with consent
of the governing body of that agency, may
voluntarily deposit suzplus funds for the purpose of
investment. Interest catned is distributed by the
State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quartetly basis.

MARKET TO MARKET:
Cutrrent market price of a security.

MARKET RISK:

Systematic risk of a security that is common to all
securities of the same general class (stocks, bonds,
notes, money market instruments) and cannot be
eliminated by diversification (which may be used
to eliminate non-systematic risk).

Open Market Committee, (FOMC), in

Inland Empire Utiltias Agengy Investment Policy 2016/17

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being
sold in the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions
between the parties to tepurchase agreements and
reverse repurchase agreements that establish each
party’s rights in the transactions. A master
agreement will often specify, among other things,
the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate
the underlying securities in the event of default by
the seller-borrowet.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of a
debt instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Corporate notes, having any or all of the features
of corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from
nine months out to thitty years. The difference
between cotporate bonds and MITNs is that
corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED
STATISTICAL RATING ORGANIZATION
(NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as
being  nationally recognized, such as Moody's
InvestorService,Inc.(Moody’s),Standard
& Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch Ratings (Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE
DEPOSIT:
Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and
are underwritten by the Financial Industry
Regulatory  Authority  (FINRA)  registered
Broker/Dealers. Also khown as “DTC Eligible
CDs” ot “Brokered Deposits”, this typeof
deposit is offered to investors by issuing institutions
looking to raise liquidity and funding through the
wholesale and institutional markets.

CERTIFICATES OF

OPEN MARKET OPERATIONS:

Purchases and sales of government and certain
other securities in the open matket by the New York
Federal Reserve Bank as directed by the Federal

= v eH Sam woaogur g TSN E A

Page 15



order to influence the volume of money and credit
in the economy. Purchases inject reserves into the
banking system and stimulate growth of money
and credit: Sales have the opposite effect. Open
market operations ate the Federal Reserve’s most
important and most flexible monetary policy tool.

PAR VALUE;:

The amount of principal that must be paid at
maturity. Also referred to as the face amount of a
bond, normally quoted in increments of $1,000
pet bond.

PORTFOLIO:
The collection of secutities held by an individual
ot institution.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of govemment securities dealers who
submit daily reports of market activity and
Positions and monthly financial statements to the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York and
are subject to its informal oversight. Primary
dealers include Securities and  Exchange
Commission (SEC)-registered securities
broker/dealers, banks and a few unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face ot par value of 2 debt instrument or the
amount of capital invested in a given security.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

An investment standard: The way 2 prudent person
of discretion and intelligence would be expected to
manage the investment progtam in seeking a
reasonable income and preservation of

capital.

RANGE BONDS: ,

Bonds that accrue interest during a particular
Intetest Period at a fixed or variable rate if a
specified index is within a specified range during a
designated period of time or at a particular point
in time. A Range Bond may not bear interest if
the specified index is outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:

1} Theyield which can be attained on a security
based on its purchase price or its current
market price.

2) Income eamed on an investment,

Inland Ez' Utilittes 4 e

ey Tnvestment Pagr

16/17 _

expressed as a percentage of the cost of
the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR
REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells
these secutities to an investor (e.g. the Agency)
with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed
date. The security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in
effect Jends the “seller” money for the period of the
agreement, and the terms of the agreement are
sttuctured to compensate the “buyer” for this.
Dealers use RP extensively to finance their
positions. Exception; When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank

reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT
(REVERSE REPO): .

A counter party (e.g. investment dealer) buys the
secutities from the holder of securities (e.g. the
Agency) with an agreement to sell them back at a
fixed date. The counter party in effect lends the
scller (e.g the Agency) money for the petiod of
the agreement with terms of the agreement
structured to compensate buyer.

SAFEKEEPING:

A service banks offer to clients for 2 fee, where
physical securities are held in the bank’s vault for
protection and book-entry securities are on record
with the Federal Reserve Bank or Depository Trust
Company in the bank’s name for the benefit of the
client. As agent for the client, the safekeeping bank
settles securities transactions, collects coupon

payments, and redeems securities at maturity or, if
called, on the call date,

SECURITIES:

Investment instruments such as notes, bonds,
stocks, money market instruments and other
instruments of indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND
COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congtess to protect investors
in secutities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

EXCHANGE




SECONDARY MARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of
outstanding issues following the initial distribution.

SPREAD:

The difference between two figures or
petcentages. It may be the difference between the
bid (ptice at which a prospective buyet offers to pay)
and asked (price at which an owner offers to sell)
prices of a quote, or between the amount paid when
bought and the amount received when sold.

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member
states transcend national boundaries or interests
to share in the decision making process and vote
on issues pertaining to the wider grouping,

SWAP:

An agreement between two parties (known as
counterpatties) where one stream of future
interest payments is exchanged for another based
ot a specified principal amount.

TREASURY BILLS:

A non-interest beating discount security issued by
the U.S. Treasury to finance the national debt.
Most bills are issued to mature in three months,
Six months, or one year.

TREASURY BONDS:
Long-term U. S. Treasuty securities.

TREASURY NOTES:

Intermediate-term coupon-bearing U.S. Treasury
secutities having initial maturities from one year to
ten years.

e =

Utilities Agency

LT T

Inland Enmpire

Investment Poligy 2016 /17

UNDERWRITER:
A dealer that purchased a new issue of municipal
securities for resale.

U.S. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS:

Debt obligations of the U.S. Government sold by
the Treasury Depattment in the forms of bills, notes,
and bonds. Bills are short-term obligations that
mature in one year of less and are sold at a
discount. Notes are obligations that mature
between one year and ten yeatrs. Bonds are long-
term obligations that generally mature in ten years
or more.

WEIGHTED
wamy .
The average maturity of all the securities that
comprise 2 pottfolio, typically expressed in days of
yeats.

AVERAGE MATURITY

YIELD:

The annual rate of teturn on an investment
expressed as a percentage of the investment. Income
yield is obtained by dividing the current dollar
income by the current market price for the security.

YIELD CURVE:

Yield calculations of wvarious maturities of
instraments of the same quality at a given time to
observe spread differences.

ZERO-INTEREST BOND

A bond on which interest in not payable until
maturity (or eatly redemption), but compounds
Periodically to accumulate to a state maturity
amount. Zero-interest bonds are typically issued at a
discount and repaid at par upon maturity.




Attachment A

CERTIFICATION OF UNDERSTANDING

I hereby certify that I have personally read Inland Empire Utlities Agency’s (IEUA)
Investment Policy and the California Government Code pertaining to the investments of the TEUA.

I will disclose to the IEUA any potential risks or conflicts with the Investment Policy that
might arise out of business transactions between my firm and the IEUA.

I will undertake reasonable efforts to prevent imprudent transactions involving funds of the

IEUA and will endeavor to keep familiar with the IEUA’s investment objectives and constraints, as
they exist from time to time.

I will only offer investments for the IEUA’s consideration that ate in conformity to the
IEUA’s Investment Policy.

I attest to the accuracy of the responses to the IEUA’s questionnaite.

NOTE: Completion of the attached questionnaire is only part of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency’s certification process and DOES NOT' guarantee that the our financial institution will
be guaranteed any portion of the investment business with Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

FIRM NAME

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE: DATE

Tnland Empire Uﬁfiz‘ienI.rtmalig:/?‘? T o P 1



Attachment B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

OFFRICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

10.

11.

12.

13.

BROKERS/DEALERS QUESTIONNAIRE AND CERTIFICATION

Please fill out form and return to Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

Name of Firm

Address

(Losal) (National Headguarters)
Telephone No.
Primary Representatives: Manager/Partner-In-Charge:
Name, Name
Telephone Telephone
Yeats in institutional sales Years in institutional sales
Years with firm Years with fittn

Ate you a Primary Dealer in U.S. Government Securities? ™ Yes ™ No

Are you a Regional Dealer in U.S. Government Securities? " Yes T No

Are you a Broker instead of a2 Dealer?
ie., You DO NOT own positions of Securities? Yes  No

What is the net capitalization of your firm?

What is the date of your fiscal year-end?

Is your firm owned by a holding company? If so, what is its name and net capitalization?

Please provide your witing and delivery instructions.

Which of the following instraments are offered regularly by your local desk?

W po P N—— —

Which of the above does your firm specialize in marketing?




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25,

Pleasc identify your most directly comparable Local Agency Clients in our geographical area:

Entity Contact Person Telephone Client Since

What teports, transactions, confitmations and paper trail would we receive?

Please include samples of research reports or market information that yout firm regularly
provides to local agency clients.

What precautions are taken by your Firm to protect the interest of the public when dealing
with government agencies as investors?

Have you ot your Firm been censored or punished by a regulatory State ot Federal agency
for improper or fraudulent activities, related to the sale of secutities? ' Yes T No

If yes, explain.

Attach certified documentation of your capital adequacy and financial solvency. In addition,
an audited financial statement must be provided within 120 days of your fiscal year-end.
{Copy of a Published Financial Statement)

Attach proof of Financial Industty Regulatory Authority (FINRA) cettification.

Attach proof of California Department of Securities Registration.

Attach proof of Securities and Exchange Commission registration.

Attach proof of adequate insurance coverage.

Ate you listed under GFOA Yield Advantage? ™ Yes™ No



Attachment C
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

10.

11.

12.

BANK QUESTIONNAIRE AND CERTIFICATION

Please fill out form and return to Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Name of Firm

Address

{Local} (National Headguarters)
Telephone No.
Primary Representatives: Manager/Partner-In-Charge:
Name Name
Title Title
Telephone Telephone

What are the total assets of the Bank/Savings and Loan?
What is the current net worth ratio?

What is the net worth ratio for the previous years?

What are your required capital ratios?

A. Tangible capital ratios?

B. Core capital ratio?
C. Risk-based capital ratio?

What is the date of your fiscal year-end?

A. Has thete been 2 year during the past three yeats in which the Bank/Savings and
loan did not make a profit?

Have you read the California Government Code §53630 through §53686 pertaining to all of
the State’s requirements governing the deposit of monies by local agencies?

l Yes mNo

Amounts above the FDIC insurance covetage must be collateralized with Government
Securities. Where is the collateral for time deposits of the Bank/Savings and Loan held?

Has thete been 2 period during the past five years when time deposits of the Bank/Savings
and Loan have not been fully collateralized? If yes, explain




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

What is the education level of the primary contact(s)?

How many years of related experience does the primary contact(s) have?

What other banking services would you be interested in providing Inland Empire Utilities
Agencyr

What transaction documents and reports would we receive?

What information would you provide to our Chief Financial Officer/AGM or General
Manager?

Describe the precautions taken by your Bank/Savings and Loan to protect the interest of the
pubhc when dealing with government agencies as depositors of investors.

Please provide your Contract of Deposit of Monies pre-signed and sealed by your
institution, as well as any signature cards that you may tequire.

Please provide your wiring instructions.

Please provide your Bank/Savings and Loan most current audited financial statements.
(Copy of Published Financial Statement).

Please attach biographical information for your representative.



Attachment D

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealets

The following brokers/dealers ate authotized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in
accordance with the IEUA’s Investment Policy:

BOSC, Inc.

Higgins Capital Management
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co., Inc.
Multi-Bank Secutities, Inc.
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.

UBS Financial Setvices Inc.

N vk e

Wedbush Morgan Securities, Inc.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE BIENNIAL
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, a “Statement of Invesiment Policy” is rendered to the Board of
Directors on a biennial basis or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever
occurs first; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary/Treasurer, the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General
Manager or the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency), in
accordance with Government Code Section 53646.(a)(2), shall biennially prepare and
submit a Statement of Investment Policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall
be considered by the legislative body at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the existing policy has been reviewed and revised in order to provide
for operational flexibility without sacrificing internal controls or increasing financial risk to
the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that:

Section 1. The revisions, if any, to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* investment Policy
dated May 18, 2016 are to be adopted for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.
Section 3. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-6-3 is hereby rescinded

in its entirety.

ADOPTED this 18" day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2016-5-1
Page 2 of 3

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire

Utilities Agency™ and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-1

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

|, Steve J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-5-1, was adopted at

a regular Board Meeting on May 18, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven.J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

* a Municipal Water Dijstrict



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B



\‘

k \ inland Empire Utilities Agency
i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (05/11/2016}
From: ‘ )'é/ P. Joseph Grindstaﬂ!k\}.r/
General Manager

Submitted by Q\gal Christina Valencia
s Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

’i})‘ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
ﬁ%@/ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Reserve Policy

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the updated Reserve Policy governing all
Agency funds (Attachment A).

BACKGROUND

In May 2014 the Board of Directors adopted an updated Reserve Policy (Policy) governing all
Agency funds. Establishment and sustainment of appropriate fund reserves is consistent with
sound prudent fiscal practices, compliant with legal requirements, and essential to ensure the
Agency can effectively address economic and environmental variability.

The Board recognizes the need to periodically refine reserve categories and recalibrate minimum
and target levels to ensure they remain relevant and align with Agency policies and strategic goals.
The intent of the update is to refine the Policy as certain planning documents or initiatives were
completed, such as the Fiscal Year 2016/17 — 2025/25 ten year capital improvement plan (TYCIP),
the asset management program (AMP), re-structuring of the imported water rates to more
appropriately cover costs for the regional water resource program, and to support long term
regional water sustainability initiatives, such as the Santa Ana River Conservation Conjunctive
Use Program (SARCCUP).

Significant changes in the 2016 Reserve Policy as summarized in Exhibit A, include the addition
of Water Connection Reserve. New water connection fees collected in the Agency’s service area
to support capital acquisition, construction and system improvement s of the Agency’s regional



Reserve Policy Update
May 18, 2016
Page 2

water and recycled water systems will be recorded in the new Water Connection Reserve. The
Supplemental Water reserve is changing to the Water Resources Capital reserve to support
investment in capital infrastructure, water storage, and purchase of supplemental water supplies.
The primary funding sources will be property taxes for the Water Resources Capital reserve.
Establishment of this reserve will provide more transparency on the use of funding sources to
support long term water quality, reliability and sustainability for the region.

A new sinking fund reserve is also being established to support planned rehabilitation, relocation
and decommissioning of regional wastewater facilities. Included the Agency’s FYs 2017-2026
TYCIP is the relocation of the Regional Plant No. 2 (RP-2) solids handling facility and the
rehabilitation RP-1, the Agency’s oldest wastewater treatment facility. The estimated project costs
for these projects may exceed $100 million each. Another sinking fund established in the Regional

Wastewater program will support the early repayment of the 2008 A Revenue Bonds which will be
callable in November 2017.

Another key change is the calculation of the target levels for Capital Construction and R&R
reserves. The TYCIP costs for each program fund serve as the basis for both the maximum and
minimum levels. The minimum level is set at the ten year average of R&R costs. For the
maximum level for each program fund will be set at the greater of: three times the average of
TYCIP costs, or 3 times the average of TYCIP costs paid for on a “pay-go” basis, net of debt

proceeds. Using the TYCIP average will help to “smooth™ reserve levels and avoid fluctuations
from year to year.

The updated Reserve Policy reflecting all of the proposed modifications to reserve categories and
thresholds is provided under Attachment A. Upon Board approval, the FY 2016/17 Budget, to be
amended on June 15, 2016, will be updated to reflect the updated Reserve Policy.

The Reserve Policy supports the Agency’s Business Goals Fiscal Responsibility commitment to
preserve the fund reserves that sustain the Agency’s long term fiscal health, high quality credit
rating and ensure its ability to effectively address economic variability.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board adopted the updated Reserve Policy for all Agency funds on May 21, 2014.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Exhibit A: Proposed Changes to Reserve Categories

Exhibit B: Proposed Levels by Reserve Category
Attachment A: Reserve Policy Updated May 2016

T\Board Recs\2016\16134 Reserve Policy May 2016.docx



Reserve Policy Update
May 18, 2016
Page 3

Exhibit A: Proposed Changes to Reserve Categories

Current Reserve Categories Proposed Reserve Categories
Restricted Reserves
Operating Contingency No Changes
Debt Service
Capital Construction Reimbursement
Account (CCRA)
Water Connection
Designated Reserves
Capital Construction No changes
Replacement and Rehabilitation (R&R)
Self-Insurance Program
Supplemental Water Resources Water Resources Capital
Sinking Fund
Undesignated (Unrestricted) Reserve
Employee Retirement Benefits No Changes

J:\Board Recs\2016\16134 Reserve Policy May 2016.docx



Reserve Policy Update
May 18, 2016
Page 4

Exhibit B: Proposed Levels by Reserve Category

_TEUA (8 Millions)
Target

Operating Contingency* 4 Mo OPEXq) 6 Mo OPEX $26.1  $392  $30.2

10 year average

of debt service

less bonds pay-  Highest annual debt
down (e.g. service 1n next 5 years
2008A) and

inter-fund loan

Debt Service 235 509 20.1

Water Connection No set target defined 0 0 0

Review annually and
adjusted reserve with
one of the following
options based on the
TYCIP update:.
a) 3 times 10 year
average. or 536 69.0(4) 498
b) 3 times 10 year
average pay-go
(CIP less funding
from bonds or state
loan proceeds)

Capital Construction(s) 10 year average
(including CCRA) of CAPEX(2)

Review annually and
adjusted reserve with
one of the following
options based on the
TYCIP update:

Rehabilitation & 10 year average a) 3times 10 year

average, or 11.0 2524 26.5
Replacement (R&R) R&R b) 3 times 10 year

average pay-go
{R&R less funding
from bonds or state
loan proceeds)

Determned by

Risk Mgmt, $6 Million 6.0 6.0 6.0

Self-Insurance Program

Water Resources Capital $10 Million $30 Million 10.0 30.0 0

J:\Board Recs\2016\16134 Reserve Policy May 2016.docx



Reserve Policy Update

May 18, 2016
Page 5
Determined based on designated projects
Sinking Fund ;s approved by the Agency’s Board of 0 0 0
1rectors
. Adjusted based on total
poployee Retlrement g6 Million Annual Required 60 80 97
Contribution
Total Reserves $136.2 $228.3 $142.3

(1) OPEX — Operating Expenses

{2) CAPEX - Capital Expenditures

(3) Construction reserve includes the Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) balance
(4) Applied option “b” 10 year average pay-go for calculating target reserve

J\Board Recs\2016116134 Reserve Policy May 2016.docx



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RESERVE POLICY
May 2016

ATTACHMENT A

Table of Contents
Policy StAatement ....cicivieiieiniiiinioninniniiissirieisssiesnisiise s s s e e 1
PUIPOSE OF POLICY 11vvivivieerarsirinsrernrssssessassamesessenesess e s sessbsssesssssestssassanisnssnssnsnssasssssssssseessnsensanes 2
Roles and ReSpOnSIDIIEIES ......ccevvreeeriiccereersesininsnsieseninisersessessasssssssasessessmessaseessssmssnsssssrassasenees 3
RESERVED (RESTRICTED) FUND BALANCES ........oooteerrcrrercnrererees st snsnsnsisissssnansnns 4
Operating Contingency RESETVE ... et s 4
DEbt SEIVICE RESEIVES 1evverririeriviriierrnrierssrarsersessesesstssaesesessesamsnesssrosiesesssssssrssnersnsressssssnsssanssssasasas 4
Water CONNECtION RESEIVES ... cviceieeeerreesreeriiesraestesotsiresressstssbsssesssssssssssassssssssessasaserassssanare 5
DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES ... oocctnioniiinesesismmsisesesinii s saesssssssssassssssasssssessssrases 5
Capital Construction RESEIVES......cccivcereremrinrcrr bt ssse s sssas s as e s as e e eeesnaves 5
Replacement and Rehabilitation (R&R) ReSEIVes......cvvveiernceiiienicenicsnisnieniccrinieinncnnennane 6
Self-Insurance Program RESEIVE......covierreceririrneetnieritnissnssrtisrnsseesisssisisssasssssssssrsssessessnsans 7
Water Resources Capital RESEIVE ....vvvrrvrcrerireeerenrniestecsisinerins s nissssssassisssnssssssssssssssass 8
SINKING FUNA RESEIVE ....cuciueeicirerecesreacsanemerereerar et ssssesassrsssssanssaessssssssossessashostesssansansnasenans 8
UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCES .......oooiciiniiinciimisnnmmennes i s sssstssssssnens 9
Employce Retirement Benefit RESEIVE .......ccvviviiiniiniiinicct s essssessens 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Policy Statement

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency or IEUA) has historically maintained fund reserves
to ensure sufficient funding is available to meet its operating, capital and debt service
obligations, comply with legally mandated requirements, and have the ability to respond to
unforeseen events. As a regional provider of essential public services and with an extensive
investment in public infrastructure, operating facilities, other related assets; the Agency must
establish and maintain a prudent level of reserves to meet its commitment to deliver reliable and
high quality essential services to its customers. In addition, by maintaining prudent reserves the
Agency has the necessary financial flexibility to effectively respond to economic, environmental
and regulatory changes, protect its customers against reducing service levels or raising rates and
fees because of temporary revenue shortfalls or unforeseen one-time expenditures, and support
the Agency’s Business Goals.

Purpose of Policy

The policy directives outlined in this document are intended to ensure fund reserves support the
Agency’s Business Goals adopted by the Board in October 2013, in particular its commitment to
“preserve fund reserves that sustain the Agency’s long term fiscal health, high quality credit
rating and ensure its ability to effectively address economic variability”.

The Agency is committed to ensure its customers benefit from reliable, sustainable and high
quality water supplies and cost-effective wastewater collection, treatment, and reuse services.
Given the direct impact these essential services have to public health and the overall quality of
life, very few options exist, if any, for service reduction levels in the event of revenue shortfalls
or other funding deficiencies. In recognition of these realities, and consistent with best practices,
the Agency has prudently established reserves to ensure delivery of these essential services.

The IEUA Board of Directors (Board) may designate specific reserves and set minimum and
target balances to support the various funds (programs) that account for its water, wastewater
treatment, recycled water and other activities. Establishing and maintaining adequate reserves
for the various programs minimizes the risk of significant fluctuation in rates and charges due to
changes, such as a shortfall in revenues or unanticipated expenses.

As an issuer of revenue bonds and recipient of low interest loans, the Agency is committed to its
contractual obligation to pay debt service and other financial obligations as imposed by bond
covenants and loan agreements. In addition, adequate reserves dircctly affect the Agency’s credit
rating and access to more favorable interest rate debt markets resulting in lower borrowing costs.
Sustainment of high quality credit rating will ensure the Agency’s ability to finance construction,
expansion, and improvement of facilities and infrastructure to meet higher service demands from
future growth. The Agency is committed to improving its long term credit to AAA and
maintaining a debt coverage ratio that supports such rating. (Business Goal: Fiscal
Responsibility).



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Roles and Responsibilities

The Reserve Policy shall be adopted by the Board of Directors and reviewed annually during the
budget review process to ensure appropriate use of reserve funds and modification of targeted
reserve balances for the various funds (programs). The Agency’s Chief Financial
Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM) shall serve as the designated administrator of
the Reserve Policy and shall be responsible for the day-to-day implementation and management.

Types of Reserves

Reserve balances shall be maintained in amounts sufficient to meet appropriate reserve targets,
as established by the Board, in cash and/or cash equivalents, and permitted investments as
prescribed in the Agency’s Investment Policy. The Agency classifies reserves into three major
categories as follows:

Restricted reserves — Funds maintained based on externally-imposed restrictions from
federal and state regulatory requirements, or legal restrictions imposed by third parties, (
example, bondholders) through bond indentures or other contractual agreements
(example: Regional Sewage Service Contract).

Designated reserves — Board imposed restrictions on funds for Agency specific purposes
such as mitigating risk from the Agency’s self-insurance programs and financing
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) of Agency assets. These funds are not legally
restricted. In the event of emergency, the Board has the discretion to reassign the
spending from the reserve,

Unrestricted reserves — The internal policy of the Agency requires maintenance of
adequate undesignated (unrestricted) reserves to finance requirements such as investment
in capital and operational efficiencies, payment of unfunded accrued liabilities for
retirement benefits, and refunding of high interest debt obligations. Funds in these
reserves arc available for spending with no legal, regulatory, or Board imposed
restrictions.

For each of the reserves, the Agency has identified a purpose, appropriate target levels, funding
sources, conditions under which they are to be used and replenished, and review dates for
determining continued need. Any reserves in excess of the cumulative target amounts will be
considered undesignated funds which can be used for any lawful purpose at the discretion of the
Board of Directors.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY
May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

RESERVED (RESTRICTED) FUND BALANCES

Operating Contingency Reserve

Purpose: The Agency is committed to providing wastewater collection, treatment, disposal,
optimizing beneficial use of recycled water and biosolids, and regional conservation and water
use programs. The Agency strives to provide and maintain a rate structure that is affordable,
stable and fully covers the fund (program) cost of service. However, unforeseen shortfalls in
revenues or increases or operating costs require that the Agency periodically adjust rates and
charges to achieve full cost of service recovery. This reserve is intended to minimize rate
fluctuations as a result of unfavorable economic conditions or other factors beyond the control of
the Agency that may result in reduced revenues or increased costs.

The Agency shall maintain an operating contingency reserve equal to a minimum of four (4)
months, as mandated by legal requirements, and a target of six (6) months of total operating
expenses as identified in the adopted budget for the current fiscal year. This level of reserve will
provide customers and outside parties assurance that the Agency can operate for at least four
months despite a significant shortfall in revenues or unplanned increase in expenses. The target
level minimizes the risk of significant rate fluctuations as a result of unforeseen events.

Usage Requirements: This reserve can only be drawn upon if the Agency’s operating revenues
are not sufficient to pay operating expenses. Draws from these reserves shall be replenished
within twelve months after use.

Target Level: The target level for Operating Contingency Reserve levels shall be maintained at a
minimum of four (4) months, as mandated by legal requirements, and a target of six (6) months
of the fund (program) adopted operating expenses for the current fiscal year.

Funding Source: Operating Contingency Reserve will be funded from net system revenues,
(total operating revenues less total operating expenses).

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as part
of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s operations and maintenance (O&M) and capital
budget.

Debt Service Reserves

Purpose: As required by bond covenants and loan agreements, debt service reserves are
maintained to support payment of principal and interest on outstanding obligations.

Usage Reguirements: Debt service reserves will only be used to pay debt service costs when
pledged net revenues (as defined in the relevant debt instruments) are insufficient to meet the
principal and interest payments.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Target Level: The target is equal to the highest annual debt service cost in the ensuing five (5)
years. The minimum target will be funded to meet reserve requirements.

Funding Source: Includes one or combination of system revenues, property tax receipts, and/or
restricted debt service accounts established as part of the original debt issuance.

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as
part of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s O&M and capital budget.

Water Connection Reserves

Purpose: Water Connection reserves are restricted accounts established by the Agency to hold
new water connection fees collected in the Agency’s service area, in accordance with the
ordinance on Water Connection Fees, Class of Water Service and Regulating the Sale and
Delivery of Water within the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Service Area Water Ordinance
(Water Ordinance).

Usage Requirements: Pursuant to the Water Ordinance, funds in this reserve are restricted to
support capital acquisition, construction, equipment and process improvement costs, and related
financing for the Agency’s water and recycled water systems, The Agency collects the water
connection fees and finances capital projects, as needed in the Water Resources (WW) Fund and
Recycled Water (WC) Fund, to support the planned Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).

Target Balance: No set target is defined. Water Connection reserve balance will depend on the
level of new development and the Agency’s funding requirements to support the planned CIP in
the WW and WC funds.

Funding Source: New water connections fees collected by the Agency for connection to the
Agency’s recycled water and water systems.

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as part
of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s O&M and capital budget.

DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES

Capital Construction Reserves

Purpose: Capital construction reserve funds are used to finance capital investments such as
construction, improvement or expansion of facilities and infrastructure, as well as acquisition of
major equipment and technology. The services provided by the Agency are critical to the health
and welfare of the citizens within the Agency’s service area. The Agency is committed to ensure
that systems are managed and constructed so that 90% of capacity is never exceeded (Business
Goal; Wastewater Management Capacity). The reserve will include the Capital Capacity

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Reimbursement Accounts (CCRA) which was established by each of the Agency’s “contracting

member agencies” to hold new EDU connections fees collected in their respective service area,
in accordance with the Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract).

Usage Requirements: Accessed, as needed, to fund capital investments based on the Agency’s
TYCIP and other long term planning documents including but not limited to: the Asset
Management Plan, Integrated Resources Plan, Recycled Water Plan, Wastewater Facilities
Master Plan, and Energy Plan.

Pursuant to the Regional Contract, CCRA funds, included in this reserve, are restricted to
support capital acquisition, construction, équipment and process improvement costs, and related
financing for the Agency’s regional wastewater system. The Agency draws, or “calls”, CCRA
funds from member agencies as needed to support capital expenditures in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund, if and when, capital construction reserves held by
the Agency are not sufficient.

Target Balance: The maximum target level will be reviewed annually and each program fund
can apply one of the following options to calculate the target reserve in reference to the program
fund’s CIP costs and funding support (e.g. bond or loan proceeds): '

a) Maximum target level is equal to ten year average of CIP times three (3) fiscal year,
or

b) Maximum target level is equal to ten year average of pay-go times three (3) fiscal
years, as identified in the TYCIP. Pay-go for capital construction is CIP costs net of
bond or loan proceeds.

The minimum target level is equal to ten year average of CIP costs.

Funding Source: Combination of system revenues generated from rates and user charges,
property tax receipts, debt proceeds issued to finance specific capital investments, and new EDU
connections fees collected by each contracting member agency for connection to the Agency’s
regional wastewater system,

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as part
of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s O&M and capital budget.

Replacement and Rehabilitation (R&R) Reserves

Purpose: Maintaining assets in an operating condition to meet the Agency’s level of service
commitment to provide reliable and high quality services requires timely and adequate
investment in replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) of Agency assets. R&R is defined as an
expense which will extend, as opposed to maintain, an asset’s useful life. The basis for R&R
requirements will be end of useful life and condition assessments conducted by Engineering,

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Maintenance and Operations and reported in Asset Management Report updated every 3 to 5
years. The Agency’s ultimate goal is finance planned R&R requirements with user rates and
charges. This goal is consistent with the Regional Sewage Service Contract which requires the
volumetric EDU rate to fully support operating, administration and R&R costs for the regional
wastewater program.

Usage Requirements: As needed to finance unplanned R&R requirements, including R&R
requirements identified in the Agency’s asset management report but scheduled in subsequent
fiscal years..

Target Balance: The maximum target level will be reviewed annually and can apply one of the
following options to calculate the target reserve in reference to the program fund’s R&R costs
and funding support (e.g. bond or loan proceeds):
a) Maximum target level is equal to ten year average of R&R costs times three (3) fiscal
year, or
b) Maximum target level is equal to ten year average of R&R pay-go times three (3)
fiscal years, as identified in the TYCIP. Pay-go is R&R costs net of bond or loan
proceeds.

The minimum target will be the total ten year average R&R costs.

Funding Source: System revenues generated from rates and user charges, net of operating costs
and debt service costs.

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as part
of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s O&M and capital budget.

Self-Insurance Program Reserve

Purpose: An exposure/liability reserve shall be maintained for costs not covered by the
Agency’s insurance policies, such as claim costs within the Agency’s deductibles, self-insurance
retentions, and/or costs associated with disasters, and other events that are not reimbursable from
insurance. The reserve shall also provide funding to mitigate various catastrophic and other
events that may or may not be covered by insurance. These events may include, but are not

limited to; legal settlements, terrorist attacks, natural disasters, such as earthquakes, and severe
weather storms.

Additionally, the Agency has elected to self-insure for potential workers’ compensation claims,
With a workforce of nearly 300, the Agency’s exposure to work-related injuries increases.

Usage Requirements: Accessed as needed for non-recoverable expenses associated with claims
against the Agency. In the event of a claim in excess of policy limitations and available
operating funds, the reserve will be used to satisfy that claim. In the event of a workers’




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

compensation claim(s) in excess of policy limitations and available operating funds, the reserve
will be used to satisfy the claim and/or to pay legal expenses defending the claim

Target Level: The target level will be set at $6 million, including $1,000,000 maximum
expostire per occurrence for workers compensation claim.

Funding Source: Property tax receipts allocated to the Administrative Services (GG) fund and
inter-fund transfers from other funds, as néeded.

Review Date: Fund balance to be analyzed by Risk Management every two years to determine
an appropriate funding level.

Water Resources Capital Reserve

Purpose: This reserve "will support investment -in regional water resources projects and
supplemental water purchases for purposes of increasing water use efficiency, water quality,
water reliability and water sustainability in.the Chino Basin (Business Goal: Water Reliability).
Projects include but is not limited to; regional water storage, related infrastructure and
investments.

Usage Requirements: Finance regional water resource management projects identified in the
Agency’s long term planning documents, such as; Integrated Resources Plan (IRP), Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP), and Water Use Efficiency Business Plan (WUEBP)

Target Level: A minimum target level of $10 million and a target level of $30 million.

Funding Source: Combination of water connection fees, property tax receipts, net proceeds from
the sale.of supplemental water, and inter-fund loans, as needed.

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as
part of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s O&M and capital budget.

Sinking Fund Reserve

Purpose: Sinking fund reserves are the systematic accumulation of funds set aside for a specified
time frame for the specific purpose of funding major capital projects that cannot be. funded by
rates/fees or issuance of new debt. These funds are restricted to support the anticipated costs
related to the planned rehabilitation of Regional Plant No. 1, future decommissioning of
Regional Plant No. 2, or prepayment of debt. Reserves can be used for the design, capital
acquisition, construction, equipment and process improvement costs and debt defeasance.

Usage Requirements: This reserve can only be drawn upon for the designated purpose for which
it was established, unless otherwise approved by the Board of Directors.

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RESERVE POLICY

May 2016
ATTACHMENT A

Target Level: The maximum target balance in the Sinking Fund Reserves shall be determined
based on the designated capital needs as approved by Agency’s Board of Directors.

Funding Source: Sinking Fund Reserve will be funded by property tax receipts and if needed,
rates and charges.

Review Timeline: Fund balances and target level will be reviewed by staff and the Board as part
of the preparation and approval of the Agency’s operations and maintenance (O&M) and capital
budget.

UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCES

Employee Retirement Benefit Reserve

Purpose: The Agency provides postemployment pension and medical benefits to eligible
employees who retire from the Agency. For pension benefits, the Agency contributes to a
defined benefit pension plan under the California Pension Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). CalPERS is also the provider of retiree medical coverage benefits, which is referred
to as other post-employment benefits (OPEB).

Like most public Agencies, the Agency is facing growing unfunded accrued liabilities (UALS)
for postretirement benefits. A key objective of the Agency is to develop a funding strategy to
fully fund UALs over an appropriate period of time in order to safeguard retiree benefits and the
Agency’s financial health,

Usage Requirements: To mitigate the impact of annual increase of the annual contribution
amounts in excess of the budgeted amount

Target Level: This minimum target amount will be set at $6 million and increased annually up
to the target level. The target level will be adjusted based on the total Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) amount budgeted in the subsequent fiscal year.

Fundmg S(;urce: Combination of property tax receipts and indirect allocation of employment
costs across all Agency funds (programs) from the Administrative Services (GG) fund.

Review Timeline: Reserves will be adjusted in conjunction with the annual actuarial valuation
updates for pension and biennially for OPEB




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C



b
* Infand Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER.DISTRICT
Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (05/11/2016)
From: XQ/ P. Joseph Grindstaff |\

General Manager

Submitted by: %\ Christina Valencia
N Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

gL Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
X Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Debt Management Policy

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the proposed Debt Management Policy
governing all Agency’s debt (Attachment A).

BACKGROUND

The Debt Management Policy demonstrates the Agency’s effort to standardize the issuance and
management of debt. The primary objective of the debt management policy is to establish
conditions for the use of debt and to create procedures and policies that minimize the Agency's

debt service and issuance costs, retain a high quality credit rating, and maintain full and complete
financial disclosure and reporting.

The Debt Management Policy is an important tool in ensuring the use of Agency resources to meet
its commitments of providing essential services to its stakeholders and to maintain sound financial
management practices. This policy provides guidelines for the use of debt for financing Agency

needs. The Debt Management Policy is a guideline for general use, and as such, allows for
exceptions when necessary.

The Debt Management Policy sets forth comprehensive guidelines for the use of debt financing
and prepayment or refunding of outstanding debt. It is the objective of the policy to (1) obtain
debt financing only when necessary, (2) establish the process for identifying the timing and amount
of debt or other financing to be as efficient as possible, (3) obtain the most favorable interest rate
and other related costs, (4) when appropriate, that future financial flexibility be maintained.



Debt Management Policy
May 18, 2016

Page 2

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET
None.

Exhibit A: Summary of the Debt Policy
Attachment A: Debt Management Policy, May 2016



Debt Management Policy
May 18, 2016.
Page 3

Exhibit A — Summary of Debt Policy

Purpose of Policy

Establish parameters of issuing debts

o

Provide guidance to decision makers

(=]

Promote objectivity in the decision-making process

Adhere to legal requirements for the issuance of deht

Debt Management
« Assess fong term and short term financing needs
¢ FEvaluate financing or refinancing vehicles
¢ Establish and monitor debt coverage target

o Comply with disclosure requirements



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

May 2016

Table of Contents
POLICY SEALEIMENL......cccrereereceresreereressisesesssssssssnsssssssssssesssessssts sessessesssessessessssassestssansssbstnsesensessessnsssesssennens 3
PUIPOSE OF POLICY ...ttt cniesiessssns s vets s se s e snsesesasa e sae st esresenssaresssassssssrasssassnsnsasssnsnennas 3
Purpose and USE 0 DEDL.......covcuiuruirriereseniresersscesses e sesssersrsevasersssessesisssesesessietssassasssarassssesssssssssssssessacass 4
Dbt MANAZEIMENLE .......cccoererereeretrieseset e iseressssstes s ses st b besssasessess s tssssas s st siss se s sssesessssesessassnasasssnsens 5
DIEDBL ottt bbbt ke RS bR e e AR R e ee 6
COVEIABE TAIZEL......... oottt se et s st ere s an st ta e s e st et e e senemn b e ssa s st b esrenrreene 6
Debt Instrument RAtiNg .......c.c.ioucoroiieeiernieeeeriecsesetrs s cessesessesssisns s seas s sessas easassssssssssssesssessesessssensens 6
DEDBE SIMUCTUIINE .....coeivecieemrireeenirtet e sesstsssissas st s e st re s st ssssasresssas ssssesessssrassrsesssssstsasstasssensossnsssearnnaen 6
TYPES OF DIBDL ...ttt it e b asae s e s eas s se s s s st saae e r b e e b b s e aet e 7
Credit EDRABCEMENT ......c.eeeeicceceecsrcees ettt s sssamab s st st s s et s measesesrasse e ban s s naren 7
Debt Service Reserve FUNd/SUrety POLICY ....ouviuuevirinirmesiesemeressenssseresnessessssressessssssssessssssssssassssssens 7
Call Options/Redemption PrOVISIONS .........cceerrreruiercressnereisssessssssenrerssssssesssesssssssssssasssesssssrsessasssssssssnes 7
DOt ISSUAIICE ..e.veunirisesisinssnsnsasssinssssiesresssstsamts s seemsese st e s rsassias s srsssesa st essae st s neaas s e aa s smmenevenerarbosvan e van naeOEes 8
Credit RANES.......ccoivriinnrsieerrressis e ssesssessssssessssaesssssessiassessasssessasssessabstasssatessssssssasetssanessentasosssssssensannas 8
Rating Agency Relationships ..ot st sensseres e srsssseeemsens 8
BONd RALNES ...ttt en s rensrssrere s s s ssasasse et s s s s e bbb bt st b b 8
Method of Sale ...ttt v ree e T OO R —— 9
Roles and ReSPONSIDILILY 1uiirernriirereissrncssssascsesssessss s vesssssaresssn st ssssensasssassssssstesssnsesssessresessaee 9
BONA COUBSEL ...ttt s ettt s e b et st e b b e n e e s s nreain 10
FINANCIAL AQVISOIS......civsticerecieracrerccrscnrsssrsacressrenisssesesesessesasastassssssssssestesstssnssssassosstosessssenssassesanes 10
Underwriters. ... nniemnsinneninnnens A TEisanse a1 se 8088 800 saa 0401 Rouma AR s a4 a2 e a2 TS 4 s 48 n a e nt RS 10
Federal Arbitrage and Rebate COMPIIANCE vuuvuueurirssisiriiscenisnmiesresermssresserssrarsesessersasssrsessassssssssssassssrans 1
Continning Disclosure.......uvevvvennenns eeaiaereEeAEesaEeiiErieateene et eeatseanaeresRe e en e e e e e e e eAe e a sk Ae e ra e rerrrannns 11
Compliance with Bond COVENANTS ...........ccoeveerrcreeerrermriniceneesesssesssesanssscsiressosssssasesssssssssssssesessesenesss 12
POLICY REVIEW ...t e rmsae et st s b g e b e se e st an s s s bt et sesbnnen e 12
RevVenue Bonds... ...t ssasssseesssess sttt ssns s e esss s s sens 14
ShOTE TEIME DIELL... .ot rcreressie sttt e s e serassesessas e st esse e snmessasbosen s e s s s s sssanasns 14



Derivatives

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

..............................................................................................................................................



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Policy Statement

This policy documents the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) goals and guidelines for the
use of debt instruments for financing Agency water and sewer infrastructure, projects, and other
financing needs. The Agency recognizes the need to invest in ongoing capital replacement and
rehabilitation of its facilities to ensure future viability of services.

The Agency will pay for infrastructure, projects, and other financing needs from a combination of
current revenues, available reserves, and prudently issued debt. The Agency acknowledges that
debt can provide an equitable means of financing projects for its customers and provide access to
new capital needed for infrastructure and project needs. Debt will be used to meet financing needs
(i) if it meets the goals of equitable treatment of all customers, both current and future; (ii) if it is
the most cost-effective means available; (iii) if it is fiscally prudent, responsible, and diligent under
the prevailing economic conditions; and (v) if there are other important policy reasons therefor.
The Agency will not issue debt without the approval of the Board of Directors (Board).

To enhance creditworthiness and prudent financial management, the Agency is committed to
systematic capital planning, and long-term financial planning. Evidence of this commitment to
long term capital planning is demonstrated through adoption and periodic adjustment of the
Agency’s Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) identifying the benefits, costs and method
of funding each capital improvement planned for the succeeding ten years. Capital projects
included in the TYCIP are typically first identified in the Agency’s long term planning documents,

amongst them the Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Asset Management Plan, Recycled Water
Program Strategy, and Integrated Resources Plan.

Purpose of Policy

The purpose of this debt management policy is to:

» To establish parameters for issuing debt
¢ Provide guidance to decision makers:

o With respect to options available to finance infrastructure, projects, and other
financing needs,

o So that the most prudent, equitable and cost effective method of financing can
be chosen

¢ Promote objectivity in the decision-making process.
The Agency will adhere to the following legal requirements for the issuance of public debt:

e The state law which authorizes the issuance of the debt
¢ The federal and state law which govern the eligibility of the debt for tax-exempt status
o The federal and state law which govern the issuance of taxable debt



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

o The federal and state laws which govern disclosure, sale, and trading of the debt both
before and subsequent to issuance

e Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”)

Purpose and Use of Debt

The Agency will utilize reasonable debt financing as an acceptable and appropriate approach to.
fund long-term improvements and thus ensure that existing and future users pay their fair share.
Long-term improvements include the acquisition of land, facilities, infrastructure, and supplies of
water; and enhancements or expansions to existing water and sewer capacity and facilities. Debt
can be issued to fund the planning, pre-design, design, land and/or easement acquisition,
construction, and related fixtures, equipment and other costs as permitted by law. The Agency
will not issue debt to cover operating needs, unless specifically approved by the Board.

The Agency may issue short term financing to finance certain essential equipment and vehicles.
These assets range from service vehicles to laboratory equipment. The underlying asset must have
a minimum useful life of onec year or more. Short-term financings, including loans, on bill
financing and capital lease purchase agreements, are executed to meet such needs.

The CFO/AGM will periodically evaluate the Agency’s existing debt and execute re-financings or
prepayment (refunding) when economically beneficial. A refinancing may include the issuance

of bonds to refund existing bonds or the issuance of bonds in order to refund other obligations,
such as commercial paper or loans.

All debt issuance or refunding proposals made by the Agency involving a pledge or other extension
of the Agency’s credit through the sale of securities, execution of loans or leases, or making of
guarantees or otherwise involving directly or indirectly the lending or pledging of the Agency’s
credit shall be reviewed by the CFO/AGM. The CFO/AGM shall be responsible for analyzing the

debt financing proposal to determine if it is beneficial to the Agency and complies with the
Agency’s long-term financial planning objectives.

The proceeds of any debt obligation shall be expended only for the purpose for which it was
authorized. Debt may only be issued under Board authorization and when the Agency has
appropriated sufficient funds to pay the obligation of principal and interest. No debt shall be issued
with a maturity date greater than the expected weighted average useful life of the facilities or
improvements being financed. The final maturity of bond or State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan debt
shall be limited to 30 years after the date of issuance.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Debt Management

There are no specific provisions within the California Government Code that limit the amount of
debt that can be issued by the Agency. The Agency will provide for a periodic review of its
financial performance and review its performance relative to the financial policies outlined herein.
These financial policies will be taken into account during the capital planning, budgeting, and rate
setting process. Necessary appropriations for annual debt service requirements will be routinely
included in the Agency’s budget. The Agency will maintain proactive communication with the
investment community, including rating agencies, credit enhancers and investors, to ensure future
capital market access at the lowest possible interest rates,

The Agency’s Debt Management Policy, Reserve Policy and Investment Policy are integrated into
the decision-making framework utilized in the budgeting and capital improvement planning
process. As such, the following principles outline the Agency’s approach to debt management:

e The Agency will issue debt only in the case where there is an identified source of
repayment. Debt will be issued to the extent that (i) projected existing revenues are
sufficient to pay for the proposed debt service together with existing debt service
covered by such existing revenues, or (ii) additional revenues have been identified as a
source of repayment in an amount sufficient to pay for the proposed debt.

* The Agency will not issue debt to cover operating needs, unless specifically approved
by the Board.

¢ Debt will be structured for the shortest period possible, consistent with a fair allocation
of costs to current and future users. Borrowings by the Agency should be of a duration
that does not exceed the useful life of the improvement that it finances and where
feasible, should be shorter than the projected economic life. The standard term of long-
term borrowing is typically 20-30 years.

o The Agency currently issues securities on a fixed and variable interest rate basis. Fixed
rate securities ensure budget certainty through the life of the securities and can be
advantageous in a low interest rate environment. When appropriate, the Agency may
choose to issue securities that pay a rate of interest that varies according to a
predetermined formula or results from a periodic remarketing of the securities.

The proceeds of the bond sales will be invested until used for the intended project(s) in order to
maximize utilization of the public funds. The investments will be made to obtain the highest level
of safety. The Agency’s Investment Policy and the specific bond indentures govern objectives and
criteria for investment of bond proceeds. The CFO/AGM will oversee the investment of bond
proceeds in a manner to avoid, if possible, and minimize any potential negative arbitrage over the
life of the bond issuance, while complying with arbitrage and tax provisions.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

The CFO/AGM will monitor dedicated debt reserve fund balances and periodically review the
advisability of prepayment or refunding of related debt. The financial advantages of a current
refunding must outweigh the cost of reissuing new debt. A potential refunding will be assessed in
combination with any new capital projects requiring financing, and the benefits of the refunding
will be evaluated in relation to its costs and risks.

Debt can be refunded to achieve one or more of the following objectives:

» Reduce future interest costs; Restructure future debt service in response to evolving
conditions regarding anticipated revenue sources; and

» Restructure the legal requirements, termed covenants of the original issue to reflect more
closely the changing conditions of the Agency or the type of debt.

Coverage Target

The Agency will not engage in debt financing unless the proposed obligation, when combined with
all existing debts, will result in acceptable debt ratios. In determining the affordability of proposed
revenue bonds, the Agency will perform an analysis comparing projected annual net revenues
(after payment of operating and maintenance (O&M expense) to estimated annual debt service and
estimated debt coverage ratio (DCR) DCR is the amount of cash flow available to meet annual
interest and principal payment on debt.

The Agency’s bond covenants require a legal DCR of at least 120% for senior bonds and a
coverage ratio of at least 125% for senior and subordinate debt combined. The Agency will require
a rate increase to cover both O&M and debt service costs, and create debt service reserve funds to

maintain the legally required DCR. The Agency’s objective is to maintain a DCR above the legally
required minimum that sustains a high quality credit rating,

Debt Instrument Rating

The CFO/AGM with a financial advisor if appropriate, will assess whether a credit rating should
be obtained for an issuance and make a recommendation to the Board. If it is determined that a
credit rating is desirable, the probable rating of the proposed debt issuance is assessed before its

issuance, and necessary steps are taken in structuring the debt issuance to ensure that the best
possible rating is achieved.

Debt Structuring

In structuring a debt issuance, the Agency will manage the amortization of debt, and to the extent
possible, match its cash flow to the anticipated debt service payments. The Agency will seek to



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

structure debt with aggregate level principal and interest payments over the life of the borrowing.
“Backloading” of debt service will be considered only when such structuring is beneficial to the
Agency’s aggregate overall debt payment schedule.

'T'ypes of Debt

Revenue bonds, State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans, bank loans, notes, commercial paper, direct
placements, capital leases, lease-purchase financing, and on bill financing. The weighted average
useful life of the asset(s) or project shall exceed the payout schedule of any debt the Agency
assumes. A definition on each type of debt is provided in Appendix A.

In addition to the aforementioned long and short term financing instruments, the Agency may also
consider joint arrangements with other governmental agencies. Communication and coordination
will be made with local governments regarding cost sharing in potential joint projects, including
leveraging grants and funding sources.

The Agency is authorized to join with other special districts and/or municipal agencies to create a
separate entity, a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), to issue debt on behalf of the Agency, the special
district or municipality. The Agency will only be liable for its share of debt service, as specified
in a contract executed in connection with the joint venture debt.

Credit Enhancement

Credit enhancement may be used to improve or establish a credit rating on an Agency debt
obligation. Types of credit enhancement include Letters of Credit, bond insurance or surety
policies. The CFO/AGM will recommend to the Board the use of credit enhancement if it reduces
the overall cost of the proposed financing or if, in the opinion of the GM and/or CFO/AGM, the
use of such credit enhancement furthers the Agency’s overall financial objectives.

Debt Service Reserve Fund/Surety Policy

Unless there are extraordinary circumstances, the Agency will size the debt issuance such that a
debt service reserve fund is established at the time of issuance. On a case-by-case basis, assuming
there is no economic or credit disadvantage, the Agency may issue bonds without a debt service
reserve fund or a reserve that is sized at a lower level. Debt reserves will be maintained in
accordance with the Agency’s Reserve Policy.

Call Options/Redemption Provisions

The CFO/AGM will evaluate and recommend to the Board the use of a call option, if any, and call
protection period for each issuance. A call option, or optional redemption provision, gives the

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Agency the right to prepay or retire debt prior to its stated maturity. This option may permit the
Agency to achieve interest savings in the future through refunding of the bonds.

Debt Issuance

Credit Ratings

'The Agency will seek to maintain the highest possible credit ratings that can be achieved for debt
instruments without compromising the Agency’s policy objectives. Ratings are a reflection of the
general fiscal soundness of the Agency and the capabilities of its management. By maintaining
the highest possible credit ratings, the Agency can issue its debt at a lower interest cost. To enhance
creditworthiness, the Agency is committed to prudent financial management, systematic capital
planning, and long-term financial planning.

The Agency recognizes that external economic, natural, or other events may from time to time
affect the creditworthiness of its debt. Each proposal for additional debt will be analyzed for its
impact upon the Agency’s debt rating on outstanding debt.

Rating Agency Relationships

The Agency shall be responsible for maintaining Agency’s relationships with the rating agencies;
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s Investors Service, and Fitch Investors Service, as appropriate, This
effort shall include providing periodic updates, both formal and informal, on the Agency’s general
financial condition and coordinating meetings and presentations in conjunction with a new debt
issuance when determined necessary. Written disclosure documents to the rating agencies shall be
provided by the Finance and Accounting Department.

The retention of a rating agency relationship will be based on a determination of the potential for

more favorable interest costs as compared to the direct and indirect cost of maintaining that
relationship.

Bond Ratings

The CFO/AGM working with the Agency’s financial advisor, shall be responsible for determining

whether a rating shall be requested on a particular financing, and which of the major rating
agencies shall be asked to provide such a rating.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Method of Sale

The Agency will select the method of sale, which best fits the type of bonds being sold, market
conditions, and the desire to structure bond maturities to enhance the overall performance of the
entire debt portfolio. Three general methods exist for the sale of municipal bonds:

I.  Competitive sale. Bonds will be marketed to a wide audience of investment banking
(underwriting) firms. The underwriter is selected based on its best bid for its securities. The
Agency will award the sale of the competitively sold bonds on a true interest cost (TIC)
basis. Pursuant to this policy, the GM and/or CFO/AGM is hereby authorized to sign the

bid form on behalf of the Agency fixing the interest rates on bonds sold on a competitive
basis.

II. Negotiated sale. The CFO/AGM selects the underwriter, or team of underwriters, of its
securities in advance of the bond sale. The CFO/AGM works with the underwriter to bring
the issue to market and negotiates all rates and terms of the sale. In advance of the sale,
the GM and/or CFO/AGM will determine compensation for and liability of each
underwriter employed and the designation rules and priority of orders under which the sale
itself will be conducted. Pursuant to this policy, the GM and/or CFO/AGM is hereby
authorized to sign the bond purchase agreement on behalf of the Agency fixing the interest
rates on bonds sold on a negotiated basis.

III.  Private placement. The Agency may elect to issue debt on a private placement bases. Such
method shall be considered if it is demonstrated to result in cost savings or provide other
advantages relative to other methods of debt issuance, or of it is determined that access to

the public market is unavailable and timing considerations require that a financing be
completed.

Roles and Responsibility

The primary responsibility for developing debt financing recommendations rests with the
CFO/AGM. In developing such recommendations, the CFO/AGM shall consider the need for debt
financing and assess progress on the current capital improvement program or plan (CIP) and any
other program/improvement deemed necessary by the Agency. The Board authorize and approve
debt financing and/or debt service related recommendations and proposals.

All proposed debt financings shall be presented to the Board through the Finance, Legal, and
Administrative Committee and approved by the Board. New bond issues will be issued through
the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) pursuant to a corresponding Installment
Purchase Agreement between the CBRFA and the Agency. The Installment Purchase Agreement
provides for the Agency’s pledge of designated revenues, the setting of rates and charges sufficient
to meet the debt obligations and the payment of debt obligations.

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Debt is to be issued pursuant to the authority of and in full compliance with provisions, restrictions

and limitations of the Constitution and laws of the State of California Government Code (CGC)
§54300 et seq.

Bond Counsel

The Agency will retain external bond counsel for all debt issues. As part of its responsibility to
oversee and coordinate the marketing of all Agency indebtedness, the CFO/AGM shall make
recommendations for approval by the Board on the retention of bond counsel.

Bond counsel will prepare the necessary authorizing resolutions, agreements and other documents
necessary to execute the financing. All debt issued by the Agency will include a written opinion
by bond counsel affirming that the Agency is authorized to issue the debt, stating that the Agency

has met all state constitutional and statutory requirements necessary for issuance, and determining
the debt's federal income tax status,

Financial Advisors

The Agency will select financial advisors who may either be independent financial advisors or
firms who engage in municipal bond underwriting or brokerage services. While serving as the
Agency’s financial advisor, a firm may not also engage in the underwriting of the Agency bond
issue for which that firm acts as financial advisor. A firm may also not switch roles (i.e., from
financial advisor to underwriter) after a financial transaction has begun. Financial advisors shall

be selected through a competitive process after a review of proposals by the CFO/AGM and/or
other staff.

During the contract term of any party acting as financial advisor, neither the firm nor any individual
employed by that firm will perform financial advisory, investment banking or similar services for
any entity other than the Agency in transactions involving an Agency financial commitment
without the specific direction of the Agency’s CFO/AGM.

Underwriters

For negotiated sales, the Agency will generally select or pre-qualify underwriters through a
competitive process. This process may include a request for proposal or qualifications to all firms
considered appropriate for the underwriting of a particular issue or type of bonds. The CFO/AGM
will determine the appropriate method to evaluate the underwriter submittals and then select or
qualify firms on that basis. The Agency will not be bound by the terms and conditions of any
underwriting agreement; oral or written, to which it was not a party.

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

Federal Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance

The Agency will fully comply with federal arbitrage and rebate regulations. Concurrent with this
policy, the CFO/AGM will take all permitted steps to minimize any rebate liability through
proactive management in the structuring and oversight of its individual debt issues. All of the

Agency’s tax-exempt issues, including lease purchase agreements, are subject to arbitrage
compliance regulations.

The Department of Financial Planning shall be responsible for the following:

I.  Monitoring the expenditure of bond proceeds to ensure they are used only for the purpose
and authority for which the bonds were issued and exercising best efforts to spend bond
proceeds in such a manner that the Agency shall meet one of the spend-down exemptions
from arbitrage rebate. Tax-exempt bonds will not be issued unless it can be demonstrated
that 85% of the proceeds will be expended within the three-year temporary period.

II.  Monitoring the investment of bond proceeds with awareness of rules pertaining to yield
restrictions. Maintaining detailed investment records, including purchase prices, sale
prices and comparable market prices for all securities.

II.  Contracting the services of outside arbitrage consultants to establish and maintain a system

of record keeping and reporting to meet the arbitrage rebate compliance requirements of
federal tax code.

To the extent any arbitrage rebate liability exists, the Agency will report such liability in its annual
Comprehensive Annuval Financial Report CAFR).

Continuing Disclosure

The Agency will meet secondary disclosure requirements in a timely and comprehensive manner,
as stipulated by the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 15¢2-12. The GM or CFO/AGM
shall be responsible for providing ongoing disclosure information to the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board’s (MSRB’s) Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) system, the central
depository designated by the SEC for ongoing disclosures by municipal issuers. The Agency will
provide financial information and operating data no later than 270 days following the end of the
Agency’s fiscal year each year, and will provide notice of certain enumerated events with respect
to the bonds, if material, as defined in the Agency’s bond covenants.

The Agency will keep current with any changes in both the administrative aspects of its filing
requirements and the national repositories responsible for ensuring issuer compliance with the
continuing disclosure regulations. In the event a ‘material event’ occurs requiring immediate

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

disclosure, the Agency will ensure information flows to the appropriate disclosure notification
parties.

Compliance with Bond Covenants

In addition to financial disclosure and arbitrage compliance, once the bonds are issued, the Agency
is responsible for verifying compliance with all undertakings, covenants, and agreements of each
bond issuance on an ongoing basis. This typically includes ensuring:

Annual appropriation of revenues to meet debt service payments
Timely transfer of debt service payments to the trustee or paying agent
Compliance with insurance requirements

Compliance with rate covenants where applicable

Compliance with all other bond covenants

VVVYY

On an annual basis, the Finance and Accounting Department will prepare all required debt related
schedules and footnotes for inclusion in the Agency’s CAFR. The CAFR shall describe in detail
all funds and fund balances established as part of any direct debt financing of the Agency.

The CAFR may also contain a report detailing any material or rate covenants contained in any
direct offering of the Agency and whether or not such covenants have been satisfied.

Policy Review

On an as needed based, the CFO/AGM will be responsible for updating and revising this Policy

which shall be reviewed by the Finance, Legal, and Administrative Committee and adopted by the
Board.

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

APPENDIX “A”
Definitions of Types of Debt
Bank Loans and Notes

Use of short-term borrowing, such as bank loans and notes, will be undertaken only if available
cash or reserves are insufficient to meet both project needs and current obligations.

Capital Lease

Capital lease debt may be considered to finance capital improvements, including vehicles and
equipment with an expected useful life of less than ten years. A capital lease is a lease in which
the lessor finances the lease and all other rights of ownership transfer to the Agency.

Derivatives

The Agency may choose to enter into contracts and financing agreements involving interest rate
swaps, floating/fixed rate auction or reset securities, or other forms of debt bearing synthetically
determined interest rates as authorized under the applicable statutes, The Agency will consider the
use of derivative products on a case-by-case basis and consistent with state statute and financial
prudence. Before entering into such contracts or agreements, the Agency will review the risks and
benefits of such financing techniques and expected impacts on the Agency’s long-term financial
operations and credit ratings. The report, when completed, shall be presented to the Board of
Directors through the Finance, Legal and Administration Committee for approval.

Lease-Purchase Financing

The use of lease-purchase agreements in the acquisition of vehicles, equipment and other capital
assets shall be considered carefully relative to any other financing option. The lifetime cost of a
lease typically will be higher than other financing options or pay-go purchases. Nevertheless,
lease-purchase agreements may be used by the Agency as funding options for capital acquisitions
if operational or cash-flow considerations preclude the use of other financing techniques.

13



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

On Bill Financing

The Agency may choose to enter into low or zero interest financing agreements with utility
providers who offer On Bill Financing. This type of financing offers financing of business
improvements little to no interest and no fees or costs to the Agency. Repayment amounts will be
based on projected savings associated with the project and will be part of the monthly bill received

from the issuer. Financing terms can range from three to ten years depending on the project to be
financed.

Revenue Bonds

Revenue bonds issued by the Agency are long term obligations issued to fund a specific project or
purpose. The Agency will generally issue revenue bonds on a fixed interest rate basis, wherein at
the time of the bond sale all interest rates are known and do not change while those bonds are
outstanding. Particular conditions may arise where the Agency would consider the use of variable
interest rate bonds. Variable interest rate bonds have interest rates that reset on a periodic basis

(e.g. daily, weekly, monthly, etc.). Revenue bonds are payable solely from Agency revenues in
accordance with the agreed upon bond covenants.

Short Term Debt

Pending the issuance of bonds the Board may authorize the issue of short term debt. Short-term
borrowing may be utilized for the temporary funding of operational cash flow deficits or
anticipated revenues, where anticipated revenues are defined as an assured revenue source with
the anticipated amount based on conservative estimates. The CFO/AGM will determine and utilize

the least costly method for short-term borrowing. Such debt shall be authorized by resolution of
the Board.

These short term notes may be structured as:

» Bond Anticipation Notes (BANs) - BANSs are short term obligations that will be repaid by
proceeds of a subsequent long-term bond issue. The Agency may choose to issue Bond
Anticipation Notes as a source of interim construction financing. Before issuing such

notes, financing for such notes must be planned for and determined to be feasible by the
GM and/or CFO/AGM.

» Commercial Paper (CP) - CP is a form of bond anticipation notes that has maturities up to
270 days although it may be rolled to a subsequent maturity date. Tax Exempt Commercial

Paper shall not be issued for Agency capital programs unless it is of sufficient economic
size, as determined by the GM and/or CFO/AGM.

» Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) - TRANS are short term notes secured by a
pledge of taxes and other revenues in the current fiscal year. TRANS, if issued, will

14



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
May 2016

constitute direct obligations of the Agency backed by the full faith and credit of the Agency.
All TRANs will be redeemed in the same fiscal year in which they are issued. The Agency
may choose to issue Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes to fund internal working capital cash

flow needs, if such notes are judged by the GM and/or CFO/AGM.to be prudent and
advantageous to the Agency.

State Revolving Funds

The State Revolving Fund (SRF) Ioan is a low or zero interest loan program for the construction
of wastewater treatment and sewage collection systems, water recycling facilities, storm water
projects, implementation of nonpoint source and storm drainage pollution control management
programs, and for the development and implementation of estuary conservation and management

programs. SRF debt service payments are factored into debt service coverage ratios as defined by
applicable water and wastewater indentures.

SRF loans are generally structured such that the Agency is required to contribute a percentage of
the total project cost and receives loan proceeds from the State for the balance. The SRF loan
interest rate is calculated by taking half of the True Interest Cost (TIC) of the most recent State of
California General Obligation Bonds sale. The term of the loans can be 20 or, if applicable, an
extended financing term of 30 years. When compared to traditional bond financing, the Agency

may realize substantial savings as a result of the 20 or 30-year amortization period of the SRF
Loans.

SRF Loans may provide additional assistance in the form of principal forgiveness. Principal
forgiveness must be specified at the execution of the loan agreement for the amount forgiven to be
counted against the total loan required to be provided by the SRF.

15



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2D



C

N

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (5/11/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (5/11/16)
From: P. Joseph Grmastaff@pz
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Officer~p—==
Subject: ‘Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing JEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Groundwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin
Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Stormwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to

as the Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the
planning and design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the repayment of the SRF
loan for the Planning and Design of the RMPU Project;

Authorize JEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Cost Sharing Agreement
between CBWM and IEUA; and



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 4

6. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge Facilities Financing
Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM,

BACKGROUND

Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program offers $900 million for grants and loans for projects
that cleanup groundwater contaminations, prevent contaminations from spreading, accelerate the
speed of groundwater contamination cleanup process, protect drinking water source or provide
clean water to disadvantaged communities.

The Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project consists of groundwater
recharge and groundwater cleanup benefits, and will address the legacy trichloroethylene (TCE)
plume in the Chino Basin. It consists of new wells, de-carbonators, pipelines, pump stations and
recharge basin improvements with a total estimated project cost of $66 million. The application is
seeking $32 million in grant funding under the Groundwater Grant Program. The application will
be submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the project cost and benefit allocations:

Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project Funding Plan
I —————f F= .| TeTTEr- ey v ™
et | BomeMSUFY)  CowShere(R  Total Project) |
ot = res el ] ﬁ"rm ‘GoviM IEUA COA %% | Gunw |SRF Loan | Plantingloan
CSI Storm Water Basin 3 100% - < § 440000 § 220000 § 162,427 $ 57,573
Winevile PS to Jurupa,
Jurupz PSto RP3Basin 2,905 3,168 91% 9% $ 21,310,000 $10,000,000 § 8,521,628 $ 2,788.372
and RP3 Improvements )
Declez Basin - 241 100% = $ 4070000 $ 2,085000 § 1502448 $ 532552
Victona Basin 120 43 50%  S0% $ 150000 § 75000 § 55373 § 19,627
San Sevaine Basin
e ant Projct 4100 842 60%  50% § 6480000 $ 3,230000 $ 2,384721 § 845270
Lower Day Basin 789 100% $ 2480000 $ 1240000 § 915497 § 324,503 |
Turrer Basin - £6 100% § 890000 $§ 445000 § 328545 § 116485
Ely Basin : 221 100% : $ 3200000 $ 1600000 § 1,181,286 $ 418,744
Montclar Basin . 248 100% : - 3 1440000 $ 720000 $ 631,579 $ 183421
= ; T [ N s e (e [ W
..WWIIIMJ £ o ;smjlﬂm_- tu.mli 5.91.455
TC-F Cleanup - Wells,
Pipaline, Pump Station & 8,520 40%  BO% 525230 V05 $12615353 B12615353
L?e—(..arb:natrzs
Subtptal Cleanup Frojeet #8520 - | - | - |[$25230705 $12615.35) 12815383
T Tl ~ 79 &AW | W520 - | - | - | SGS.470.708 | 532180350 528, !

Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program offers $160 million in grant funding in two rounds for
projects that provide multiple benefits to a region by addressing water supply, water quality, flood
management, environmental issues through storm water runoff capture and groundwater recharge.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

The Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project provides both recycled water and
stormwater recharge benefits. It consists of groundwater recharge improvements, pipelines, pump
stations and new recharge basins with a total project cost of approximately $21.3 million. The
application is seeking $10 million under the Stormwater Grant Program. The application will be
submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the estimated project cost and benefit
allocations:

Winevlle PS to Jurupa,

Jurupa PS to RP3 Basin 2,805 3,166 91% 9% $ 21,310,000 $10,000000 $ 8521628 § 2,788,372
and RP3 Improverments

Clean Water SRF loan Program

In order to support the planning and design for the RMPU Projects, CBWM and IEUA will apply
for a $5.3M Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan from the SWRCB. This loan
application will be submitted via the CBRFA. If future construction activities were to go forward
and SRF funding was secured, these loans would be merged and not become due until after
construction activities arec complete.

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM

The CBRFA, CBWM, and IEUA entered into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement in 2002
to pay for the bond debt issued for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project. The purpose
of this agreement is for the CBRFA to provide for the financing for ongoing recharge improvement
projects as well as to provide a framework for the ownership and operation of such projects.

Master Cost Sharing Agreement between CBWM and TEUA

The CBWM and IEUA entered into the Master Cost Sharing Agreement in July 2014, The purpose
of this agreement was to establish a framework for the joint management and allocation of cost for
certain collaborative projects within the Chino Basin. This is an amendment to the 2014 Master
cost Sharing Agreement Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects and
aligns with the updated CBRFA Agreement.

Financing Plan for the RMPU Projects

As required by the 2013 RMPU, IEUA and CBWM committed to complete a Financing Plan for
the funding of the RMPU projects. IEUA has worked with CBWM to develop a Financing Plan
that identifies the preferred strategy to obtain grant funding and low interest loans for the funding
of all RMPU projects. The draft Financing Plan has been attached for reference and will be
processed through the CBWM Pools and Board in May 2016.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 4 of 4

In 2014, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Master Cost Sharing Agreement
Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects.

In 2002, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement
to pay for the bond debt issued in 2002 with the CBRFA and CBWM.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The combined total project cost of $65.6 million consists of $40.4 million for the RMPU projects
and $25.2 million for the Groundwater Cleanup Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program for $32.2
million, $19.6 million for the RMPU projects and $12.6 million for the Groundwater Cleanup
Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program for $10 million
for the RMPU projects.

The Agency will seek loan funding through SWRCB SRF Loan Program for $5.3 million for the
planning and design of the RMPU projects.

Upon approval, the RMPU and Groundwater Cleanup Projects budgeted under the Recycled Water
Fund (WC) and Recharge Water Fund (RW) will be revised to reflect the new project costs, grants
and SRF loan amount.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Resolution No. 2016-5-5

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM
Master Cost Sharing Agreement Between CBWM and IEUA

Financing Plan for RMPU Projects

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



420140 STUEeLD

no *H uoser
LDIY1SIQ ¥ALVAM TVAIDINAW V

5uaby Saipf 2Hidui3 pupjuf fu

I

19IEM 2IBIS

(323lo.d 21epdn ue|d Jo1se 28.1eyray uiseg o_,__.._uV
sjuawWwaai8y L3ioyiny Sudueuly [euol3ay
x suonedijddy ueo 44S pue jue.an




60T Ae A LD11SIQ BAVM IVIDINOW Y

S SET USTSSUILIDS T HES/EaSS] SIEeE - &:mmqm%ag!a&unzasﬁ.u

sieak 0€ 10} UBO| {YS UOIIDNIISUOD B 03 Ui PaJ|0] 9q UBD ‘SiedA § ‘%L1 «

Cw_mwh_ Q W:_Cr_m_n_ 10} Em._mo._h_ UeoT 44SMD gOHAMS

afoud Jod Winwixew ou ‘yorew jedo] 405  x

ssad0.d dnueap) ay) 91eadPd0y diPH" =

SUOJIBUILLIEILIOD) 131BMPUNOID JO PERUdS JUDASL JO dnues)
IPIMIIR]S J|ge|IBAR UOI||ILI 0068

weuago.d Juean Ayjend Jarempunodn - 1 doid gOHYMS

12fosd Jad winwixew WoLS ‘Udjew [Bd0] 409 =

[erURWIUONIAULT R ‘|O43U0D POoO|4 ‘AYjenD J91eMA ‘A|ddng J93epn  «

3PIMIJR]S S|]R|IBAR UOI|ILL 08%

w0 pweddold juesn Jdjemuwiols | dodd gDUMS

TR R S
TR N B R _T.., '

sa1un}ioddQ ueoj 44S g syueuan



0i0¢ Aewy LULSI BIEVA TWIDINOW Y

SUROBIN LOMSSILULOD Yot >/BURooI Pieod Y] g€ Buaby sanjjn suouw3z puou ;JU

ugisag pue Suiuue|d 33(0ld 10} UROT FUSMD

Jueid AJOLS “1S0D [B10) LTS *
suiseg 2g.1eyday I93eMpuUnoln dA0dwl]
Ayenp Jayeps aaoadw)
Alddng 193BAA 9SBRIDU| %

109l04d JuswdAoidw) uiseg €-dy 3@ edning ‘S[IASUIAN

wielg0.4d juedn 191eMULIOLS




AOTHASIO WLV TVAIDINNIN VY

10T AR
Bunaayy UOISSILIWOD Y4Y¥gd/BunPa piecd YN gso¥ E&«%%%s.%s_s,ﬂw

ugdisag pue gujuueld 322[0.d 10} UrOT JUSMD

Juel3 WTES 450D 109[01d pauiquuod W99$ =
SpPJepuUe]S JD1BAA SUDjULIQ 199N

aWN|d 31 PleqiyrJy Yinos ayz dn-uesp
suiseg agJeyday Jajempunoin ayl arosdw|

f0id dnued)p) swinjd DL
a3} pue spdfoad (NdWY) 21epdn ueld 191sep 281eyday

' .I.:._. e

weaso.d Juean fyjend Ja}eMpuno.ln




gLoT Aepy LDIMASI HAIVAL TVAIDINOW ¥
Sunaap UoIsSILIWIOD Y4HED/Sunsay pleog vnd| 8408 Aousby songrn s4duwiz puojuy *ﬂad
(ueo1 WE'S$ Quean Wzes)
IN99$ 150D 133[04d jejo)

=3
a—t . v
s : A olimew W
=5 LV gy RITRE | L

- popiau o0 L.w..l..mmun R R

30D WS obs
329lodd NdWY

y23l0ad dnues)) sawinid ID1L

9)epdn ue|d J93se|) 23.4eyddYy



9i0¢ Keyy LDIUASIG TEIVAM TYAIDINOW V

BulPd W UOISSILLILLIO) Y4HgD/3uiea W pieod vndl LR bﬁmwnggaaemnﬁ_éﬁwf.d

sjuswalinbay 1uswaa48y
Bupueuld sanijpeq 2848419y JOISBN Yl 109)4aY O papusawly
vN3| pue WAED Aq PLoz ur pindax3 Ajjeudlio  «

JURLIRRIZY Sulleys 30D JIse

IWMED AQ 910T aun( O} pa|NpPaLPs Juawaaldy
upueury ueof3ueln sp3loid NdWY 10} pepusWly

v449D/vNIIWMED Aq zooz ui paindax3 AleuiSlUO
JuRWIRIBY Suidueulq Saiijide4 93.Jeddy J9Ise

W

21SeIN NdWY




a10¢ %m,_\c LOI1SIQ 22UVAA IVIIDINDIW ¥ ;
Suped UoISSILIWIOD Y44gD/3uRea pieod vN3| g0l J

Aouaby sanyan aiduig pupjuf ﬁ

o |

siojeuOqIED-9(] 9 UONEIS
€9E'SLO°2LS | £SE'GIO'TIS | S0L'082's2 $ | %09  %ov 02s'e dwind ‘auliedid ‘sile M
- dnues)) suinid 301
llzr'esl ¢ [6/5'1€S $  000'02L $ jo000'OVK'L $ | - - %00l 8ve - uiseg Je[ooN
LL8LY $ (982°I8L'L $ 1 000°009'L $ JO00°002'C $ - - %001 Lee . uiseg A3
issv'oll ¢ |oye'sze  § [ooO'svk ¢ joo0'068  $ | - - %001 99 - uiseg] Jewn|
£0S'vZe $ | L6V'GL6  $ |00O'O¥EZ'L $ | 00008FT $ %001 682 uiseg AeQ JamoT
_ . S T | A . . j100l01f JusweAosdul|
6/ZGV8  § | IZL'VBET § | 000'0EZ'E $ | 000'09V9 § %0S %09 29 00V o oupnsg ueg
129°61 $ | £2£'6S $ [ 00062 $ jooo‘osL $ %05 %0S ey A uiseq ELOJDIA
Zes'zes - § | 8vi'z0s't $ | 000'6e0'Z ¢ |oo0'0z0F $| - - %00 - We - . usegzeppeq
sjuawaAosdw| 84y pue
zie'g8L'e  $ | 829°Les'e $ | 000°000°0L$ | 000°0LE'LE $ %6 %16 99L'c  G06'z uiseq ¢dy 0} Sd edninp
‘edrung 0} Sd SASUIM
{€45°2G .~ $ [l¢v'eol - §$|0000zz  § |oo0ORF $| - = %00L .. 18 . - uisegdJSIEM WOIS [SD

A1ewwins Suipuny




9107 Aey LDHULSI YILYM TYIIDINDW ¥

Sunes N UOISSILIWO)D Y4dgD/3unasy pieog vl 8108 Kouably ST Apdwi3 U] #‘w

‘Suiaupulf 3sa1a3ui-mo| pup s3upsg Suinsind fo ueissiui s, A3uaBy a4 Y1iam Jua3sisuod os|p 1) Ajddns 1330M |p20]

ay3 Suispaidul pup 123pmpuno.s fo asn ajgouibisns unotuo.d fo uoissi s, ouady ayz 1oddns sUOIaD asay |

"JuaWaa.38y Suleys 350D J93sey 2U3 daoiddy -G

pue quawaaldy Sunueulq sapRiide4 a81eyday J93se 3yl aroiddy b
uonedljdde ueo| 44s 9y3 404 §-5-910T Q P-S-9L0T "ON UoiNjOsaYy 1dopy ‘€
uoned|dde jueld 133eMUWI0]S Y 10} £-5-G1L02 "ON uoINjosay 1dopy T

uonedjdde Jueln 13empunodn ayl 40} z-S-910Z *ON uonnjosay ydopy ‘1

SUOI}EpUIWILLOIDY




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
GROUNDWATER GRANT FOR THE CHINO BASIN
IMPROVEMENTS AND GROUNDWATER CLEAN-UP
PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Groundwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the
Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Clean-up Project;.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including

executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermastert/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement

Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master

Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Chino Basin Watermaster and
IEUA.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
STORMWATER GRANT FOR THE WINEVILLE BASIN,
JURUPA BASIN, RP-3 BASIN IMPROVEMENTS AND
PUMPING AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEM PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Stormwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the

Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin, RP-3 Basin Improvements, and Pumping and Conveyance System
Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including

executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermastet/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement

Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Watermaster and IEUA.

ADOPTED this 18™ day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Iniand Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-54

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR CLEAN WATER STATE
REVOLVING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS FOR THE
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU)

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of IEUA, a Financial Assistance Application for a SRF loan
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the preliminary planning design for
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU);

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his
designees, is authorized to represent IEUA in carrying out IEUA’s responsibilities under the loan
agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of IREUA and compliance with
applicable state and federal laws.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016~5-4 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES IN CONNECTION WITH
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU) AND
ASSOCIATED STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) has
authorized the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to apply for and execute the
Preliminary Design Planning for RMPU State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the Preliminary Planning
Design for RMPU; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that the IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and all Clean
Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the Design
Planning for RMPU, CWSRF Project. The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues and
maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA has satisfied
its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in writing by the
SWRCB. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall
constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any
further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA commits
to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the
financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18 day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016 5-5
Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-5 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

Dated as of 2April 1, 22016
By and “Among
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY,
INLAND FMPIRF. UTILITIES AGENCY
and

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Section 1. DEfINItONS. cvuvvvruiirirssissessrsssssssssirsss s issnstessesssinsonsestsesssssssssensmssesessessessssssseessesssssesssssesss 2
Section 2. Purpose; Financing and CONStIUCLION. ..........oeeruverrmisoseneeseeseeeeeeeeesrssesnssesessssesens 24
Section 3. ReChArge FACIHIIES. c..uuvvvveeecrvveerrrrecsiesees st steste s esses e e seeeeemerassse s sesses e sssesees 24
Section 4. No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water. ... oeeveeeevevevvereerean 4
Section 5. Rates and CRATZES. ...........vrmecrsmmermiseinimnmessssmsssssssssssmsessssssssssessorssssssnsssssesssssssasens a5
Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. .............vuveurreeereeeveeeersens oo, 26
Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Defaull. ..........ccc.cuoiueeeeuvisneseeeeeeneesseeseesssssersesssssssesesseosesenas 6
Section 8. Covenants of WatEIMASIET. .-....ccevvererresrrrrinssiesiesssessssssesssssssesossssmsessesssssessessesessesseenn o8
Section 9. Covenants of [EUA and the AUthOTity..........o.eeeeeeeeeseeeeeeesnreessesesseessie oo 29
SECHON 10, TEIM. wuutuuceerirecreersecesessiesseneesssesessesassbsi s eesesemsemsesseessssssseessssssseseemms s seseeeeeeeeeon 29
Section 11, ASSIENMENL....ccuiiuiisieeeeeesresersrsssetssssesteseeseessesssessessssssessssensesessessessessessessessessessenssns 9
Section 12, AMENAMENLS. ...co..o.ceucerrrerensrerassecesesesasssssessseenssesesssseesseessrsssssssessesseesses s es e oo 210
Section 13, MISCEIIANEOUS. .....ccceuurruerrrreenmrcinesssecte e ceseseessssserssessssesssesesessmsseessssssseem e eeeeeeee 1
EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Form of Opinion of Watermaster Counsel......... T TN A-1

Exhibit B Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel .........eveverereeereeeeresescssnserseosssseesosons B=1

> P



MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

This Agreement, dated as of 2April 1, —M, by and 2among the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (the “Authority™), a joint exercise of powers agency duly organized and existing
pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code (the “Jomt Powers
Act” 5 commencmg with Sectlon 6500 i A 1\

d SLII n A
Chmo Basm Waterrnaster (“Watermaster”), created pursuant to the terms of the Ju the Judgment (as defined
below).

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Authorjty and Watermaster &

Fa
Fa

&previously entered into a Recharge 2

Fa

>

A

Agreement?) to

I y Aoreement, d :
provide for the payment to the Authorlty by Watermaster of an operatmg fee that will be of sufficient
amount to pay the remaining one-half of the debt service of the bonds issued by the Authority to fund
the “local share of ~gertain recharge facilities improvements described in the 22002 Agreement
and in the Peace Agreement referenced to below;




NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

Section 1, Definitions.
The following terms shall, for all purposes of this Agreement have the following meanings:

“Agreement” shall mean this Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement, dated as of
“April 1, 42016 by and “among the Authority, IEUA and Watermaster as the same may be amended
and supplemented from time-to-time in accordance with the terms hereof,

“Authority” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Authority 2Debt” means bonds, notes

department or agency thereof or other evidences of indebtedness issued by or on behalf of the
Authority to finance or refinance 2a Project.

“CAgency Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each
calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be
designated by the 2Agency as its fiscal year,

2



. Debt Resolution” means the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of
Authority #Debt and the terms thereof, and any indenture or trust agreement related thereto.

“Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to Authority 2Debt, an
amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such SAgency Fiscal Year on Authority
£Debt, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that portion of
principal of Authority 2Debt payable during such 2Agency Fiscal Year, (iti) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a 2Debt Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Authority 2Debt shall be calculated on the assumption that no Authority 2Debt
outstanding at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of
principal on the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Authority 2Debt bearing or comprising interest at other
than a fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent
(110%) of the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Authority 2Debt during the twelve
(12) calendar months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current SAgency
Fiscal Year that such Authority 24Debt have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest
rate on such Authority 2Debt prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Authority 2Debt or portions thereof bearing no interest
but which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Authority 2Debt or
portions thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service;
and

provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity
of the Authority 2Debt for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each
preceding 2Ageney Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

“Fixed Project Costs” means 4the capital costs of 2al] Projects, including (i) Debt Service on
SAuthority Debt to fund 2Projects, (ii) reserves for repair and replacement and improvement to
“Projects and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt Service on 2guch Authority 2Debt.

HIEUA” g! “ﬂggﬂgé” shall Fa¥
successor thereto.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants
appointed by Watermaster, 2the Authority_or JEUA, as the case may be, and each of whom is
independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1 of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

“Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Chino
Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be amended or supplemented from time
to time.



“Judgment” means: Judgment No. RCV 51010 (previously No. 164327) of the Superior
Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino, dated January 27, 1978, in the
action Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., and any subsequent
amendments thereto.

G‘A

“OBMP Assessment” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 1(cc) of the Peace
Agreement.

Agreement.

“Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Authority pursuant to any “4Debt
Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such 2Debt Resolution or otherwise.

“Watermaster” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

Section 2. Purpose; Financing and Construction.

! DWRNCISOIL

AN EW

The purpose of this Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the
to-time of the Fixed Project Costs of 2Projects 2 provide g EWQ
i tion of Project

financing from fime-

5 : LIS S y ! =¥ - | K

including the obtaining of all necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and th
performance of all things necessary and convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary
federal and state laws, including but not limited to the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”), and all other agreements relating thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements,

4 L0 KI¢ - L] | 111

o

AZreement and the vla

Section 3. Recharge Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, 2[JEUA shall provide to Watermaster, and
Watermaster shall utilize, the #Projects for recharge purposes in accordance with the Judgement,
Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement, Section VIII of the Peace I Agreement and Program Element
2 of Exhibit B thereto. Subject to Watermaster’s payment obligations hereunder, the Authority

grees o use its best efforts to finance 2gach Project pursuant to this Agreement. Unless otherwise
xpressly provided in an Annex attached here expressly provided in a Task Order v
aste genent, w A Spes Watermaster shall be responsible for the
operation of 2gach Project, including the payment of 2operation and maintenance costs with respect
4




with th i ine Agreement and Se
Agreement, Neither IEUA or the Authority shall have 2any responsibility to
QL _pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to “any Project. The obligation of TEUA

MASIEYT SN3 # DIINZC]]

il s
e »

Section 4. No uthority Responsibility for Recharge Water.

Neither IEUA or the Authority nor any of 2thejr officers or agents shall be lable for the
control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of recharge water; nor for claim of damage
of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death,
arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such
recharge water and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith,
Watermaster shall indemnify and hold harmless [EUA, the Authority and 2their officers, agents, and
employees from any such damages or claims of damages.

Section 5. Rates and Charges.

(a) Establishment of Rates and Charges. AIEUA, as agent for the Authority, shall fix
charges to Watermaster under this Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated by IEUA to be

needed by the Authority to pay AWatermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs_for_each Project as
.... h 1 .'j\-'."_u - ..- . ["iy‘..‘ll"

) Insufficiency of Funds. Watermaster acknowledges that the Fixed Project Costs will
vary from time-to-time and within any 2Agency Fiscal Year. If funds collected by the 2Agency in
any “Agency Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Project Costs of 4a Project in such 2AAgency
Fiscal Year, the 2Agency shall promptly notify Watermaster of such insufficiency and Watermaster
shall pay to the Agency, as agent for the Authority, an amount equal to Watermaster’s portion of
such insufficiency. The obligation of Watermaster to pay 4the_Watermaster share of Fixed Project
Costs_of each Project shall commence upon execution 2of the respective Annex to this Agreement
and continue to exist and be honored by Watermaster whether or not “a Project is implemented
(which provision may be characterized as an obligation to pay Watermaster’s portion of the costs on
a take-or-pay basis whether or not 4a Project is completed or is operable).

() Source of Payments. The obligation of Watermaster to make payments under this
Agreement is a general obligation of Watermaster. Watermaster shall make payments under this
Agreement solely as an operation fee (as determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles). Watermaster shall make such payments on a parity with other operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster and prior to any payments other than operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting
Watermaster from using any other funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of
this Agreement.

d Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. Watermaster shall make payments under
this Agreement whether or not &g Project is completed, operable, operated or retired and
notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of &g
Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments are not subject to any
reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon performance by_IEUA or the
Authority under this Agreement or any other agreement.

5



(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.
@) Adjustments. 2 Authority, IEUA shall update the values and
Draiects nde “;,.. n on a annual basis

in order that the charges to Watermaster may accurately reflect increases or decreases from
“Agency Fiscal Year to 2Agency Fiscal Year in Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project
Costs_for each Project. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to
be paid or received by Watermaster for succeeding 2Agency Fiscal Years which shall
account for the differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the
“Agency in determining the amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding SAgency
Fiscal Years and actual Fixed Project Costs 2allocable to Watermaster during such LAgency
Fiscal Years.

(i)  Interest Earnings. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by Watermaster
“under this Agreement shall be credited to Watermaster through the budgeting process.

(f) Time and Method of Payment.

Fa)

(1] 4Statement of Charges. AIEUA, as agent for the Authority shall furnish
Watermaster with a written statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for all Projects

for the next succeeding 2Agency Fiscal Year on or prior to June 1 of 2each Agency Fiscal
Year. Such written statements shall take into account applicable credits received by the
Authority or TEUA, as agent for _the Authoritv, and estimated investment earnings on

moneys related to “such Projects held by the Authority gr IEUA as agent of the Aythority.

(i)  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If Watermaster questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statementd, it shall pay the 2amount claimed when due and shall,
within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the later of IEUA’s or the
Authority’s annual audit, request an explanation from JEUA and the Authority. If the bill is
determined to be incorrect, JEUA, as asent for the Authority, will adjust the bill to
Watermaster in the next 2Agency Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest
actually earned by the Authority on its general reserves during such period. If
agent foy. the Authority, and Watermaster fail to agree on the correctness of a bill within
thirty (30) days after Watermaster has requested an explanation, the parties shall promptly
submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure,

Section 6, Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.
AJEUA will promptly prepare and approve a capital budget for the period from July 1, 42016

through June 30, 22017 after execution and delivery of this Agreement. Thereafter, AIEUA will
prepare a preliminary annual capital budget for each applicable 2Agency Fiscal Year for credits,
costs and expenses relating to the “Projects, IEUA shall submit a draft of such budget to

6



Watermaster on or prior to each April 1 for review and comment. 2JEUA staft shall use its best
efforts to resolve any questions or concerns of Watermaster during such review. The Board of
Directors of A]EUA will adopt a final annual capital budget for the applicable 2Agency Fiscal Year
on or before June 1 of each 2Agency Fiscal Year. AIEUA shall supply a copy of said final annual
capital budget to Watermaster and the Authoritv on or before June 15 of each 2Agency Fiscal Year.
Any amendment to the final annual capital budget shall be submitted to Watermaster for review and
comment at least 30 days prior to action thereon by the 2Agencv Board of Directors.

Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of Watermaster to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the
the Authority, shall make written demand upon Watermaster. If a failure described in clause (i)
above is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority ADebt
are outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the
Trustee, to correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If
a failure described in clause (ii) cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such
demand but Watermaster commences remedial action within such thirty (30) day period, then such
failure shall not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any such demand shall be provided to
Watermaster by the Agency, as agent for the Authority. Upon failure of JEUA gr the Authority to
perform any obligation 2thergof hereunder, Watermaster shall make written demand upon IEUA of
the Authority, as the case may be, and if said failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the
date of such demand or, if Authority 2Debt are outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably
required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, then such failure shall constitute a
default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such demand shall be provided to Watermaster.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by IEUA or the Authority or Watermaster of
any agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster shall file
any petition or institute any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or
relating to the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or under-any amendment of such act or acts, either
as a bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby [EUA,
the Authority or Watermaster asks or secks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be
discharged from any or all of its 4Debt or obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a
composition or extension of time to pay its 4Debt, or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to
effect a plan of reorganization or for a readjustment of its 2Debt or for any other similar relief, or if
IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, then in each and every such case JEUA, the Authority or Watermaster, as the case may be,
shall be deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement: Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure of Watermaster
to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Agreement and causes the
Authority to be in default under any 2Debt Resolution, IEUA and the Authority may (in addition to
the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of
this Agreement insofar as the same entitle Watermaster to use 2a Project which notice shall be
effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise
delayed by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, Watermaster shall remain liable to the
Authority to pay the full amount of costs allocated to Watermaster hereunder.



©) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section, upon
the occurrence of a default as described herein, the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster, as the case may
be, shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Agreement and the duties of each party hereof, their
respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by mandamus
or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with the losing
party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Authority 2Debt shall have the
right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Agreement to the extent
provided in any 2Debt Resolution.

Section 8. Covenants of Watermaster.

(a) Amount of OBMP Assessment. Watermaster will fix, prescribe and collect an
OBMP Assessment for payments due under this Agreement equal to at least 1.25 times

Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement.

(b) Budgets. On or before the first day of each Watermaster Fiscal Year, Watermaster
will adopt and file with [IEUA and the Authority a budget approved by the governing body of
Watermaster, including therein in the estimated payment obligations under this Agreement payable to
IEUA or the Authority. Any budget may be amended at any time during any Watermaster Fiscal
Year and such amended budget shall be filed by Watermaster with the IEUA and Authority.

(c) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(i) Watermaster will keep appropriate accounting records with respect to the
OBMP Assessments, which records shall be available for inspection by IEUA and the
Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(i) ~ Watermaster will prepare and file with JEUA and the Authority annually
within two hundred ten (210) days after the close of each Watermaster Fiscal Year
(commencing with Watermaster Fiscal Year ending June 30, 22016) financial statements of
Watermaster for the preceding Watermaster Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified
Public Accountant thercon. Watermaster will promptly furnish a copy of such report to
IEUA and the Authority and to the Trustee.

(d) Protection of Security and Rights of JEUA and the Authority. Watermaster will
preserve and protect the rights of JEUA and the Authority and the Trustee to the obligations of

Watermaster hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all
persons.

(e) Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. Watermaster
will pay and discharge all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be
lawfully imposed upon the OBMP Assessments when the same shall become due. Watermaster will

8



duly observe and conform with all valid regulations and requirements of any governmental authority
relative to the OBMP Assessments, but Watermaster shall not be required to comply with any

regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be contested in good
faith.

) Further Assurances. Watermaster will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to effect the
financing and refinancing of the 2Projects and to allow IEUA and the Authority to comply with
reporting obligations, to assure JEUA _and the Authority of Watermaster’s intention to perform
hereunder and for the better assuring and confirming unto IEUA, the Authority and the Trustee of the
rights and benefits provided to them herein.

(&) Maintenance of Tax-Exempt Status of Authority 2Debt. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, Watermaster shall not take any action or omit to take any action,
directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority ADebt being treated
as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
by reason of classification of such Authority 2Debt as a “private activity bond” within the meaning
of Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the Authority.
(a) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

i A]EUA, as agent of the Authority will keep appropriate accounting records
in which complete and correct entries shall be made of all Atransactions relating to 2each

Project, which records shall be available for inspection, copying and audit by Watermaster
and its accountants, attorneys and agents at reasonable hours and under reasonable
conditions.

(i)  The Authority will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days afier
the close of each 2Agency Fiscal Year (commencing with the “Agency Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 22016) financial statements of the Authority for the preceding 2Agency Fiscal Year
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report
of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereof. The Authority will promptly furnish
a copy of such report to IEUA, the Watermaster and to the Trustee.

(b))  Compliance with Law. AJEUA and the Authority shall comply with all local, state
and federal laws applicable to the 2Projects.

(© Use of Funds for 2Projects. AFEUA and the Authority shall not allow the portion of
the proceeds of Authority ADebt allocated to 2a Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay

for costs associated with financing or refinancing 2guch Project. Surplus proceeds of the portion of
the Authority ~Debt allocated to 4a Project not needed to pay costs associated with 2such Project
shall be applied to redeem Authority 2De} ise agree i ing by IEUA and

.
=ul ) il W

DIICIWIS




Section 10, Term.

(2) No provision of this Agreement shall take effect until (i) this Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by Watermaster to IEUA and the Authority together with an opinion of
e, counsel to Watermaster, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A A(ii)
this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Authority to IEUA and the Watermaster
with an opinion of Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, Special Counsel to
the Authority, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, and (ii) this Agreement has

¢ al €0 angd ge K- - > ALl (. 1 LYW LAl

T

A 1o the W

(b) The term of this Agreement shall continue until the Afinal maturity of all Authority
“Debt. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement on or prior to
such date to extend the term hereof and to include terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to
the parties.

Section 11. Assignment.

The Authority may pledge and assign to any Trustee for Authority 2Debt, alt or any portion
of the payments received under this Agreement from Watermaster and the Authority’s other rights
and interests under this Agreement. Such pledge and assignment by the Authority shall be made
effective for such time as the Authority shall determine and provide that the Trustee shall have the
power to enforce this Agreement in the event of a default by the Authority under a 2Debt Resolution.
Watermaster may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement only with the written consent
of the Authority.

Section 12. Amendments.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on and after the date Authority 2Debt are
issued and so long as any Authority 2Debt are outstanding in accordance with the applicable 2Debt
Resolution, Section 6, 8, 9, 11 and 12 and this Section of this Agreement shall not be amended,
modified or otherwise changed or rescinded by agreement of the parties without the consent of each
Trustee for Authority ADebt whose consent is required under the applicable 2Debt Resolution. This
Agreement may only be otherwise amended, modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of
the parties hereto.

The Authority agrees not to grant to the owners of Authority 2Debt as individuals any rights
relating to the amendment, modification or change of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sections of this Agreement set forth in the first paragraph
of this Section may be amended without the consent of each Trustee for Authority 2#Debt for any of
the following purposes:

(a) to add to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required
to be observed or performed by the Authority, BEUA or Watermaster other agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms hereafter to be observed or performed by the Authority, JEUUA or Watermaster,
or to surrender any right reserved herein to or conferred herein on the Authority, IEUA or
Watermaster, and which in either case shall not adversely affect the interests of the owners of any
Authority 2Debt;

10



(b)  to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or of correcting,
curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in regard to questions arising
hereunder which IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster may deem desirable or necessary and not
inconsistent herewith, and which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of
any Authority 2Debt;

(c) to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in the opinion of a
firm of nationally recognized standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds to preserve or
protect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Authority ADebt for federal income tax
purposes;

(d) to make any modifications or changes to this Agreement in order to enable the
execution and delivery of Authority 2Debt on a parity with any Authority 2Debt previously issued
and to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in connection with the execution
and delivery of Authority 2Debht;

(e) to make any other modification or change to the provisions of this Agreement which
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority 2Debt;

® to make changes to the definition of “Project.”
Section 13.  Miscellaneous.

(a) Headings. The headings of the sections hereof are inserted for convenience only and
shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement.

(b)  Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this
Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such covenant or
agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and
agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of
this Agreement.

(c) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

(d) Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

(e) Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, (c) by Federal Express or another reputable commercial overnight courier that guarantees
next day delivery and provides a receipt, or (d) by telefacsimile or telecopy, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Watermaster: Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

11



>

With a copy to:

If to Authority: Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
26075 Kimball Avenue?
Ching, California 291708
Attention: “Executive Director

With a copy to: Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660
Attention: Douglas 8. Brown

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party.
Any notice shall be deemed delivered when actually delivered, if such delivery is in person, upon
deposit with the U.S. Postal Service, if such delivery is by certified mail, upon deposit with the
overnight courier service, if such delivery is by an overnight courier service, and upon transmission,
if such delivery is by telefacsimile or telecopy.

(g}  “Merger of Prior Agreements. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to implement, and
should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace Agreement.

(h) ATime of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

12



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF Watermaster has executed this Agreement with the approval of its

governing body, and each of JEUA and the Authority 2hgve executed this Agreement in accordance
with the authorization of Atheir Boards of Directors.

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING

AUTHORITY
By:
President
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
By:
Chief Executive Officer
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Bv:
President
S-1

P



EXHIBIT A

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]
Fa
_=M

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
¢/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Fa

6075 Kimball Avenue2
A

1

Chino, California2 91708

YAl

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of 2April 1, 42016 (the “Agreement”), “among the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (the “Authority”), Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency™) and Watermaster. As
such counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of Watermaster provided to us by Watermaster, (ii) certifications by
officers of Watermaster, (iii) all necessary documentation of Watermaster relating to the
authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the
Agreement, Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in
the Agreement.

he

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of Watermaster, we are of the opinion that:

1. Watermaster is a court-appointed entity, duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of California and duly qualified to undertake a water recharge program within
its boundaries.

2. Watermaster has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and Watermaster has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Watermaster, is
in full force and effect as to Watermaster in accordance with its terms and, subject to the

A-l

]



qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority
and the Agency each has ali requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to
authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of Watermaster .

4, The obligations of Watermaster to make payments under the Agreement as a general
obligation of Watermaster as provided in Section 5 of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding
obligation of Watermaster enforceable in accordance with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of amy governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by Watermaster of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of Watermaster, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which Watermaster is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which Watermaster (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of
California relating to Watermaster and its affairs.

7. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
Watermaster or any entity affiliated with Watermaster or any of its officers in their respective
capacities as such, which questions the powers of Watermaster referred to in paragraph 2 above or
the validity of the proceedings taken by Watermaster in connection with the authorization, execution
or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would
materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by anmy applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors® rights, to the application
of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the
limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no
opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority and

“the Inland Empire Utilities Agencv. No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may

you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,



EXHIBIT 2B

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

A

— 72016

&

&Inland Empire Utilities Agency
260735 Kimball Avenue®

Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen;

We are acting as special counsel to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the
“Authority”) in connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of 2April 1, 42016 (the “Agreement”), 2among the Authority,

ire _Utiliti “ ”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster
(“Watermaster”). As special counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating
to the existence, organization and operation of the Authority provided to us by the Authority, (ii)
certifications by officers of the Authority, (iii) all necessary documentation of the Authority relating
to the authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the
Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in
the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
catry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Authority has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Authority, is
in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that Watermaster and
the Agency each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all mecessary action, to

B-1



authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of the Authority.

4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the Agreement.

5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or defauit under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to
which the Authority (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such} is subject or any
provision of the laws of the State of California relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers
of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the
Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein
any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the 2Agency and Watermaster. No other person is
entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than
those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

B-2









Byv: Bv:




RW SW CBMW  [EUA Grants Loans

= 81 100% : 8440000 § - $440,000
2905 3,166 91% 2% $21,310,000  _$5300,000

= 241 100% = 34070000 52,035,000  _$2,035,000

120 43 50% 50% 5 $150,000

= b 100% z £ 5890,000

= 221 100% = $3.200,000 & 53,200,000

= 248 100% = 51,440,000 £ $1.440,000

025 4,066 = = 531,500,000  $7,335000 _$24,165,000

Approved by:
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Bv: Bv:

General Manager Chief Executive Officer



Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Wednesday, April 27, 2016

3:36:55 PM

Lput

el
S B

'Document 1 ID

|PowerDocs //Docsocn 753327/1

Description

Master_Recharge_Facilities_Financing_Agreement_-

DOCSOC-#1753327-v1-
2016

Document 2 ID

IPowerDocs://DOCSOC/1753327/5

Description

DOCSOC-#1753327-v5-
Master_Recharge_Facilities_Financing_Agreement_-
| 20186

Rendering set

SYCR 2

Legend:

m

Deletion

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format change

Sloved-deloton

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split/Merged cell

Padding cell

Statistics: b %

Counf

Insertions

480

Deletions

233

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format changed

oO|lOo|lo|o

Py LEEE o % o FRFE O ] e ey o
S '”.i' ’ =l e e R e g




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

This Master Cost Sharing Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of Jure—luly 24,
2014, by and between the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ("Watermaster”) and INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY (“IEUA"} (each a “Party” and collectlvely, the “Parties”} for the purposes of
establishing a framework for the Joint management and allocation .of costs for certain
collaborative projects within the Chino Basin.

RECITALS

A Watermaster is an agent of the Court and serves as the Court’s special master in
order to administer and enforce the provisions of the Chino Basin Watermaster Judgment, San
Bernardino County Superior Court Casg No. RCV 51010 {formerly Case No. SCV 164327);

B. IEUA is a regional public agency whose mission is to supply imported and recycled
water; coliect, treat, and dispose of wastewater; and provide other utility-related services to the
communities it serves. |IEUA strives to provide these services in a regionally planned, managed,
and cost-effective manner;

C Both Parties are interested in the recharge of water to the Chino Basin and have
entered into prior agreements as to the development;of facilities for such recharge;

D. Both Partieé*st_iare responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting
requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Contro! Board (RWQCB) in 2004 (R8-2004-0001, R5-2012-0002);

E. Both Parties have made commitments to the RWQCE to obtain Maximum Benefit
Grouncdwater Quallty Objectives;

F. The Parties are co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge
Program and share responsibllity for meeting certain monitoring and reporting requirements of
the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 (“Order”) and the Monitoring and
Reporting Program {M&RF) No. R$-2007-0039;

G. Pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement, the Parties are to jointly approve updates to
the Recharge Master Plan to address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to
secure and maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the

1

0323500033\11313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



conclusion of the period of Re-Operation. The Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect an
appropriate schedule for planning, deslgn, and physical improvements as may be required to
provide reasonable assurance that following the full beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn In
accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized controlled overdraft, that sufficient
Replenishment capability exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment
obligations.

H. The Parties regularly partner to jointly manage and fund projects in furtherance
of these prior commitments and obllgations, with such shared costs for such projects Including
expenditures for design of improvements, preparation of CEQA documents, applications for
construction and operation permits, awarding of construction contracts, administrative costs,
and-construction management services, and financing related costs;

I The Parties will separately enter into contracts for services on & project specific
basis, as described in written proposals including the nature of the services to be performed, the
fees and rates to be charged, the location, time schedule; financing, and any special conditions
of performance and other information deemed necessary bythe Partles ("Task Orders"); and

I The Parties acknowledge that, due to their orlginations and structures, IEUA is
better equipped to undertake certain project impiementation activities, including oversight of
the preparation of CEQA documents, -and leading project management efforts, and securing debt
financing under the Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement to support project costs. «

K. The Parties seek to develop a Master Agreement for joint management, -a#¢ cost
sharing, and financing for pro‘]'egts in the Basin, and as individual Task Orders are approved by
the Parties, such projects will be incorporated as part of the Master Agreement as Individual
tasks.

ARTICLE 1

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

1.1  Approval of Task Orders. Each Task Order shall be approved by IEUA and the
Watermaster Board of Directors as an indlvidual task in accordance with each Party's pollcles and
procedures, with a specified “maximum allowable cost” amount for each Individual Task. The
costs to be bomne by each Party shall not exceed the “maximum allowable cost” amount specified
in each Task Order. Tk sniy i . beigs 6 anproval of debn frenciog $or gl potentis

Projects under a smgle Task Order.

1.2  Changesin Scope of Task Orders. Should either party determine that a change in
scope requiring a budget Increase of any Task Qrder is necessary for a project, to be effective,

2

038350\0033411313700.1 dated Fune 16, 2014



such a change In Task Order scope must be approved by each of the Parties pursuant to the
procedures described In Section 1.1. Watermaster shal provide timely review and respond to
any request for a change in project scope or any change in Task Order, to prevent unnecessary
delays in the project(s) conducted pursuant to such Task Order.

13  Amendment to Task Order Budgets. If any project undertaken pursuantto a Task
Order subject to this Agreement will exceed the budget allocated for such Task Order,
Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order authorizing the project. Similarly, if grant
funding Is obtained for any project undertaken pursuant to a Task Order subject to this
Agreement, Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order authorizing the profect to reduce
the Task Order budget accordingly. Watermaster shall reasonably and diligently process any
necessary amendments of the Task Order authorizing the project to prevent unnecessary delays
in projects.

14  Contractor Selection. |[EUA shall retain a gualified contractor for any and all Task
Orders. IEUA may, within its sole discretion, select contractors for each Task Order without the
Invelvement and approval of the Watermaster Board.

1.5  Monthly Progress Repdm, IEUA, pursuant to its policles and procedures, shall
provide monthly progress reports to Waterrhaster's General Manager by the eighth calendar day
of each month for each Task Order that is subject to this Master Agreement. Each monthly
progress report shall include a summary of the current status of the Task Order, including reports
on cost schedules and any potential for cost overruns, schedule status, and any changes or
potential need for changes in the scope of the Task Order.

ARTICLE 2

COST SHARING

21 Watermaster Approval. Under no circumstances shall Watermaster be obliged to
enter into any Task Order reimbursement or repayment obligation, absent approval of the Task
Order by Watermaster's Board of Directors.

2.2 CostSharing Allocation. The Parties have previpusly agreed as to the cost sharing
allocations amoné-ﬂjemselve$ for certain projects, including, but not limited to:

a.  Section 8.1(b) of the Peace Il Agreement specifies that mutually approved capital
improvements for recharge basins that do or can receive recycled water
constructed pursuant to the Court-approved Recharge Master Plan, If any, will be
financed through the use of third party grants and contributions if available, with

03835000033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



any unfunded balance being apportioned fifty (50) percent each to IEUA and
Watermaster.

b.  The December 17, 2008 Memorandum of Understanding: Cooperating Efforts for
Monitoring Programs between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Chino
Basin Watermaster, referred to as the "Bright Line Agreement," defines the cost
sharing arrangement for certain monitoring programs between IEUA and
Watermaster.

C The Parties acknowledge that there are projects which will be funded one hundred
{100) percent by Watermaster and managed by IEUA for Watermaster's benefit;
and, Watermaster will reimburse IEUA for its project management efforts of these
projects.

From and after the Effective Date of this Master Agreement, the Parties agree that they shall
apportion the costs of each Task Order for projects to be completed under each Task Order, in
accordance with the applicable funding allocation, as described in each Task Order.

2.3 Fiscal-Year Basis Funding. While each Task Order may include a projected budget
for the project included therein over the anticipated lifespan of the project, funding for Task
Orders and change orders or amendments under this Master Agreement, and for projects not
financed with new debt, will be made available on a fiscal-year basis. However, funding may be
carried forward to complete projects that span fiscal years in order that payment may be made
in a timely manner.

approved under this Master Am IEUA w111 seek the lowest cost ﬁnancmg, mcludmg but

not limited to low interest State Revolln_;g Funds (SRF) loans issued by the State Resources

Control Board. A Task Order, Ilstn_zg al] of the potcntla] Projects 1o be ﬁnancmg mﬂ: new debL
ill be ed both

Agreement. The parties acknowledge that changes to the Projects and/or Project costs may ogcur

from time-fo-time. Whenever possible, TJEUA will make every effort 1o modify debt financing

24 NoPartnership or Joint Venture. Nelther this Master Agreement, nor any Task
Order or project hereunder, nor any other conduct engaged in by either Party pursuant to this
Master Agreement or any Task Order hereunder shall create any partnership or joint venture
between the Parties, or between each Party and any of the other Party’s contractors.

2.5  Project Litigation. In the event that litigation arises in regard to any project that
is the subject of a Task Order to thls Agreement, which project cost is shared equally between
the Parties, then said litigation costs will likewlse be shared equally by the Parties. Where tha

4

03835010033\11313700.1 dated Tune 16, 2014

{ Pormatted: Bocy Text

HWE Fonk: 'l'lﬁges New Roman



project is funded entirely through Watermaster, the cost of such litigation shall be borne entlrely
by Watermaster.

ARTICLE 3

REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS

3.1  Reimbursement Schedule. Reimbursement shall be made as follows: At the last
day of each month, IEUA shall transmit to Watermaster’'s General Manager a single invoice, with
supporting documentation, Itemizing Watermaster's share of costs paid by IEUA, or debi
financing, in the preceding monthly billing perlod that are applicable to each Task Order. Involces
for costs paid by IEUA shall be due and payable in-full na later than 30 days from the date of
receipt. Watermaster will exercise its best efforts to complete payment within 30 days, recognizing
that Watermaster may be subject to requirement of reimbursement to IEUA for additional
expenses, such as loss of interest earnings, incurred as a resuft of a delay in reimbursement. The loss
of interest earnings will be calculated by IEUA based on the investment earning rate.

32  Transmittal of Reimbursement Payments. Remittance for all payments shail
identify the applicable IEUA Invoice number, and shall be made to the following:

IEUA

Accounts Receivable
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

3.3 _Debt Financing Schedule: Relmbursement of Project gosts finanged with new debt
will be subject to the Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement and Fixed Projact Costs

provisions.

33 Disputed Invoices. If Watermaster disputes any portion of an invoice,
Watermaster shall furnish prompt notice of the basis for the dispute and shall pay the undisputed
portion. The due date for payment of the disputed portion shall be extended 30 days to allow
the Partles to resolve the disputed issue.

3.4 Reimbursement Limitations. Neither Party shall be obligated to reimburse the
other for any administrative time or overhead expenses incurred by the other Party that is
unrelated to the Task Orders issued under this Master Agreement, however each Party is
obligated io reimburse the other for capital cost and administrative time and overhead expenses
as part of each Party's responsibilities as stated within each Task Order. All legal and technical
consultants, contractors, or other personnel retalned by either Party for work eligible for

3

038350V0033111313700.1 dated Juns 16, 2014



reimbursement under this Agreement shall be under contract to or employed by that individual
retalning Party alone and shall look solely to that retaining Party for payment. Each individual
Party assumes absolutely no liability or obligation to the other Party’s consultants, contractors,
or personnel retained outside this agreement and its respective task orders.

ARTICLE 4

TERM

4.1  Effective Date. The effective date of this Master Agreemaent Is June , 2014
(“Effactive Date”).

4.2  Termination. This Master Agreement shall be mutually terminable at any time by
majority vote of efther Party’s Board of Directors, within each Party’s sole discretion.
Termination shall not relieve the terminating party from its obligations accruing prior to
termination, including the payment of monles due for work performed prior to the date of
termination and project settlements costs thereof, shail be pald after recelpt of an involce as
provided in Article 3, above.

ARTICLE §

INDEMNITY

51  IEUA. IEUA shall indemnify Watermaster against and hold Watermaster harmless
from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, including attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, brought for, or on
account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, workers, the public,
or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to or in any
way arise out of or are connected with #EUA’s activities pursuant to this Agreement, any Task
Order thereunder, regardiess of the existence or degree of fault or negligence on the part of the
Parties, a third-party contractor, the subcontractor(s) and employee(s) of any of these, except
for the active negligence or willful misconduct of employees or agents of the Parties, or as
expressly prohibited by statute. The provisions of this Section 5.1 wlll survive termination of this
Agreement.

52  Watermaster, Watermaster shall indemnify IEUA against and hold IEUA harmless
from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, intluding attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, brought for, or on
account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, workers, the public,

6

03835010033111313700.1 dated Jime 16, 2014



or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to or In any
way arise out of or are connected with Watermaster’s activitles pursuant to this Agreement, any
Task Order thereunder, regardless of the existence or degree of fault or negligence on the part
of the Parties, a third-party contractor, the subcontractor{s) and employee(s) of any of these,
except for the active negligence or wiltful misconduct of employees or agents of the Parties, or
as expressly prohibited by statute. The provisions of this Section 5.2 will survive termination of
this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

6.1  Notices. Any notice under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficient if given by
one Party to the other in writing and: delivered in person; transmitted by electronic mail or
facsimile (with acknowledgement of receipt provided by the receiving Party); or, by mailing the
same by United States mall (postage prepaid, registered or certified, return receipt requested)
or by Federal Express or other simllar overnight delivery service, to the Party to whom the notlce
is directed at the address of such Party as follows: '

If to Watermaster:

Chino Basin Watermaster
Attn: General Manager

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

If to IEVA:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
PO Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 9170

Any communication given by mail shall be deemed delivered two (2) business days after
such mailing date, and any written communication given by overnight delivery service shall be
deemed delivered one {1) business day after the dispatch date. Either Party may change its
address by giving the other Party notice of its new address.

6.2  Assignability. The Parties may not assign all or any part of this Master Agreement
or any Task Order without advance written consent of each Party’s Board of Directors.

7

038350000331 13137001 dated Juns 16, 2014



6.3  Waiver. No waiver by any Party of any of the provisions shall be effective unless
explicitly stated in writing and executed by the Party so waiving. Except as provided In the
preceding sentence, no action taken pursuant to this Agreement, including, without limitation,
any investigation by or on behalf of any Party, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver by the Party
taking such action of compliance with any representations, warranties, covenants, or agreements
contained in this Agreement, and in any documents delivered or to be delivered pursuant to this
Agreement. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not
operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. No waiver of any of the provisicns
of thls Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether
or not similar, nor shall any walver constitute a continulng waiver.

6.4  Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience
and reference only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

_ 6.5  Severability. if any term, provision, covenant er condition of this Agreement shall
be or become illegal, nuli, void or unenforceable, the rémaining provisions of this Agreement
shall remaln in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impalred or invalidated. The term,
provision, covenant or condition that is so invalidated, voided or held to be unenforceable, shall
be modified or changed by the Parties to the extent possible to carry out the intentions and
directives set forth in this Agreement.

6.6 Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and interpreted in
accordance with, the laws of the State of California. This Agreement shall be specifically
enforceable in the Court ma|ntaining jurisdiction over the case Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, $an Bemardino Superlor Court Case No. RCV 51010,

6.7  Partiesin Ihterest. Nothing in this Agreement, whether expressed or implied, is
intended to confer any rights or remedies.under or by reason of this Agreement on any persons
other than the Parties to it and thelr respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this
Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of any third persons to any
party to this Agreement, nor shall any provision give any third persons any right of subrogation
or action against any party to this Agreement.

6.8  Attorney Fees. In any dispute under this agreement between the Parties, each
Party shall bear its own legal costs and expenses.

6.9  Good Faith. The Parties agree to exercise their best efforts and utmost good faith
to effectuate all the terms and conditions of this Agreement and to execute such further
instruments or documents as are necessary or appropriate to effectuate all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

038350M0033411313700.1 dated hme 16, 2034



6.10 Construction. The provisions of this Agreement should be libarally construed to
effectuate its purposes. The language of all parts of this Agreement shall be construed simply
according to its plaln meaning and shall not be construed for or against either Party, as each Party
has participated in the drafting of this document and had the opportunity to have their counsel
review it. Whenever the context and construction so requires, all words used in the singular shall
be deemed to be used in the plural, all masculine shall Include the feminine and neuter, and vice
versa.

6.11 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding and
agreement of the Partles, and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, oral and
written, between the Partles concerning the subject matter of this agreement. There have been
no binding promises, representations, agreements, warranties or undertakings by any of the
Parties, either oral or written, of any character or nature, except as stated in this Agreement.
This Agreement may be altered, amended or modified anly by an instrument in writing, executed
by the Parties to this Agreement and by no other means. Each Party waives its future right to
claim, contest or assert that this Agreement was modified, canceled, superseded or changed by
any oral agreement, course of conduct, waiver or estoppels.

6.12 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,

each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
and at the place first written above,

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS

General Manager
INLAND EMPIRE UTIUTIE_S- AGENCY
By

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

03B350M0033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



Financing Plan for the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update

As part of the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), a financing plan is to be developed for the yield
enhancement projects. The purpose of the financing plan is to define the IEUA/CBWM cost shares, identify
funding sources and outline the allocation of cost and benefit among the Appropriators. The following sections
are from the RMPU. Each section includes an outline of the proposed approach/methodologies used to develop
the financing plan and will be finalized following input and consensus from the RMPU Steering Committee.

Identify the IEUA and Watermaster cost share. Watermaster and the IEUA will determine each party’s cost
share based on the Peace 1l Agreement and on the benefit to the parties. This will be negotiated and
memorialized in an agreement as identified in the Implementation Plan above.

The cost share is consistent with the RMPU and the Peace Il Agreement. Stormwater and imported water
exclusive projects will be funded 100% by CBWM. Projects that do or can receive recycled water will be cost
shared 50%/50% by CBWM and IEUA. Prior to moving forward with capital design or construction, IEUA and
CBWM will enter intc a specific Task Order.

Once the scope of the Montclair Basins project is defined, the IEUA and Watermaster will request that the
CBWCD consider contributing funding to recharge improvements at the Montclalr Basins.

Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) has asked to wait until the preliminary design is completed
before they commit to any funding contribution to the recharge improvement. CBWCD wanted to base their
decision on a detailed design approach and an engineer’s estimate instead of the current planning-level scope
and cost. The preliminary design recommendation for Montclair Basin is scheduled to be complete in August
2016. At that time, CBWCD will provide a response to cost sharing of capital improvements at Montclair Basins.

Identify gront-funding share. The IEUA, Watermaster, and the Appropriators will combine their efforts to

secure grant fum__ﬁng and low-interest financing from the State Water Resources Control Board, the DWR, and
others.

Grant, loan and/or bond financing benefits and/or liabilities will be applied to all parties consistent with the
IEUA/CBWM pro-rata methodology indicated in prior section,

Grant Opportunities: [EUA has identified several grant funding opportunities for the RMPU projects.
Fundamental to formal grant submission and approval is the local commitment to proceed with projects as
planned. Following commitment during the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (CBFIP), IEUA/CBWM
were successful in grant funding nearly 50% of the $65M in capital projects constructed ($36M in grants were
received). in preparation for CBWM approval of the proposed RMPU projects, IEUA has initiated efforts to
secure funding through the following grant programs:

1. Proposition 84 (State) — $1,500,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects.

These funds have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within
specific Task Order Nos. 2 & 8.

1|lPage
4/29/16



2. USBR (Federal}—$750,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects. These funds
have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within specific Task Order
Nos.2 & 8.

3. Proposition 1 (State) — Water Recycling — An application was submitted in December 2015 for the San
Sevaine Basin project. If awarded, it will provide approximately $2.6 million in grants and $4.9 million in
SRF loans. Together with item 1 above, the San Sevaine Basin project will be fully funded by federal,
state grants and low interest loans.

4. Proposition 1 (State) — Stormwater Grant (Round 1) — During round 1 of this program, $80M will be
made available to applicants. A pre-application was submitted in April 2016 for funding through this
program. The final grant application is due in July 2016. The first round of this grant will provideupto a
maximum of $10M in grant funding per agency, with a minimum of a 50% local match. Special
consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program requires that a Storm Water Resources
Plan be completed by the applicant prior to submission — IEUA has been working with WEI {at the
request of CBWM) to complete the Plan. The Plan is scheduled to be adopted by the SAWPA Board by
May 2016. This program will be highly competitive with limited funding. Successful applicants will be
notified in late 2016.

5. Proposition 1 (State} — Stormwater Grant (Round 2} — During round 2 of this program, S80M will be
made available to applicants. The final guidelines for the second round of this grant will be released in
2017. Special consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program witl be even more highly
competitive than the first round as more potential applicants may have completed their Storm Water
Resources Plan by then. Successful applicants will be notified in late 2018.

6. Proposition 1 (State) — Groundwater Quality Grant - This program is designed to support the cleanup of
human and natural contaminated groundwater. This program is scheduled to fund up to $900M in
projects in muttiple rounds, with a minimum of a 50% local match. In addition, this program is tied to
the Drinking Water SRF program to assist in funding remaining local match. Special consideration is
made for groundwater contamination cleanup with multi-benefit projects. Pre-applications for this
program are being accepted, with final applications being due in mid-2016 (within 1-month following
the release of program guidefines). This program will be highly competitive and complete applications
should be submitted as early as possible.

It is important to note that duplication of State grants is not permitted. In the event that we are successful
getting two State grants, we will need to ensure that neither of the limits for State funding are exceeded; if this
is the case, we will need to prioritize grant opportunities to accept.

Low Interest Loan Opportunities: The State Water Resource Control Board offers low interest loan opportunities
for public agencies through the State Revolving Fund (SRF). There are several opportunities that IEUA/CBWM
could pursue to provide low interest SRF funding for the RMPU projects. it is important to note that if SRF
loan(s) are used to fund these projects, IEUA intends to use the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) to issue this debt. The CBRFA is governed by the IEUA Board of Directors, but enables IEUA to track and
issue debt separately from IEUA capital project debt.

1. SRF Planning Loan — IEUA submitted a pre-application in March 2016 for a planning loan for the
remaining RMPU design work. It is anticipated that approximately $5,000,000 may be needed to fund
all remaining “soft costs”. If successfulin attaining this loan, all remaining soft costs will be funded
through the loan and will not result in any special assessments or assessment adjustments. Repayment
would not be triggered until after the completion of corresponding efforts (5-year repayment period)
and can be rolled into SRF construction loan {if received). Interest rates for these loans are currently at
1.6%-1.8% (30-year).

2|Page
4/29/16



2. SRF Construction Loan — It is anticipated that IEUA will submit several SRF loan packages for the RMPU
projects. To maximize the potential of receiving some matching principle forgiveness (grant), loan
packages should be sized at approximately $25,000,000. Dependent upon the status of the RMPU
project list approval, loan packages should start to be submitted to the State in mid-2016. Interest rates
for these loans are currently at 1.6%-1.8% (30-year). SRF loans can be applied through either of the
following state programs: '

a. Drinking Water SRF Program — typical for drinking water projects (stormwater also qualifies) at
standard low interest rate, Term for DWSRF is typically 20-year.

b. Clean Water SRF Program - typical for wastewater projects (wastewater treatment, recycled
water and potentially groundwater recharge with stormwater may qualify for this program at
standard low interest rate with the potentiaf of principle forgiveness (IEUA has secured an
average of 20% principle forgiveness [grant] for last several CWSRF loans). Term for CWSRF is
typically 30-year.

To put the value of the SRF program in perspective, the following table shows the relative benefits of both the
SRF loan and grant programs vs. funding through a bond (assumed at 5% consistent with the RMPU and to
provide a projected conservative upper range to borrow costs). Assuming a total program cost of $30M (value
used as a maximum funding bookend example for CBWM funded portion), it is expected that the region would
save over $20M in financing costs over 30-years by just using the SRF program at current rates. Alternatively, it
is expected that the region would save over $36M in financing costs in 30-years based on estimated grant and
SRF loan opportunities.

3|]Page
4/29/16



Table 1— Funding Alternative Payment Schedule (dollars in 1,000’s)

$30M Bond $30M SRF Loan $12M Grent & $1BM SRF Loan |
Bond | % 30,000 5.00% 20 ysars Loan 30,000 1.80% 30 years Loan 16,000 1.80% 30 years
Fee |% 500 Grant 0 Gr_ant 12,000
Feledt]s saom Piect ] snom Frtect| mon
Princlpal | Total
vears | Principal | interest [Principal] Totad Years | Principal [ Interest |Principal] Votal Years | Pritwipal | interest
rstanding ent | Payment ent Qurstanding | Payment | Payment ent Ourstanding 1emt | Payment | Payment |
1 c;u 305005 15253 459(§ 1884 1 $ 30000|$ 540($ 7e3|3% 1,308 1 $ 18000($ 324($ 458§ 78z
2 $ 300415 1502|% 482]3$ 1,984 2 $ 20237(%$ b52|§ TI7|S 1,303 2 $ 17542(§ 36|35 486|782
3 $ 29550(% 14783 s508(§5 1984 3 § 2B460(35 S512|$5 791]/8% 1,300 3 $ 170768 307($ 4748 Ta2
4 $ 200638 1453/3 531|8 1884 4 $§ 278/ (S 498(3 &05]% 1,303 4 $§ 16602|% 205)5 483§ ve2
5 $ 28521|% 1426{$ 558| % 1884 5 $ 26865(% 484|% 819{5 1,303 5 $ 18119 (35 200|% d4o92[$ 78z
8 $ 27963(% 13085 566]% 1084 6 § 28045|3% 4695 834|§ 1,303 6 $ 156275 281)§ s00|% 782
7 $ 2737r|$ 13893 615| % 1984 7 $ 252113 454/5 84B[§ 1,303 7 $ 151278 272|535 5083 782
8 5 267652|% 133B|3 646[§ 1984 8 $ 2438214 430/$ B64|$ 1303 8 3 14817|% 263|§ 5193 782
9 3 26116(% 1306|3 e78]% 1984 [} § 23498(3% 423|% 880|$ 1,303 e} $ 14009 |§ 254|% 538(5 782
10 $ 25438|§ 1.272(5 T12|§ 1584 10 § 29181% 407,% BS6|$ 1,303 10 $ 1351 (% 244|% 5378 7e2
11 § 24728|% 12368,/% 748($ 1,084 11 § N72/§ 391|3$ 912§ 1,303 11 § 15038|% 235(3% S547($ 782
12 §_23978|% 1.199|% 785(% 1,984 12 $ 206810(§ 375|% 9288 1,303 12 § 12486|3 225|% &587|$ 782
13 $_ 22193 |% 1160(% 824( 5 1984 13 $ 19882(% 3585 o45($ 1,303 13 $§_11820($ 2158 567]% 782
4 |8 2230]|% 1118\ 866(% 1,884 14 |§ 189375 541|$3 962|$ 1,308| 14 |3 1,362 |5 205|% Sr7[s 782
15 $ 21503{% 1075|5 609 % 1,884 15 3 176875|%  324|% 979|% 1,303 15 $ 10785|% 194|$ 588[% 782
18 $ 20504(% 1,030|3 o954[% 1964 16 $ 16985 |$ 306|3 997|% 1,303 16 $ 10197 |$ 184($ 508B[§ 782
17 (8 1984015 o62)% 1002]§ 1.984) 17 |§ 15808|3 288)$ 1,005]% 1303| 47 & 9599 |5 173(§ 609)% 782
18 $ 1863718 932|% 1,052|$ 1,984 18 $ 14983;$ 2z70|3% 1033| % 1303 18 3 8990 | $ 162(% 6B20($ 782
1@ 1% 1758513 479)5 1108]$ 1.984| 190 |3 13950|$ 251 |5 10520 % 1303 19 s 8370 )5 151|% 631§ 782
20 $ _164B0($ 82413 1,160| % 1,984 20 $ 1288Bi{$ 232|% 1071|$% 1,303 20 $ 77388 1393 o642|§ a2
21 P 15320(% 788(|$ 1,218] & 1,684 21 $ 1827|$5 213§ 10808 1,303 21 $ 7000(§ 128|$ 854|8 Ta2
22 $ 14102|$ 705]% 1279(% 1,084 22 $ 107371 193($ 1,110 § 1,303 22 $ 6442 |3 116|$ eBG[5 782
23 $§ 128233 641]|% 1343]8 1,884 23 $ 9627 |8 173($ 1.130[$ 1,303 23 $ 5776 |3 104|% b678{% 782
24 $ 1481)% 5748 1410] 5 1984 24 3 8498 |5 153 |% 1150 § 1,303 24 $ 5009 | § 92|% 690§ 782
25 $ 1007118 504|% 1481(% 1.984 25 $ 7348 |5 1328 1471 % 1,303 25 3 4408 | § 79|% T02|% 782
25 [ 8580 (% 4205 1,555| & 1,984 28 L] 6177 |$ 111§ 1182($ 1303 26 $ 3708 % B7(% 715|% 782
27 $ 7085|% 352|3 1632|$ 1,084 27 ] 4985 | § 90 1% 1,213} % 1,303 27 3 2951 |$ 54(8 728|8% 782
28 % 5403|% 270\ 1714(% 1984 28 [§  3772($ 6815 1.235]$ 1,303 28 [§ 2283|3 41/8 741|$ 782
20 $ 3680(%  184|% 1800|% 1,884 29 3 2537 1% 46| 8% 1,257 ($ 1,308 28 $ 15622 | % 27|$ 7548 782
30 $ 1800 % 94 )% 1860, § 1684 30 $ 1,280 | § 23/% 1.280| % 1,303 30 $ 788 | § 14($ 7Tesls 78z
TOTAL $20,022 | $ 30,500 | § 59,628 | TOTAL | $ 9,008 | § 30,000 | $ 38,088 | TOTAL $ 54834 18,0003 235453
Amount Saved Gompared fo Bond $ - $ 2043 $ 36,089

Bond Financing: As part of the original CBFIP, bonds were used to finance the non-grant covered costs. It is
anticipated that fixed rate bonds or alternative borrowing would cost the parties approximately 5% interest.
Bond financing may also sensitive to the amount of funding needed (i.e. bonds less than $20M may not be of
interest to the market) and how the borrowing is backstopped (i.e. financing agreements between parties).

The debt issued in 2002 to finance the CBFIP was issued as variable rate revenue bonds. These bonds were
refinanced in 2008 (20088 Variable Revenue Demand Obligation). Interest rates are set weekly and are backed
by a letter of credit (LOC) facility provider. The remaining outstanding principal balance is $15M. As favorable as
the interest rates have been recently (averaged 0.15% over last 6 years - not adjusted for LOC or additional
management costs), there is inherent risk in a rising market or economic downturn. In the fall of 2008, the interest
rates jumped to as high as 12% (maximum amount} when the bonds failed to be remarketed.

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA): In 1993, IEUA developed the CBRFA as an entity that could be

used to finance projects that have benefits outside of just IEUA. The Board of Directors for the CBFRA is the
IEUA Board. The CBRFA can effectively be used to fund projects that benefit the entire Chino Basin, without
impacting the debt of IEUA. In 2002, the CBRFA was used to finance the CBFIP. Variable rate bonds were
secured to fund more than $20M in CBFIP costs (non-grant portion). CBWM debt associated with this
repayment is made on an annual basis in accordance with the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement.
It is intended that all debt and grants for the RMPU projects will be applied for through the CBRFA. Doing so

4|Page
4/29/16



would require both IEUA and CBWM to pledge revenues to the CBRFA. A 2016 Financing Agreement is being
developed for consideration by IEUA, CBWM and CBRFA for adoption.

Proposed Approach: The proposed approach will involve several actions, with built in redundancies. IEUA’s plan
will prioritize the funding of projects through SRF programs with maximization of grant funding. Actions from
IEUA, CBWM and/or CBRFA Boards are required for each of these items. Action is tied to commitments to make
future debt payments and/or commitment toward application project. Proposed actions wilt be completed as
follows:

1. SRF Planning Loan - cover all remaining soft costs into loan such that parties will not fund these costs
until construction is complete. The following action items are planned:
a. IEUA Action
i. File application (April 20, 2016)
il. Approve the 2016Financing Agreement (May 18, 2016)
iii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016}
b. CBWM Action
i. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreement (May 19, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)
c. CBRFA Action
i Approve the 2016 Financing Agreements (May 18, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iii. File Resolutions to State Water Board (May 2016)

2. USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant ~ submit application to fund up to $300K for drought
project implementation. This will be helpful to use for purpose of attaining State funds {i.e. Proposition
1). This would be applied to the 23a RMPU Project (i.e. Wineville to Jurupa to RP-3). This project has an
anticipated project cost of approximately $21M and has both stormwater and recycled water benefits
(3,166 AFY and 2,905 AFY, respectively). The following action items are planned:

a. IEUA Action
i. File application {April 11, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolution (April 20, 2016)

3. Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Round 1 — submit application to fund up to 50% of the cost (up to
maximum of $10M) of multi-benefit stormwater related projects. It is proposed that IEUA will submit
for the 23a RMPU Project. The following action items are planned:

a. IEUA Action
I. File pre-application (April 15, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iii. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board {(June 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i.  Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)

4. CWSRF —submit application to fund all of RMPU projects, TCE Plume Cleanup project and
remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. This application will be used to fund all remaining projects
and will include nearly all the requirements needed to file for the Proposition 1 GWQ Grant {(see item
no. 5 below). The following action items are planned:

a. IEUA Action

i. Adopt Resolutions (July 20, 2016)
b. CBWM Action

i. Adopt Resolutions (July 21, 2016)
c. CDA Action

S5f2age
4/29/16



Adopt Resolutions {July 2016)

d. CBRFA Action

File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board {(July 2016)

5. Proposition 1 Groundwater Quality Grant — submit application to fund all of RMPU projects, TCE Plume
Cleanup project and remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. It is anticipated that this request will
be approximately $75M in projects (depending on success of prior actions) and would be eligible for up
to 50% grant funding through Proposition 1 and Drinking Water SRF for non-grant portion. The
following action items are planned:

a. [EUA Action

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

Filed pre-application in November 2015 via CBRFA without RMPU projects

Amend the pre-application to include RMPU and CDA projects (Aprif 2016)

Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)

Approval of Programmatic Environmental Impact Report {includes 2013 RMPU projects)
(November 16, 2016)

b. CBWM Action

Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)

¢. CBRFA Action

File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (by June 2016)

In the event that grants and SRF are not successful, debt options would be developed for IEUA and CBWM
consideration prior to proceeding with and debt issuance. It is expected that parties will know success of
various applications by early/mid 2017. Since most RMPU construction is not scheduled to be started until early
2018, time will remain to pursue favorable debt service.

Allocation of cost and benefit among the Appropriators. Watermaster assumes that capital cost and New
Yield will be allocated to the Appropriator parties based on their share of Operating Safe Yield and future
operation and maintenance expenses will be production based per Peace Il Section 8.1. Any change in
allocation method would first require a negotiation process among the Appropriative Pool parties.

The existing allocation of capital costs on the basis of OSY are as shown in Table 2. The cost distribution (%0SY)
may change if an Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation Agreement is adopted.

4/29/16

6|Page



Table 2 - OSY by Party

Party Share % Share
of OSY of OSY
Arowhead Min Spring Water Co - 0.00%
Chino Hills, City OF 2,111.422 3 85%
China, City Of 4,033.857 7.36%
Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,619.454 6.60%
Desalter Authority - 0.00%
Fontana Union Water Company 6,391.736 11.66%
Fontana Water Company 1.000 0.00%
Fontana, City Of - 0.00%
Golden State Water Company 411.476 0.75%
Jurupa Community Senices District 2,061.118 3.76%
Marygold Mutual Water Company 655.317 1.20%
Monte Vista Imigation Company 676.759 1.23%
Monte Vista Water District 4 823.954 8.80%
Niagara Bottling, LLC - 0.00%
Nicholson Trust 4.000 0.07%
Norco, City OF ‘ 201.548 0.37%
Ontario, City Of 11,373.816 20.74%
Pomona, City Of 11,215.852 20.45%
San Antonio Water Company 1,506.888 2.75%
San Bsmardino County Shig Prk - 0.00%
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,301.374 2.37%
Upland, City Of 2,852.4M 5.20%
West End Congolidated Water Company 947.714 1.73%
West Valley Water District 644 317 1.18%
Totals 54,834.000 100.

Based on the different alternatives outlined in Table 1, it is expected that financing would be applied to OSY as
shown in Table 3.

Table 3 — Debt impact Based on OSY

Financing Project Dabt Annual Debt Payment Anm:lql:;ysn;ent Annual Payment per
Mechanizm {(Example from Table 1) {$/Yr) '()SI%OSY) %OS8Y per $1M CapHal
Bond Financing E 30,500,000 | $ 1,984,069 | $ 19,841 | $ ' 397
SRF only $ 30,000,000 | $ 1,302,943 | 5 13,029 | § 261
SRF with Grant $ 18,000,000 | § 781,766 | § 7,818 | S 156

Finance the construction of recharge improvements. The IEUA, the TVMWD, the WMWD, and potentially
certain Appropriator parties will use their revenue structure and other means (municipal bonds, pay-as-you-
go, etc.) to construct the recommended yield enhancement projects.

As indicated prior, IEUA’s primary intent is to get funding through the SRF program through the use of the
CBRFA. In the event that any of the CBWM parties elect to fund their portion of 2013 RMPU projects through
PAYGO, they are able to do so. It should be noted that many of the grant opportunities are tied to the SRF
funding program; therefore, if a party elects to not participate with financing that is tied to grant benefit, their
portion of the grant benefit would be correspondingly forfeited. If SRF funding is unsuccessful, parties will be
advised of options for bond financing to review prior to making a commitment for use of bond fina ncing or
PAYGQ. Notice to CBWM/IEUA on desire to use PAYGO shall be made in writing prior to CBWM Board action of
any proposed funding action (i.e. SRF resolution, bond filing, etc.}.

7|Page
4/29/16



Apply pay-as-you-go for all the soft costs through completion of the final design. The soft costs were
distributed between IEUA and Watermaster by the proportion of the total capital cost of the recommended
projects to IEUA’s portion of the cost shared projects (about six percent).

As indicated prior, IEUA has submitted a planning SRF loan application. Although this will not fund past soft
costs, if secured, it will fund all remaining RMPU soft costs (estimated to be approximately $5M). If this planning
loan is attained, debt will not be due until 1) after the completion of construction, or 2) after the completion of
the design (if construction is not pursued). Please note that property acquisition is not an eligible cost for the
planning SRF loan program. If IEUA is unsuccessful in attaining this loan, the remaining soft costs will be funded
through CBWM as PAYGO consistent with costs to date.

All costs associated with the development of implementing agreements, preliminary design, proof-of-concept,
completion of the CEQA process, and final design are considered part of the project capital cost-and will be
paid for through the Watermaster assessment process pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement uniess o new
Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation agreement is reached. In the case that such an agreement is
reached, an assessment reconciliation will be done consistent with the new agreement,

Several of these costs will be eligible under the SRF planning loan if attained.

8|Page
4/29/16



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2E



\ﬁ
k Intand Empire Utilides Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/71/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (05/11/16)
From: )@ , P. Joseph Grindstaff m\}/
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone 56
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Water Quality Laboratory, Project No.
EN15008, to Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc., in the amount of $17,460,000;

2. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of $3,745,000, which will
increase the total project budget from $20,900,000 to $24,645,000;

3. Authorize the Agency to request an increase to the current SRF Loan Agreement in the
amount of $7,545,000; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, budget amendment,
and required loan documents.

BACKGROUND

In 2005, the Agency performed a preliminary evaluation of the existing laboratory facility
located at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) followed by a feasibility study
conducted in 2006 for a new laboratory facility. The assessments were performed by independent
consultants who concluded that the existing laboratory facility was nearing the end of it useful
life and presented several challenges including inadequate ventilation, lack of building



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 4

insulation, numerous structural and storage space issues, in addition to being crowded with
limited expandability. The existing laboratory facility cannot meet future needs with an
anticipated 30 percent increase in the number of annual samples. The existing laboratory facility
is composed of 6,200 square feet accommodated within two buildings. Based on the assessments
and the future increase in required samples, the decision was made to construct a new laboratory
behind the Agency Headquarters Building B.

The Water Quality Laboratory design began in 2010 by The Austin Company (Austin),
consulting engineering firm; however, at 50 percent design level, the project was put on hold on
October 26, 2010, as part of the Agency’s cost containment plan. In 2014, the Agency decided to
move forward with the project and reestablished Austin’s contract early 2015. The revised
project scope includes the addition of the central chiller plant expansion to supply necessary
chilled water for the laboratory building air conditioning system.

In 2010, an addendum to the RP-5 Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) dated 1999
was developed for the Water Quality Laboratory and verified as still applicable to the project in
2015.

The Water Quality Laboratory project is grant funded via a State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan at
2.1% rate and $1,050,000 principal forgiveness. The SRF Loan Agreement will be updated to
reflect the revised total project cost to correspond to the construction bid received.

The project team conducted two rounds of contractor prequalification to obtain a list of qualified
general contractors who had the required experience to construct the Water Quality Laboratory
and Central Chiller Plant expansion. The prequalification process was completed at the end of
February 2016 concurrently with the completion of the final design package. The
prequalification process yielded five qualified contractors who received an invitation to bid.

On March 1, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to the five prequalified contractors on
PlanetBids for the construction of the Water Quality Laboratory. Four out of the five prequalified
general contractors participated in the job walk. On April 5, 2016, the following bids were
received:

Bidder’s Name Price
Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. $17,460,000
AMG & Associates, Inc. $17,845,000
Tovey/Shultz Construction $18,044,438
Engineer’s Estimate $20,600,000

Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$17,460,000. During the prequalification process, IEUA staff and two consultants evaluated
Kemp Bros. financial statements, verified references, reviewed past projects and other selection
criteria, and validated their ability to perform the construction of the Water Quality Laboratory.
Once the bids were received, [EUA staff evaluated Kemp Bros. bid for completeness with the

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

Bid Document requirements and confirmed that Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. is the lowest

responsive and responsible bidder.

The following is the projected project cost:

, Description Estimated Cost
| Design $1,625,000
Third Party Services (technical experts, constructability review,
commissioning, geotechnical consultant, survey, special inspection, etc.) $250,000
Construction $17,460,000
Construction Management $2,600,000
Contingency (~10%) $1,760,000
Solar P/V System $300,000
Special Laboratory Equipment $650,000
Total Project Cost $24,645,000
Current Total Project Budget $20,900,000
Requested Budget Amendment $3,745,000
The following is the project schedule:
Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award May 2016
Construction Completion August 2018

The Water Quality Laboratory, when constructed, will address all the issues presented above and
provide numerous benefits to the Agency as well as stakeholders within the Service Area.
Benefits include cost and energy savings, environmental compliance, adaptation to future
complex analytical needs, enhanced performance and safety, public educational tours, solar

power generation, etc.

The Water Quality Laboratory Project is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of
Wastewater Management that systems will be master planned, managed and constructed to
ensure that when expansion planning is triggered, designs/construction can be completed to
meet regulatory/growth needs in an expeditious, environmentally responsible and cost effective

mannecr.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
May 18, 2016

Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 18, 2015, the Board awarded the commissioning contract to Heery International,
Inc.

On October 14, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting engineering services contract Amendment
No. 1 to the Austin Company.

On May 20, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting engineering services contract to The Austin
Company.

In 2014, the Board approved a 2.1%, 30 year SRF loan agreement (C-06-7885-110) for
$17,100,000 including 1,050,000 grant.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved the budget amendment in the amount of $3,745,000 will increase the total project from
$20,900,000 to $24,645,000. The construction award in the amount of $17,460,000 will be within
the amended total project budget of $24,645,000 in the Regional Wastewater O&M (10800) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS;jz

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16120 Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award 5-18-16



labeuey 10sloid
‘34 1qubnZ |ewer ADINUSIG YILVM TVAIDINNW ¥

Aouaby sanynn a4dwiz puojuj ’AV

) e

' e il

EE
B T e

J..l........illl.
u.._l

rL._r }r.,... ...r_.P E..t -

MRy | hll!.#l? ‘.J'Jl.rﬁ."

910z Aey
8005 L N3 "ON 108loid

pJemy Joejjuo ) uolonJsuod)
Alojeloge Alljenp) Ja1ep)




(W S W ARG T

—— e e ——————

. ?o:moo.ﬂnm._v
M3IA |ellayy sialienbpeaH




INNASIA AV TVAIDINNW (

qe1 Sups)x3 € Koli3Ery SafIA BT PUBIU] ﬂy

Auedwon ulsny ay| :Jueynsuo?d)

G0 ul pawnsal ‘01 0¢ 4290100
ur pjoy uo jnd ‘00z Ul paye)s ubiseq =
sndwe) Jajuenbpesy
G-dY 1B Ajljioe} ge| Mau B JonJjsuoy) uoIsSnjousc)) =
pazAjeue sajdwes JO Jaquinu [enuue uo s)wi| =
sonss| obei0}s pue [einjon)S snoJswnN =
("o19 ‘|eowyosje ‘Buiqunid ‘spooy awny ‘DyYAH) swalsAs Buiby
spoaau |eodnjAjeue ainjny Joy Ajljiqeldepe pue Ajijiqepuedxa pajiwi
sbuip|ing om} ulypm ("))'bs 00Z‘9) PepMoId pue p|O
:Al0jeloge] JO UoHpuo? JUsaLnNd =

KjoAnoadsal 900z pue 500z Ul
gises} pue uojen|ens Aioje1oqe] -4y Bunsixg

punouiboegqg j1098loid




Supispuay uoneas|3 yinos

INBISIG HRLVM TYAIINOW ¥

b KiiZBY SN a3 pUdjU] fw

910z Alenuga4 ul payiienbald si010B1U0D BAI] =
puidid ‘sdwnd ‘1omo) Buljoos 49||Iyo MeN =

sopeibdn jue|d 19[|IyD |enua) =

SJNO} jeuoljesnpa Jlignd =

Buip|ing pajes 337 PICD/IBA|IS =

(M 6o~) walsAs Jamod Jejog «

papunj JUBI9H/UBOT J4S =

aoue||dwod [BJUSWUOCIIAUS ‘SJJouUd( |euotbay =

sbuines ABJaus pue }s09 jeuoneled() =

JNoAe| MOj} Ylom pue Alojes paosueyuy =

Buipiing "y “bs 000'9L =

siybiybiH/uonduose( 108loid




000°009°02$
gey'vr0'8L$
000°G¥8°LLS
000°09%°LL$

1DIULSIC HALVA TVIDINAW <

§ Aou3BY SN MAW3 puopa f‘

ajewysy s.Joouibuzy
uolonsuon zZ)NYsg/Asno|
"OuU| ‘s9)elo0sSsSyY ¥ SNV

*OU| ‘UoNoNASU0) "soig dwey

aweN s Jappig

paAIsoal a1am spiq Buimojiol ayi ‘9L0z ‘G (MdY U =
. sJ0joeu0D palljenbaud
DAPES2M SpIq 10} }sanbai e ‘91.0g ‘| YoIep uQ =

Alewwng pig



LDELSIC BAAVM TVAIDINNW ¥

s A3Uaby sapiinn adui3 pupiYf fu

810¢Z Isnbny uona|dwon uononsuc)
910z ‘gl Aely pIEMY 19BAUOD UOKINISUOD)
auo0}sa|il\ 123loid

000°'SP.c$ Juswpuawy jJebpng pajsenbey

000°006'02$ 196png 10efoud [E10] JusunD

000'6¥9'vZ$ )so) joefoud [eyor

000°059% Juawdinbg Alojeloge]

000'00€$ ~ we)sAS A/d Jejos

000°09.'L$ (%01~) AousBuguod

000°009'2$ Juswabeuey UonoNNSUOD
[00009% ZTS UoRonIsuoy |

000°05Z$ (uonoadsu| |eadg ‘A9AINg ‘JUBYHNSUOY) [BOIUYD3I09S) ‘DUILICISSILLLIOD)
| ‘Mainey Ajjigeionuisuo) ‘spadxd [eoluyos) ) sediAIeg Aued paiyl

~ 000'G29'L$ ubiseq

}S09 pajewi}sy uondiiosag

a|Npayoss/1so 10aloid




"SJUSLUN20P Ueo| palinbal pue ‘uswpusuie 126png ‘19811U00
uonoNAsSuUCY 8y} |ndaxa 0] Jebeuey |elBuas) 8y} azuUoyiny
pue 000'SHS /S JO Junowe ay} ul Juswaalby ueoT

44S Jua.nNd 8y} 0} asealoul ue jsenbal 0) Aousby ay) azuouiny

-000°GPL'ES

JO junowe a3y} ul juswpuswe Jebpnq 1o8loid |BJ0) B BA0iddy
‘000°09%°'2 1 $ O JUNOWE pasIXa-0}-10U 8} Joj “*ou|

‘uoonsisuo) 'soig dway 01 ‘e00SLNT ‘ON 108lold ‘Alojeloger
Alend JoJep\ BU) J0j pJeme JOBJUOD UONONJSU0D 8y} aaolddy |

:$10)03l1( JO pleog ay) 1By} Spuawiwossl Jels

UOIBpUBWIWO98Y/|e0s) Aouabyy




CONTRACT

1.0 CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of , 20__, by and
between KEMP BROS. CONSTRUGCTION, INC., hereinafter referred to as "Contractor,"
and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in.San
Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency".

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and
exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

1. Contractor agrees fo perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work required
under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled SPECIFICATIONS
FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY AND CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION,
PROJECT NO. EN15008, in accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to
fumish at their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services
necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said
specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do everything required by this
Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

2. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing and
removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing everything
required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for all loss and
damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements,
or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the prosecution of the work
until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of every description connected with
the work; also for all expenses resulting from the suspension or discontinuance of work,
except as in the said specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency;
and for completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall recsive, in full compensation
therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

3. That the Agency will pay the Confractor progress payments and the final payment, in
accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warmrants drawn on the
appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and set forth in this
below.

Total Lump Sum Bid Price $17.460,000.%° Seventeen Million Four Hundred Sixty
Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the quantities
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 1



constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation
for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid
Forms.

4, The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the terms
of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the same at the time,
in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said specifications; and the said
parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns,
do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contalned.

5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required of
Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and all
addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening of bids,
are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set forth.

6. The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Coniract on or before the date to be
specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work to the satisfaction
of the Agency within eight hundred ten (810) calendar days after award of the Contract,
All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

. Time is of the essence on this Contract.

8. Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the expiration of
the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that it is and will be
impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency will sustain in the event
and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the Contractor shail pay to
the Agency the amount of five thousand ($5,000.00) dollars for each day of delay, which
shall be the period between the expiration of the contract time and the date of final
acceptance by the Agency, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further
agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable
estimate of the damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor
agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the amount
thereof from any money due or that may become due to the Contractor by progress
payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient, recover the
total amount.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails to
complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct from any
sums due or fo become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in accordance with the
Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B - Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0
“Liquidated Damages”, for any violation of the General Conditions, Section D -
Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and Regulations™; Bidding and Contract
Requirements Contract Section D -Contract and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0,
Paragraphs 9 through 11; General Conditions , Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and Equipment™; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016

CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Responsibilities, Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H —
Legal Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on the
work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage established for such
work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage standards applicable to this work,
contained in or referenced in the contract documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor shall
forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for each day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any subcontractor, less
than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the California Department of
Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the Califomia Labor Code, in the performance
of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's work, and not more than
forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the Contractor shall not require more
than eight {8) hours of labor in a day nor more than forty hours of labor in a week from
any person employed by the Contractor or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shalf
conform to Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the Califomia
Labor Code; and that the Contractor shalil forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of
Twenty-Five ($25.00) Doilars for each worker amployed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required or
permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the California
Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two bonds
approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract
price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of one
hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor
and materials furnished.

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency and its
employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and harmless from
any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising
from injuries or death of persons (including employees of the Agency and the Contractor)
and damage to property, arising directly or indirectly out of the obligation herein
undertaken or out of the operations conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents,
representatives or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and
defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the Contractor.

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY & May 2016
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of said parties to be
affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California. KEMP BRQS. CO CTION, INC,
By By &
General Manager Titte cego
Greg Solaas

Co-Chief Executive Officer

*Municipal Water District

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY &
CENTRAL PLANT EXPANSION
PROJECT NO. EN15008 4

May 2016



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2F



\ M Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date:; May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)
From: { P. Joseph Grindstaff,
}\" General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Bercyl'\law
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North America (SENA) US, L.P.
through December 31, 2016 to purchase 1.5 megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour at a
variable rate;

2. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through May 31, 2017 to purchase
200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the amended agreements, and
negotiate further amendments for up to three additional years.

BACKGROUND

IEUA currently participates in a program known as Direct Access (DA) that allows the purchase of
electricity from an Energy Service Provider (ESP) instead of the local utility, Southern California
Edison (SCE). The Agency currently purchases electricity for the power needed at the Regional
Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 (RP-2), and Carbon
Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) from SENA under a Master Energy Sales Agreement

(MESA).



Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

IEUA also receives natural gas commodity service from SENA at five service locations under a
master Natural Gas Sales and Purchase Agreement. IEUA’s agreement with SENA provides the
natural gas necessary to supplement the biogas for the fuel cell and the internal combustion engine
(non-core accounts), as well the boilers and other uses (core accounts).

Both current energy service agreements are set to expire on May 31, 2016. Purchases of electricity
and natural gas through these Purchase Agreements have consistently reduced overall IEUA costs
and are an integral part of the IEUA Energy Management Plan. Both current energy service
agreements include variable rates. SENA’s variable pricing for the nominated quantities of
electricity is based on the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) Day Ahead Electricity
Price Index (day ahead price) plus $0.5/MWh commission. The contract also includes Resource
Adequacy (RA) and Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) products, both of which are pass through
costs. SENA’s agreement quantities are for 24 hours per day, 7 days per week; any quantities over
or under this amount were priced equal to the energy imbalance price during that hour. Natural gas
variable pricing is based on the Natural Gas Intelligence (NGI) monthly index value plus
$0.05/MMBtu commission for non-core accounts, and $0.10/MMBtu commission for core accounts.

The potential variability of the facilities loads and electricity import, partially due to the
unpredictable performance of the fuel cell and the RP-2 engine operation, and the opportunity of
negotiating a broader agreement with SENA and Advanced Microgrid Solutions for the energy
storage operation, makes the amendment thru December 2016 for the purchase of the electricity a
reasonable and safe option. IEUA staff will also continue to monitor the market with the option of
converting a portion or all of the variable price to fixed price if beneficial to the Agency.

The energy purchase agreement is part of the Agency’s Energy Management Business Goal to
contain future energy costs, and provide for future rate stabilization.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board approved the SENA US, L.P. agreements on April 15, 2015, March 19, 2014, April 17,
2013, February 16, 2011, and April 15, 2009,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total appropriation for the Agency’s DA service accounts is incorporated in the Fiscal Year
2015/16 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of $7,400,000, and in
the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of
$7,700,000. Given the current state of the energy market, staff anticipates no adverse impact on the
budget from this agreement.

Attachment A:Electricity confirmation

Attachment B: Natural gas confirmation core accounts
Attachment C: Natural gas confirmation non-core accounts

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16132 Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements, 5-18-16



9L0T Aeyy
3upasy s103198.1Q Jo pieog vl

IOI1SIA YILVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

SIUBWIZY 9Seydind
A31au3 03 JUsWpUIWY




gi0T Ay

Bunsa s103>3.11Q 30 pieog YNNI

940

LDIUASIC BTIVAL TYREDINAIVY
Aouaby sapipn anduig puoyu; _fd

IDS 3DS pajpung suonels dwnd
SS922V 109.41( DS p3jpunqun dHMDD

ERIY ER pajpung S-dy

A0S 108 pajpung 42431/¥-dY
$S820V 103.1Q 1S psjpunqun SPI0S T-dY

ERIS ERI pajpung spinbi1 z-dy
SS922Y 123l DS pajpunqun I-dY

JURLWIRRLBY
aseydung A3iau3

| Ayipowiwion uolssiwisuel

A1oey
sjusauoduwiod ajey

JUsWIaINd04d A}D11309(3



gLoz Aepy
Buneay s1030341Q Jo pieog YN 1|

SS920V 30241g
SS2D0V 12341g
$S2J0V 123417
SS9V 103.I(]
SS9V 1224
SS9V 12341Q

Aipowiio)

0) sen [eDos
0D Sen [0S
0?) sen [BD0S
0D SeN [BH0S
0D sen [eD0S

0 seD [2)0S

uolssisues |

sjuauodwo) ajey

9j0¢

210
2109
2102
210D
(qe7 ‘ssopi0g) 240D

(112D 19n4) d40>-UON

JUNO2dY

LHBLSHD MILVAR TVAIDINNW v
Mouzby senjin a:our3 puojuy ﬁ;ﬁ
Fl 9

44MDD
S-dy
b-du
¢-dY
I-dY

l-dd

K1oe

JUSWIDIND014 Sen [ednieN




910T ARy o
Bunes W s1032241Q Jo pieog YN 3|

S8uey) oN UMWN/0S 0%
q
a8ueyd oN ”M%mmm?“u

poX1} 03 3|geLeA
a8ue _
3uey> oN H9AUO0D 0} uond
(9102 1€ 1aquiadaq - 910z ‘1 auny)

pasodo.ud ua.41n)

AOIELSIO WAIVAA TVIDENNN ¥ .ﬁd

Aouaby sapjian addiuz pupjuy f

UOJISSILILLIOD)
9|qeMeA

paxi4

B21IaLWY LIION
AS13u3 [IYs

JUSWIDIBY A11D14303]3




gioz AW
Bunea s1o1r41Q Jo pieog YN 1|

a8ueyd oN

28uey) oN

28uey) oN

(102 ‘1€ Aew - 910z ‘¢ aunr)
pasodoud

9405

(2100) MEWIN/S60°05 +
(a403-uou) MEWIN/SO°0$ +

an[eA xapu| Ajyuow
Aep/mgWWw 00t

poXy 03 9|geLIeA
JI9AU0D 0} uondo

1Ua.44nd

AOIEASIO HELVA, TYZIDINMIW ¥V

Guaby sapjpn aadw3 pusju flw

UOISSILLLLIO?
o|qelieA

paxid

EJ1aWy YJIoN
A318u3 |]2Ys

JUSWDI3Y Sen [ednieN




0 _. ON %U(( LOMASIA B3IV TVEDINNW ¥

Bulaaw siopalg $O PIRCY VN3 uaby sanj) sijdui3 pupjul ,f.w

‘2181 2|qelieA B 1B

sed |eamieu aseydnd o3 ZLoz ‘LE Aepy ysnoayy pue ‘A3a1323)2 aseyaind
03 910z ‘L€ Jaquuada@ y3noayy *d 1 ‘sn (WN3IS) edusiuy YiloN A81aug

IRYS YHM sjuaLLISa.8e JUSLIND 3L} PUBLLE pJeog 93} SPUBLLILLIOdAI HBS

UOI}EPUWILLODDY




Shell Energy North America (US), L.P,

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002
713-767-5500
April 25, 2016 Deal No:
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
¢/o PAT JACKSON, PO BOX 9020

CHINO HILLS, CA, 91709

Fax: 1(909) 993-1982

CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT

This confirmation agreement (this "Confirmation” or "Agreement”) shall confirm the agreement reached on March 28, 2016,
between Shell Energy North America (US), L.P. ("Shell Energy") and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ("CounterParty") (herein
sometimes referred to as a "Party” and collectively as the "Parties"} regarding the sale of electric capacity and/or electric energy
under the terms and conditions set forth below.

BUYER: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SELLER: Shefl Energy North America (US), LP.

PRODUCT/FIRMNESS:  FIRM, WITH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALUSOIDAM-SP15-FINJHOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DELIVERY POINT(S): 5P 15 £Z Gen Hub

SCHEDULING: Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0700 thru 2200 Excluding NERC Holidays

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALSO|DAM-SP15-FIN[HOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DELIVERY POINT(S): SP 15 EZ Gen Hub
Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0100 thru 0600; Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 2300 thru

SCHEDULING: 2400; NERC Holidays , Hours ending 0100 thru 2400; Sunday thru Sunday, Hours ending 0100 thru
2400

OTHER PRODUCT: 100% of Counterparty's Facilities RPS requirements (equivalent to 25% of the Counterparty's
total energy consumption for 2016 and equivalent to 27% of the Counterparty's total energy
consumption for 2017)

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $14.50/MWH

OTHER PRODUCT: California Resource Adequacy

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $2.65/kW-month

TIME ZONE: PPT

SUBJECT TO MASTER AGREEMENT DATED:  05/01/2009

Additional Provisions:
1. Seller and Buyer agree to notify each other as soon as practically possible of ary interruption or curtailment affecting this Transaction.
Buyer should notify Shell Energy at 1-800-267-2562.



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:
2. At any time during the term of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a fixed price of up to 1.5 MW of the Energy
Quantity for the remainder of the Delivery Term. This request may be made by Buyer at any time during normai NYMEX trading hours
(except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m. Eastern Time). If the parties
mutuatly agree to a Fixed Price for a spedified quantity of energy to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller shall
forward to Buyer by facsimile a “Fixed Price Confirmation”. The Parties’ agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of
Seller’s written Fixed Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following
its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such
Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the
first energy volumes purchased during the applicable Month. If Buyer and Seiler are unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request
by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply.

3. Parties’ Obligations. For each Transaction Seller shall sell and cause to be scheduied, and Buyer shall buy and receive, the Contract
Quantity of Energy at the Delivery Point, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Contract Price and ali Related Charges. Seller shall be responsible for
any costs or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or Energy delivery to the Delivery Point. Buyer shall be responsible for any costs
or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or its receipt at and frem the Delivery Point and all Related Charges,

4. RA, RPS and GHGI Products - Buyer's Obligation. The CPUC imposes certain requirements on Seller as result of Seller acting as a load-
serving entity hereunder to buy RA, RPS and GHGI products and such other products as the CPUC may in the future require Seller to buy in
its capacity as ESP, all consistent with CPUC decisions currently effective, as of the date of this MESA, as the same may be from time to time
amended or superseded in the future) (collectively, “Related Products”). If during the Term of the MESA or any Transaction hereunder there
are changes to the CPUC requirements for Related Products, as amended from time-to-time, the Parties agree that, except for Related
Products Fixed Quantities Transactions as set forth in Section 6 below, to negotiate to restore the original intent of any affected
Transaction(s) between the Parties. Buyer acknowledges such Related Products are not required to be described on a Confirmation relating
to an Energy purchase, but are required to be purchased in connection with the Energy purchase. If Buyer buys a Related Products Fixed
Quantity pursuant to Section 6 below, such purchase shall be documented in a Confirmation. Buyer shall obtain such Related Products from
Seller at prices Seller established for the applicable regulatory compliance reporting period for the particular Related Product, which may
occur after this MESA expires or after the term of a given Transaction hereunder expires, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Related Charges for
such Related Products in accordance with Seller's monthly invoice, which may be an estimate as hereinafter set forth, subject to
reconciliation.

5. Related Products Charges; Allocation/Reconciliation. Seller may procure a portfolio of Related Products related to the sale of Energy to a
number of its direct access customers, including Buyer. If Buyer has not entered into a transaction for Related Products Fixed Quantity in
connection with Section & below pursuant to this Confirmation and with respect to ail required Related Products based on Buyer's
estimated Energy consumption, Seller may initially allocate on a monthly basis or such other basis as Seller may elect, such Related Products
and the associated estimated Related Charges to multiple direct access customers, including Buyer, on a pro rata basis, determined based
on Buyer's historical consumption data available to Seller in relation to Seller’s direct access customers’ aggregate estimated Energy
consumption for which Related Products are being or are to be purchased. When actual compliance procurement of Related Products is
complete and actuat charges for Related Products purchased and the actual energy consumption of Seller's direct access customers
(including Buyer), for the applicable period are known, Seller will calculate Buyer's actual share of Related Charges and compare it to the
estimated amounts billed and collected from Buyer. If Buyer has paid more for Related Products than it should have paid based on actual
charges and consumption, Seller will credit the overpayment against Related Charges associated with the next year's obligation to buy
Related Products, or if all obligations hereunder have been satisfied, refund the overpayment to Buyer. If Buyer has paid less for Related
Products than it should have based on actual charges and consumption, Buyer will immediately pay Seller such underpayment on receipt of
Seller's invoice.



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

Aprit 25, 2016 Deal No:
6. Buying Fixed Quantity of Related Products at Fixed Price. Buyer may ask Seller to provide pricing for a fixed quantity of some or afl
Related Products associated with a Transaction ("Related Products Fixed Quantity”), which fixed quantity may be all or less than all of Buyer's
estimated Related Products obligations based on Buyer’s historical consumption data for a fixed period not to exceed 24 months {*Related
Products Fixed Charge Term"), Seller will consider such request and may quote Buyer a price for such Related Products Fixed Quantity. If
Seller chooses to quote a fixed price it shall notify Buyer of the price, and Buyer shall have until close of business on the next Business Day
to notify Seller that it accepts such price {such agreed price is a “Related Products Fixed Charge®), and the Parties shall execute a
Confirmation setting forth the specific Related Products subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge, Related Products Fixed Charge Term,
Related Products Fixed Quantity and Related Products Fixed Charge. If Buyer elects this option for a particular Related Product, Buyer shall
not be subject to the pro-rated allocation of the price for those particular Related Products described in Section 5 above, to the extent of
the Related Products Fixed Quantity subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge. The Related Products Fixed Charge shall be divided over
the number of months in the Related Products Fixed Charge Term and included on Seller's monthly invoice to Buyer. If Buyer's actual Energy
consumption exceeds estimated consumption and/or Buyer's actual obligations with respect to Related Products exceed the Fixed Price
Related Products Quantity covered by the Confirmation, and/or if not all Related Products which Buyer is obligated to buy were included in
the Related Products Fixed Quantity, then Seller shall invoice Buyer consistent with the terms of Section 5 above for the excess quantity of
required Related Products and for Related Products not covered by the Related Products Fixed Charge. If the Related Products Fixed
Quantity that Buyer has purchased exceeds Buyer's obligations to buy Related Products, then to the extent allowed by then current CPUC
regulations, such excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity may be carried forward to a su bsequent Related Products Fixed
Charge Term. if then current CPUC regulations do not allow such carry forward any excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity
shall expire at the end of the Related Products Fixed Charge Term, with no additional credit or compensation to Buyer from Seller.

7. No later than seven (7} Business Days prior to the upcoming Month of Delivery, Buyer shall notify Seller of its anticipated daily volume for
the Month. In the event Buyer fails to notify Seller within that timeframe, Buyer’s volumes for the upcoming Month shall be based on
Buyer’s historical usage for that Month, and such vofumes shall be deemed to be the baseload Contract Quantity and not subject to change.

8. Seller is the sole supplier of Energy for Buyer's facilities supplied under this Confirmation.

This Confirmation sets forth the terms of the transaction into which the Parties have entered into and shall constitute the entire agreement
between the Parties relating to the contemplated purchase and sale of electric energy and/or electric capacity. Please have this confirmation
executed by an authorized representative or officer of your company and return via facsimile to (713)767-5414. If no facsimile objection to
this Confirmation has been received by Shell Energy by facsimile transmission by 5:00 p.m., Houston, Texas time, five (5) business days after
delivery of this Confirmation to the other Party by facsimile, then this Confirmation () shall be binding and enforceable against Counterparty
and Shell Energy and {ii) shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof, regardless whether executed by the other Party.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Shell Energy North America (US), LP.

! q,,a W. Floow

By:

Name: Name : John W, Pillion

Title : Title: Confirmations Team Lead

Date: Date: 4/25/2016




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA

(Us)’ LIPI
CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Fax: 1-609-993-1951
Aftin: Pietro Cambiaso Phone: 19006-893-1839
IEUA, PO BOX 9020

CHINQ HILLS, CA 91708

This Transaction Confirmation {("Confirmation") shall confirm and effectuate the agreement between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ("Shell

Energy™) and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY {"Counterparty”™) regarding the purchase and sale of natural gas under the following terms. Capitalized
terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed 1o them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P, Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Performance Transporter / Contract Quantity Contract Price
Delivery Obligation Delivery Point(s) MMBTU Per Month USD / MMBTU
. Natural Gas Intefligence Socal
06/01/2016 - 05/31/2017  Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 600 Gas CityGate +$0.09500
AGNCY CORE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantities specified above are baseload quantities for firm delivery and recelpt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;

provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantities based upon Buyer's under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provisions below.

2. Fixed Price. At any time during the Dellvery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
or a floating price with a fixed price floor, cap, ceiling or coltar (each such transaction, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, celling or collar, is herein called a (Fixed Price’) that 1s based on the New York Mercantlile Exchange ('NYMEX') natural gas futures

contract or otherwise as an altemative to a Contract Price that fioats based on NYMEX, industry postings, reference publications, or other extarnal market
factors or Indlices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be dellvered at the Delivery Polnt for the relevant Dellvery Period.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours (except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a 'Fixed Price Confirmation'. The Parties’ agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of Seller's written Fixed
Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation Immediately following Its receipt. Cnce a Fixed Price has been
established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month,  If Buyer and Seller are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply. If Buyer and Seller have agreed to a Basis

Spread Fixed:Price in a Flxed Price Confirmation and Buyer does not agree upon a fixed NYMEX price to accompany the Basis Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basls Spread Fixed Price.  As used
hereln, *Basfs Spread’ means the location price differential, which may be elther a positive or a negative amount, stated as the fixed amount above (positive) or
below (negative) a floating price index or other reference point (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10", the Basis Spread Is “$0.10').  Forthe avoidance
of any doubt, this provision {d) shall be Inapplicable and Inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
language and such fixed price election language In the Contract shall control.

Cal Ga: undled Fir : The Delivery Point specified under this Confirmation is a SoCal Gas Citygate Receipt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Southern California Gas Company’s Tariff,
4. Monthly Balancing:

If at any time during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are sublect to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall
apply:  Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonably necessary for Seller to monitor Buyer’s actual consumption for each facility and authorize Sefler
a5 the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer's Transporter(s) imbalance trade mechanism(s} to balance Buyer's account(s} for under- or over-deliveries of Gas. As long as Buyer
complies with this provision, Seller shall pay alt monthly balancing penalties, cash outs, and other charges properly imposed upon Seller on behalf of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter({s) which relate to Gas delivered under this Conflrmaticn.

l. Buyer's Incremental quantities in excess of the Contract Quantity specified above (Buyer's Excess Imbalance) shall be priced at the higher of the monthly average of Platt's Gas

Dally “Commen High” for the applicable month In which Buyer's Excess imbalance occurred, or the month In which Seller recelves the Transporter's statement identlfying
Buyer's Excess Imbalance.

il. Buyer’s incremental quantities less than the Contract Quantity specified above (Buyer’s Shortfall Imbalance) shall be priced at the lower of the monthly average of Platt’s Gas
Daily "Cornmon Low” for the applicable month in which the Buyer's Shortfall imbalance occurred, or the month in which Seller receives the Transporter’s statement
identifying Buyer's Shortfall Imbalance.

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. & 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

ifl.For the avoidance of any doulst, the Contract Price pald for such Incremental or surplus quantities of Gas as specified under Special Condition 4.(1) or 4.{ii} immedilately above
ls in addltlon to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

5. Dajly Balancing:

"Daily Balancipg” means any period when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and recelving Gas on Transporter's system are required by Transporter to balance supply and usage
on 2 dally basis within a spedified percentage tolerance band (“Transporter’s Tolerance Band") or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If at any time
during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a Dafly Balancing requirement, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

a.Petermination of baily Contract Quantity. For each Day on which Dally Balancing applies, thé Contract Quantity (specified above as a monthly quantity) for such Day will be
determined and restated as either the Buyer's "Average Daily Usage Quantity” or Buyer's "Revised Daily Usage Quantity", (as defined below) as follows:

1."Averape Dafly Usage Quantity” shall be determined by dividing the manthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days in the applicable month
of Delivery, resulting in an equal quantity of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

ii.“Revised Daily Usage Quantity” means that Buyer notties Seller, in writing by 5:30 a.m. Pacific Prevalling Time on the Trading Day before the Day (or
Days) of delivery, of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage on that particular Dayls) of delivery. If Buyer fails to provide Seller with a Revised Dally Usage
Quantity, the Dally Contract Quantity will be deemed to be the Average Dally Usage Quantity {as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of
Delivery.  For purposes of this Confirmation, “Irading Day” shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange {"ICE”) U.S. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

fit.Once determined as either the Average Daily Usage Quantity or the Revised Dally Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantity".

b.Contract Price for Revised Dally Usage Quantity {l.e. Buver Provided Revised Quantities In Ratable Quantities for such Gas flow Dayis}). For any Trading Day where the

Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a ratable quantity:
i.Unless otherwise mutually agreéd, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gos
Daily, “Dally Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Day.
il.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Daily Usage Quantity below the Average Daily Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas Dally, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Ctygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.
fit.For the avoldance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas under (1) or {ii) Immediately above is in

addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage belng outside of the Transporter's Tolerance
Band when Dally Balancing is in effect.

c.Cantract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity in Non-Ratable Quantities. If Buyer’s Revised Dafly Usage Quantity Is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day (i.e.

during a weekend or holiday), the Contract Price for such Gas in excess or below the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties. For the
avoldance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Dally Balancing is in effect.

Contr: Imbal €. For the avoldance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Period of Delivery, the total sum of the actua! quantitles of Gas
used each Day in excess or below the total sum of the Dally Contract Quantity shall be priced as either an incremental quantity or surplus quantity, in accordance with
Section 4i-iii, above.

e.Responsibl|ity for Imbalance Charges During Dally Balancing Periods.  If Buyer's actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation

to the applicable Dally Contract Quantity, Buyer shall pay to Seller an Imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that Is outside the Transporters Tolerance Band {the
“Imbatance Charge”). The Imbalance Charge paid by Buyer shail be equal to the Transporter’s applicable daily tolerance noncomphance charge. Buyer shall also be
responsible for any other assoclated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actuai Gas usage belng gutside of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Dally Balancing is in effect.

Special Provisions:

A compoenent of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southem California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point
Access Right charges in effect for the applicable delivery month. If, after this transaction is entered into, there is any change in the amount of such Southern
California Gas Company's Tariff - Recslpt Point Access Right charges, the Fixed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Receipt Point Access Right charges.

Selier is the sole supplier of Gas for Buyer's facifities described in this confimation: {INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY CORE).

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to and in accordance with the master natural gas purchase and/or sale contract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract”) and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Contract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Cenfirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidence your acceptance of this Confirmation by signing below and returning a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. & 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmation is received by Shell Energy by 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2) Business Days after delivery of this Confirmation to
Counterparty (unless otherwise specified in the Contract), then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Seller and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Countarparty.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P.

g"/" 4. Fllom

Per: Per:
Name/Titie: Name/Title: John W, Pillion ~ Confirmations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should be directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2491

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ {000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

W

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA

(US), L.P.
CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY. Fax: 1-909-993-1951
Attn: Pietro Cambiaso Phone: 1-808-993-1638

IEUA, PO BOX 9020
CHINO HILLS, CA 91709

This Transaction Confirmation ("Confirmation™) shall confirm and effectuate the agreerment between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ("Shell
Energy™) and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY {"Counterparty™ regarding the purchase and sale of natural gas under the following terms. Capitalized
terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Performance Transporter /  Contract Quantity Contract Price
Delivery Dbligation Delivery Poink(s MMBTU Per Month UshD / MMBTU
. Natural Gas Intelligence Socal
06/01/2016 - 05/31/2017 Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 5,400 Gas CityGata +$0.05000
AGNCY C138
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantities specifled above are baseload quantities for firm defivery and receipt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;
provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantitles based upon Buyer’s under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provistons below.

2. Fixed Price. At any time during the Dellvery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
ora floating price with a fixed price fioor, cap, ceiling or collar {each such transactlon, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, celling or collar, is herein called a ('Fixed Price") that Is based on the New York Mercantlle Exchange {'NYMEX') natural gas futures
contract or otherwlse as an alternative to a Contract Price that floats based on NYMEX, Industry postings, reference publicatlons, or other external market
factors or indices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be dellvered at the Dellvery Point for the relevant Delivery Perlod.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours {except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a 'Fixed Price Confirmation'. The Parties’ agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of Seller's written Fixed
Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been
established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocahble as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month.  If Buyer and Seller are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply. If Buyer and Seller have agreed to a Basls
Spread fixed Price In a Fixed Price Confirmatlon and Buyer does not agree upon a fixed NYMEX price to accompany the Basls Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basls Spread Fixed Price.  As used
herein, 'Basis Spread’ means the location price differential, which may be efther a posltive ot a negative amount, stated as the fixed 2mount above (positive) or
below [negative) a floating price index or other reference point (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10", the Basis Spread is -$0.10").  For the avoidance
of any doubt, this provision (d) shall be inapplicable and inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
fanguage and such fixed price election language in the Contract shalf control.

3. $oCal Gas Unbundled Firm Access Rights: The Deiivery Point specified under this Confirmation is a SoCal Gas Citygate Receipt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Southern California Gas Company’s Tariff,

4,

If at any time during the Bellvery P;rlod of this Conflrmation, dellveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall
apply:  Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonably necessary for Sefler to monitor Buyer's actual consumption for each fatility and authorize Seller
as the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer's Transporter{s) imbalance trade mechanism(s} to balance Buyer's account(s) for under- or over-defiveries of Gas. As long as Buyer
complies with this proviston, Seller shall pay all monthly balancing penalties, cash outs, and other charges properly imposed upon Selier on behalf of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter{s} which relate to Gas delivered under this Confirmation.

i.For Buyer's usage that is greater than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any Incremental quantities purchased or sold during the month (“overburns”), such quantities shall
be priced as mutually agreed by Buyer and Seller. In the absence of a mutually agreed upon price, such quantities of Gas shall be priced at the average of the applicable
Month's Gas Dally, "Dally Price Survey," "SoCal Citygate,” "Common High".

I.For Buyer's usage that is less than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any incremental quantities purchased or sold during the month {"underburns”}, such quantities shail

be priced and disposed of at a price that 1s mutually agreed upon between Buyer and Seller.  In the absence of a mutually agreed upon price, such quantities of Gas shall
be priced at the average of the applicable Month's Gas Dally, "Daily Price Survey," "SoCzl Citygate,” "Common Low".

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader:

Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Corntract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

iii.Far the avoldance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such Incremental or surplus guantlities of Gas as specified under Special Condition 4.{i) or 4,(11) )mmediately above
Is In additlon to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

3. Daily Balancing;

“Daily Balanging” means any period when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and receiving Gas on Transporter's system are required by Transporter to baiance supply and usage
ona daily basis within a specified percentage tolerance band {*Irangporter's Tolerance Band®) or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If at any time
during the Dellvery Perlod of this Confirmation, deflveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are sublect to a Daily Balancing requirement, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

a.Determination of Daily Contract Quantity, For each Day on which Daily Balancing applies, the Contract Quantity {specified above as a2 monthly quantity) for such Day will be
determined and restated as elther the Buyer’s "Average Daily Usage Quantity” or Buyer's "Revised Daily Usage Quantity”, ({as deflned below) as follows:

i."Average Dally Usage Quaptity” shall be determined by dividing the monthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days in the applicable month
of Delivery, resuiting in an equal quantity of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

ii."Revised Daily Usage Quantity” means that Buyer notifles Seller, in writing by 5:30 a.m. Pacific Prevailing Time on the Trading Day before the Day {or
Days) of delivery, of Buyer’s anticlpated Gas usage on that partlcular Day(s) of defivery. I Buyer falls to provide Seller with a Revised Dally Usage
Quantity, the Daily Contract Quantity will be deemed to be the Average Datly Usage Quantity (as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of

Delivery. For purposes of this Confirmation, “Trading Day* shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange {*ICE”} U.S. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

fi.Once determined as either the Average Daily Usage Quantity or the Revised Daily Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantity”,

b.Contract Price for Revised Dally Usage Quantity {i.e. Buyer Provided Revised Quantities in Ratable Quantltles for such Gas flow Dayls)). For any Trading Day where the
Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a ratable quantity:

i.Unless otherwise murtually agreed, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas
Daily, “Dally Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Day.
ii.Unless otherwise mutuzlly agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Dally Usage Quantity below the Average Daily Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gos Daily, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.
fii.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas under (i) or (ll} Immediately above Is In

addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance
Band when Daily Balancing is In effect.

c.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity in Non-Ratable Quantities. If Buyer's Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day {i.e.

during a weekend or holiday}, the Contract Price for such Gas in excess or below the Average Dally Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties. For the
avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surpius quantities of Gas is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Daily Balancing is In effect.

d.Dallv Contract Guantlty Imbalance Price.  For the avoidance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Perlod of Dellvery, the total sum of the actual quantities of Gas

used each Day In excess or below the total sum of the Daily Contract Quantity shall be priced as either an incremental quantity or surplus quantity, in accordance with
Section 4i-iii, above.

e.Responsibility for Imbalance Charges During Dailv Balancing Periods.  If Buyer’s actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation
to the applicable Daily Cantract Quantity, Buyer shall pay to Seller an imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band {the
“Imbalance Chargg”). The Imbalance Charge paid by Buyer shail be equal to the Transporter’s applicable daily tolerance noncompliance charge. Buyer shall also be

responsible for any other assoclated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actual Gas usage being outside of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Daily Balancing is In effect.

Special Provisions:

A component of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southem California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point
Access Right charges in effect for the applicable delivery month.

If, after this transaction is entered into, there is any change in the amount of such Southern
Califomia Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point Access Right charges, the Fixed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Recelpt Point Access Right charges.

Seller is the sole suppiier of Gas for Buyer's facilities described in this confirmation: (INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY C138).

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to arid in accordance with the master natural gas purchase and/or sale contract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract") and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Contract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Confirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidence your acceptance of this Confirmation by signing below and retuming a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. 4+ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmaton is recelved by Shell Energy by 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2) Buslness Days after delivary of this Confimation to
Counterparty (unless otherwise specified in the Contract), then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hersof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Selier and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Counterparty.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P.

g,,a 4. Flloo

Per:; Per:
Name/Title: Name/Title: John W. Pillion — Confirmations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should be directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2401

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. 4 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2G



Q\ - Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)
From: S“, P. Joseph Grindstaff 5 l/
General Manager \)5
Submitted by: Chris Berch db
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of'Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No. 4600000900 with EnerNOC,
Inc. for provision of demand response services; including sub-metering data management;

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract amendment.
BACKGROUND

On June 1, 2011, the Agency entered into a contract with EnerNOC Inc. for demand response
services; from June 1, 2011 through September 2015, the Agency realized cumulative savings of
$329,463. In 2013 EnerNOC implemented sub-metering for all high-power and critical
equipment, and monitoring services through a web-based dashboard. The sub-metering project is
a valuable tool in tracking and optimizing energy usage.

With the proposed contract amendment, the Agency will continue its participation in the Demand
Response program with EnerNOC through May 2019; in addition, EnerNOC will continue to
provide: technical support and maintenance of all meters and software, analyst service to help
review and identify energy savings opportunities, energy profiling tools (custom report, charts,
alerts) through the web-based dashboard, maintenance, upgrades, off-site data backup, and mobile
access.



Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The demand response and sub-metering monitoring service agreement is part of the Agency’s
Energy Management Business Goal to optimize facility energy use and contain future energy costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On January 16, 2013 the Agency’s Board of Directors approved the amendment to Contract No.
4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc for the development of the Sub-Metering Project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
The required monthly monitoring fee costs of $30 per monitoring point, equivalent to $68,000 per
year are included in the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO),

Utilities Budget and will be funded from the expected demand response payments from EnerNOC
of approximately $70,000 per year.

Attachment: Amendment to Contract No. 4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc.,

G:\Board-Rec\2016116131\Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services, 5-18-16



gL0T Aejy
Sunasw sJ033341q J0 paeog vl LDINASIQ YILVM TVAIDINNW V

R A>uaby sl axdui3 pupjuj
- J”;.Mvwhm&mmnf,w rﬁ N : _: N . .

S9DIAIRS 9sU0dsay puewaQ
10} JUSWIpUSWY }DBIIUOD




910T AB|A] ¥joz ADTULSIO WAAVA TVIIDINOW ¥

Aousby saplifin s#duw3 puoju]
Bunasy sJo3dau1q Jo pleog vNI| ’U

9NUDAI [eNUUE 000‘00LS - 000°0/S =

(3ua.1nd) 19843 AV 0€T‘L —

(110T) 198483 AN 006°L —
(91ep 03 1L0T) DONJISUT weadold dsuodsay puewdd =
(0102-8001) weadodd djqndnudiu| oseg 9sN-Jo-aWl] =

TS .

osuodsay puewa



9107 Aepy
Sunaa s10322.41(q 4o pJeog Y1l

i
ww
@y

we

ML

HE -
R e ]

eLo i8e98

00'801°L 00'BFL

P § T 02 A v L R ELtond s )

i1 ane

"NSPEA #1918 - UAD UoquBD

tjot 1D/M1S1A BTV TYAEDINNW ¥

Aouaby sanian anduiz puoyuy ’d

BLp G5%5109 6 WIS0S Y  0DB0EH0OTH Vd MuaIpAg v910RL
[[3RY] (S9yS105) 67 ISTSOSIF  0OGORPIOTY  1IF-USCAOVEE 1ML

Gecd  WOUSTOMS VSIWIOR  0OMYLEST Ll NAAME YOUMT TEGHDNIVAE Vdmioeg /
@50 EImEIl  BOENT  CYSHTERS S @A WRNZ  HIDITYST Ydeopeg
Q65D (riZyd) PSVILSES UDZODUSE  GOALT BOELLL WEN!  E-NOMIVEE ViPpRg
REGURURN  BMIRRE W pRAORY B0 PR g pYE Sed Wns pousg Bung  spod amayy  wograa -
uosuedioy a8esr) 4318y ol [II8 i
T s -. i
SyJewyouaq ‘1oyoey Jamod o e ﬂ
P P ‘ st oLe iy 11 ﬁ/ vioday Finpyng L] .
SpuaJ4] "s)s0D CO_HG_ESmCQU uo Wabe I VCEHEICD X6 SBIOL 11D ==
wei ek wuo g NGy (M Glevad (1 g
MRS [l SR AN I W ey - STFS
mtOQUL wo3isnd pue piepuels rs.._.w .E.s.._ ol
suioday

e | . s |
= - uoidwnsuo A81u3 Jo mala
et J— awin)-jead 1eau pazjjeljuad

-

nE - Buijyoad L319u3

Lo P AR
.
e £l
= s e s - s | abaap b L | - TS orueg

IH

BV uR BB At

&

ULIDIdN-qNS



Q10T Aow LINALSIA ALV TVEIDINAW ¥

Buyesw 51040311 40 parog VNI ua <8..~§:23E§§5’U

auawaeuell eyep SuLialawi-gns Suipn|pul S3IALDS
9suodsal puewap 0 uoisiaoad 10} du] HONIBUT yUm 0060000097
*ON IDBIJUOD) DIIAIDS JDISBIA 23 PUILLE PIROg DY) SPUSBLLILLIODIBL JIBIS

LUonepu=atlitluODaY




DocuSign Envelope |D: 82BE28D4-D19E-47C3-9673-D6C00CCDA99E

k Inland Ernpire Utilities Agency

A MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600000900-004
FOR PROVISION OF DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT FOUR is made and entered into this 1st day of May, 2016, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"); and EnerNOC, Inc. with offices located in Boston,
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant"), in order to establish mutually acceptable
terms and conditions which will hold for and govern all “Task Order” releases subsequently
issued under this Master Services Contract, and shall revise the Contract as amended:

REVISE SECTION 3., TERM, TO READ:

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the contract execution and
terminate on June 1, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and formally
incorporated as an amendment to this Contract.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the

Contract documents.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: ENERNOC, INC.:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Michael Berdik (Date)
General Manager Deputy General Counsel
M"‘.’""'[ '“"’[ h;w’ik April 28, 2016 | 11:21

k—t‘.:214205587"3442‘.)...

4600000900-004



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2H



“- \’.
Q\\‘ : inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
-(05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (0.5/11/16)

From: % / P. Joseph Grindstaﬂ',\ '
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee q
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/17-
2025/26 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TY CIP).

BACKGROUND

Each year, pursuant to the terms of the Regional Sewage Service Contract based on estimated
growth provided by each contracting Agency, the Agency submits a ten-year forecast of capacity
demands and capital projects or Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) to the Regional
Technical and Policy Committees. The current TYCIP identifies projects for the FY 2016/17
through FY 2025/26 that are needed for the rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion of the
facilities owned or operated by the Agency to meet the projected increase of more than 34,000
new units over that time period.

Two major themes in the FY 2016/17 TYCIP are the continuing need for maintenance, repair, and
replacement of aging equipment and facilities and the need for expansion of the regional system
to meet future growth. Maintaining the Agency’s facilities and infrastructure is critical to ensure
the long-term reliability, compliance and quality of services that the Agency is committed to
provide.

As noted in the 2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, increased strength of influent wastewater
is a major driving force for improvements at Agency treatment plants over the next 20 years. As



Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

a result, major projects within the 10-year window include: the relocation of the RP-2 Solids
Treatment Facility above the Prado floodplain; RP-5 liquid treatment expansion to accommodate
the growth in the southern service area; and RP-1 process improvements to address aging
infrastructure and capacity constraints.

While the TYCIP is instrumental for the on-going rate and budget discussions, it is intended to be
a planning level document. Only projects that can be accommodated by the adopted budget will
be initiated.

This item was presented to the Regional Technical and Policy Committees in March and April,
and as an informational item to the Board of Directors in April. There have not been any substantial
changes to the projects listed in the TYCIP since these meetings.

The TYCIP covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business
Goals, including Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Fiscal Responsibility.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On March 18, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors adopted the FY2015/16-2024/25 TYCIP.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the budget as a result of the adoption of FY2016/17-2025/26 TYCIP.

Attachment: The TYCIP can be viewed at the following link:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CY536XacF8TqibOL8WyivMG4B

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16125\ Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan 5-18-16


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CY536XaoF8TqibOL8WyivMG4B

910¢T APW
Bunseyy siopeaig jo piveq vn3| LORLSIQ J3LVM TVAIDINNW ¥

fouaby sanijnn andwz pupjyj ’d

ue|d JuswaAoidwi [euded
IeoA U] £107/91L0T Je3A [edsi




AD
0 “. ON << Li0¢ ATHMLSIQ ¥ALVM TYAIDINOW \E -
Buysewy siopsalq Jo pioog N3 ouaby sapjq adiug pupjuj | Jw

uejd ssauisng ASuami}y 39S J91BAA 9L0T «

uejd S921n0say pajes33iu] 9L0T =

ueld Juswagdeuejy AS19uU7 SLOT =

21epdn A891e43S Welso.ld Ja3ep) popAdey SLOT «
ue|d Jusawageue|p 19SSY =

SUOI3BI3UIDUOD
pue s1010e} MO[4 pa1epdn ue|d JOISBIN Sa13IjIDB 191PMDISBAN SLOT =

suondafoud ymoud AHuaBy JaquIsiy =

dIDAL £1/9LA4 U3 4O Su9ALIQ AS)




QWON\AUS\ Ljog LIRLISH BAIVM TVIINOW ¥ ~
Buitsayy siopaiiq 4o pipog vn3j Auaby E.a.ssﬂﬁcmucssid

98¢ ST¥L VEd €Tl T 10T 06T 18T BI-LT  LT9T 91-ST

- = e — 2 - m
200t
0oo¢

EELT
1162 oooc
szzE
oLve
0oov
£90%
gesy -
L5ts LITS

}SBJ2104 UIMOJD N7 JeaA-01L

3

uondafold NG




910¢C Apw Lo IDRLISIG ULV TVEEINIW ¥
Bupeswy s1009.41(] 40 pipog VNI A5uaby safgian sAdisg puvjuf ﬂlfw
NGI/GaS 002 & PBIELIRSS SMOJ | _

SEST | GV | ELWT | MDY | SEVE | OEST | OOET | 9¥ET | 62T | wim | eI oEE 585 £66 oe ars 54y
(3 (173 LFL 99'f yoL Ou'f €52 6¥L i g7 5TL T oy 502 o 0f: | MNoD
8T | W | ssor | smor | wem | weon mUT | oFE | ST | o'oY Y66 oFg B¥er | wor oLE g T -
5982 0’z orez (it [i%:14 4 4 BLLE =) iy ry o1& P9z [r o34 TE &2 D5 ] DEsr [+cn T4 Tddn
@i | etw | e | evm | @i | we | ower | e | sve | e | ever | sww [ woe | ews | oo | wios | 0
B - i I....rlll_..._.n.u....tll..awr =3 —
SFAD [ EISRA)0 S SFAD)S (2IHIORS Y =
- 0T m
.l_
b
" - 0f
S
| | | -0 2
I—
H
. s m
(5]
Rl
S
- am [ Sl
- 0L
0g

,SUOI3I3[01d MO|{ J91BMIISBAA

AOU98Y J2qQUIBIN 97/STA4-LL/9LAS




@ m. ON %UE L #0 § JTULSIT HALYM TYEIINGW ¥ . d

Buyesyy sicpsiq 4o pIPOY Y3 Aouaby sapin EﬁEun:EEJ?
=

wvm wnw.ﬂm\. 9 og owm.w.vm $ 851'99'20L $¢ 066'v50'8L § a_.ﬂhﬁh

opmmns il rr#_- SA " e e

X a : ooo.swa,mn $ 000'08S'$  SELYPE'GS  pund emoinosey JBIBM MM

RS FRNG P Lv......l.l-. rml.lPrl.

mmﬂf _&.@v w

T ﬂi. -

Em. vo'se s 000'sre’ky s 89Y'95Y'8C § - €90'8ELYL § 1 PUN4 JelEp B_gumm IM
008'612'S $ e Sm mﬁ mm $  00S'0S4ZL$  008'6ELT S pung §§> _mm,_mﬁsm M

mﬂcmcmyc_w_)_ pue -

0z5'2g8'8e $.- =% 000'28Z'6L$ ooo mom Se$  025°0/22 a © suopeiedo jpucibey om.
o ﬁ.,,_ bocanad i L gmﬁﬁﬁ o
00001 § - | - 0000826 § 000049 $ 000°052') $ _M__._hm"_,hw_wwmﬂmwﬁ _oz_
218 mmo 2 w oom 86198  002089't$ Z10'8v9'y $ MMMMM__HWW 09

PSP el R VPR - PR -}

,|I‘......._rl|l o darbla

[BIOL dIDAL  92-8LAd  BL/LLAd  LL/OL Ad  Uondioseq

pun4 Agq 91eWwi3s3 3193png dDAL




9107 Aow
Buyasyy siopang Jo pirog yI)

W .o.uﬁ. $ Wozee $

s_mm; ..s_moﬁ

e A M R T B SR RSP S R P

| s,__m ¢ m...“.‘.w._w Sl INEeP vs

e Y P e AR a2 S b N 00

zq.wm;_ WO'LEL $

..._,_:ﬁmmg _NBSYES

B el i

O Bewibw s

E_‘_,_‘m WZ'ZL$

WigLs .,,_‘.-._..,,.,.i e NEES
dIDAL ZL/9LAL
pasodold

dIiDAL 9L/SLAL
Bunsixg

£J09

LRSI HILYM TVRIDINOIW ¥

TvioL

EmEm>o.EE_ _m__awo |euoifay

pun4 seainosey Jajep MM

vc_._ u_ L$m>> nm_o>omm M

wc_.i L_ﬁm>> wm._mcowm MM

I P RN PV SRS )

L e ,-mwmmgﬁc_ms_ D
_ucm mcoaml_mno‘ _mco_mmm_, ,»_ o OW_

‘pung R

A AN D e s W G0, e i e

pung -

._Ewaﬁmﬂs m_nmE_m_omm'coz_ |

PUN SEOIISS BARBASILIWPY mu@

S TR - FFICRR. ST DI

uondiiasag

91/SL A4 03 uosuedwod dDAL

)

A2uaby sapjnn andi3 pupiuy ﬁ




Q10T Aow
mg_#mmi s1043311(] jo pibog vyN3!

'(dIDAL) ue|d Juaaaoidiu
|exde) JeaA-ual 9z/Szoz-£1/910T (A4) JeadA |easiq pasodo.d ayy aAo.ddy

UOI}IEpU3WILLIODDY




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent 1A
	Consent 1B
	Action 2A
	Action 2B
	Action 2C
	Action 2D
	Action 2E
	Action 2F
	Action 2G
	Action 2H



